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REVENUE $1,502.2
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and related expenses 860.3
Office and general expenses 565.8
Amortization of intangible assets 1.7
Restructuring and other merger related costs 12.1

Goodwill impairment and other charges --

Total operating expenses 1,439.9

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 62.3

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest expense (36.7)
Interest income 5.9
Other income (expense), net 4.7
Investment impairment (4.9)
Total other expense _(31.0)
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes 31.3
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 20.5
Income (loss) of consolidated companies 10.8
Income applicable to minority interests (2.8)
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated affiliates __(0.5)
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 175

Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic § 0.02
Diluted $ 0.02

Weighted average shares:

Basic 377.28
Diluted 381.08
Cash dividends per share $0.095

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)
2002
(Restated)
REVENUE $4,534.9
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and related expenses 2,618.0
Office and general expenses 1,476.6

Amortization of intangible assets 5.5

(xestateqa)

$1,622.0

894.7
584.9
42.8
592.8
81.7

(46.9)
6.5

(0.6)
__(482)
__(89.2)
(664.1)

_(185.9)

(478.2)

2.9)

$(481.1)

$ (1.30)
$ (1.30)

369.61

369.61

$ 0.095

2001
(Restated)

$5,056.6

2,876.7

1,563.3
126.9



Restructuring and other merger related costs 12.1 645.6

Goodwill impairment and other charges -- 303.1
Total operating expenses 4,112.2 _5,515.6
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 422.7 __(459.0)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest expense (108.9) (125.8)
Interest income 20.9 29.1
Other income (expense), net 15.3 11.3
Investment impairment _(2L.1) _ (208.3)
Total other expense _(93.8) _ (2937
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes 328.9 (752.7)
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 134.9 _(141.8)
Income (loss) of consolidated companies 194.0 (610.9)
Income applicable to minority interests (17.5) (20.3)
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates 4.0 34
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 180.5 $ (627.8)

Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic $ 048 $ (1.70)
Diluted $ 047 $ (1.70)

Weighted average shares:

Basic 375.31 368.22
Diluted 381.08 368.22
Cash dividends per share $ 0.285 $ 0.285

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
December 31,
September 30, 2001
2002 (Restated)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 615.0 $ 9352
Account receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts: 2002-$111.9; 2001-$90.7) 4,474.2 4,674.9
Expenditures billable to clients 455.6 325.5
Deferred taxes 30.3 80.0
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 412.4 337.6
Total current assets _ 5987.5 __6,353.2
FIXED ASSETS, AT COST:
Land and buildings 166.9 161.1

Furniture and equipment 1,131.6 1,083.2



Leasehold improvements 520.3 461.4

1,818.8 1,705.7
Less: accumulated depreciation _(973.0) __ (858.0)
Total fixed assets 845.8 847.7
OTHER ASSETS:
Investment in unconsolidated affiliates 191.0 159.6
Deferred taxes 491.1 492.8
Other assets and miscellaneous investments 404.9 430.8
Goodwill 3,364.7 3,004.2
Other intangible assets (net of accumulated
amortization: 2002-$36.8; 2001-$24.0) 93.3 102.2
Total other assets _4,545.0 _4,189.6
TOTAL ASSETS $11,378.3 $11,390.5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 31,

September 30, 2001
2002 (Restated)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 4,675.9 $ 4,555.5
Accrued expenses 1,007.5 1,321.3
Loans payable 535.0 453.1
Accrued income taxes 14.8 65.2
Dividends payable -- 36.0
Total current liabilities _6,233.2 _6431.1
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt 1,227.3 1,356.8
Convertible subordinated notes 560.5 548.5
Zero-coupon convertible senior notes 579.6 575.3
Deferred compensation 402.7 376.7
Accrued postretirement benefits 56.5 54.4
Other non-current liabilities 85.4 100.5
Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries 62.9 89.3
Total non-current liabilities _2,974.9 _3,101.5

Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock, no par value,
shares authorized: 20.0, shares issued: none
Common stock, $0.10 par value,
shares authorized: 550.0,
shares issued: 2002 - 388.8; 2001 - 385.8 38.9 38.6
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Retained earnings 993.4

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax _ (398.7)
2,423.6

Less:
Treasury stock, at cost: 2002 - 3.7 shares; 2001 - 7.3 shares (141.8)
Unamortized deferred compensation _ (11L.6)
Total stockholders' equity _2,170.2
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $11,378.3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
2002

Net Income (Loss) $ 75
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments _(31.6)
Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) on Securities

Unrealized holding losses 9.9)

Tax benefit 4.1
Unrealized holding losses on securities _ (5.8
Comprehensive Loss $(29.9)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
2002
(Restated)
Net Income (Loss) $180.5
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 57.6
Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) on Securities
Unrealized holding gains 0.9
Tax expense 0.4)
Unrealized holding losses (15.4)
Tax benefit 6.4

Ly1 00U

886.1
__(447.8)
2,262.1

2001
(Restated)

$(481.1)

22.7

$(458.4)

2001
(Restated)

$(627.8)

—(16.0)

9.2

(3-8

(7.7
32



Reclassification of unrealized loss to net earnings -- 89.4

Tax benefit - _ (315
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities _(85) 52.8
Comprehensive Income (Loss) $229.6 $(651.0)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
2002 2001
(Restated) (Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss) $180.5 $(627.8)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets 150.1 156.2
Amortization of intangible assets 5.5 126.9
Amortization of restricted stock awards and bond discounts 62.9 175.0
Provision for (benefit of) deferred income taxes 67.1 (183.9)
Undistributed equity earnings (4.0) (3.4)
Income applicable to minority interests 17.5 20.3
Restructuring charges - non-cash -- 104.3
Goodwill impairment and other -- 275.6
Investment impairment 21.1 208.3
Other, non-cash (12.3) (6.9)
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable 381.6 743.9
Expenditures billable to clients (119.6) (17.4)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (59.2) (43.7)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities (367.9) (1,283.9)
Accrued income taxes (49.2) (185.7)
Other non-current assets and liabilities _(22.4) _ 342
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 251.7 _(508.0)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions, including deferred payments, net of cash acquired (257.0) (227.8)
Capital expenditures (123.5) (194.7)
Proceeds from sales of businesses 21.7 13.5
Proceeds from sales of long-term investments 42.6 20.3
Purchases of long-term investments (42.1) (22.5)
Maturities of short-term marketable securities 39.8 35.0
Purchases of short-term marketable securities (14.0) (43.4)
Other investments and miscellaneous assets _ (281 _(92.1)
Net cash used in investing activities _(360.6) _(511.7)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in short-term bank borrowings 6.3 115.2
Proceeds from long-term debt 53 1,200.2
Proceeds from termination of interest rate swaps 415 -
Payments of long-term debt (138.0) (273.4)



Treasury stock acquired - (87.8)

Treasury stock transactions (7.9) (26.0)
Issuance of common stock 49.7 69.7
Distributions to minority interest (18.0) (8.6)
Contributions from minority interest 1.5 5.9
Cash dividends - Interpublic (109.0) (94.6)
Cash dividends - pooled companies - _(152)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities _(168.6) 885.4

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents _ (427 _(240
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (320.2) (159.0)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 935.2 844.6
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 615.0 $ 685.6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation
In the opinion of management, the financial statements included herein contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring accruals) necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash flows
at September 30, 2002 and for all periods presented. These consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc.'s (the "Company" or "Interpublic") December 31, 2001 Annual Report to Stockholders. As
discussed in Note 2, the financial statements for prior periods have been restated and the Company will file a
Form 10-K/A as soon as practical. The operating results for the first nine months of the year are not necessarily
indicative of the results for the year or other interim periods.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation. Additionally, as
discussed in Note 8 below, the consolidated statement of operations is not comparable to the prior year reflecting
a change in accounting principle pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

2. Restatement
During the second and third quarters of 2002, the Company identified total charges of $181.3 ($135.9, net of tax)
that are related to prior periods. The total amount of charges has been recorded through a restatement of
previously reported amounts.

As a result of a review undertaken surrounding the process of internally allocating certain overhead costs and
reimbursable charges to operating units throughout the world, the Company identified and recorded $101.0 of
intracompany charges. The review related to McCann-Erickson WorldGroup ("McCann"). Cost allocations are
performed by McCann in order to, among other things, satisfy regulatory authorities and measure client account
profitability. The charges were principally in Europe and had been included in accounts receivable and work-in-
progress rather than being expensed.

In addition to the intracompany charges, the Company identified an additional $36.3 at McCann principally
related to estimates of insurance proceeds not yet realized, specific write-offs of receivables and work-in
progress, costs that had been capitalized rather than expensed and other items. An additional $44.0 at subsidiaries
other than McCann was identified. The largest component of the total was $30.3 related to understated liabilities,
which the Company has concluded date back to 1996 and prior, at a subsidiary within The Partnership. The
understated liabilities were identified as a result of the Company changing a subsidiary ledger system.
Additionally, the Company identified $8.7 related to revenue and cost recognition adjustments at a subsidiary of
Interpublic Sports and Entertainment Group.

As a result of the reviews undertaken, the Company is in the process of terminating certain employees,
implementing other personnel changes and strengthening certain control processes in order to prevent the
situations leading to the restatement from recurring.

See Note 12 for a description of waivers that have been secured to ensure compliance with credit agreements and
a discussion of certain liquidity matters.



The Company has been informed by the Securities and Exchange Commission staff that it is conducting an
informal inquiry into the matters discussed above. The Company is cooperating fully with the inquiry.

The table below presents a summary of the impact of restating the financial statements for the periods presented
herein.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

As As
Previously Restated
Reported
Three months ended September 30, 2001
- Operating loss $(570.6) $(574.9)
- Net loss $(477.5) $(481.1)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (1.29) $ (1.30)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (1.29) $ (1.30)
Nine months ended September 30, 2001
- Operating loss $(443.7) $(459.0)
- Net loss $(616.5) $(627.8)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (1.67) $ (1.70)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (1.67) $ (1.70)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2001
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9352 $ 9352
Accounts receivable 4,780.5 4,674.9
Other current assets 751.5 743.1
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 6,467.2 $ 6,353.2
TOTAL ASSETS $11,514.7 $11,390.5

LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,841.7 $ 5,876.8
Loans payable 453.1 453.1
Accrued income taxes 103.1 65.2
Dividends payable 36.0 36.0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 6,433.9 $ 6,431.1
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 3,101.5 $ 3,101.5
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 1,979.3 $ 1,857.9

$11,514.7 $11,390.5



TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

Earnings (Loss) Per Share
The following sets forth the computation of earnings (loss) per share for the three and nine month periods ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001:

Three Months Ended September 30,

2001
2002 Restated

Basic
Net income (loss) $ 75 $(481.1)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 377.28 369.61
Earnings (loss) per share $ 0.02 $ (1.30)
Diluted (a)
Net income (loss) - diluted $ 7.5 $(481.1)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 377.28 369.61
Weighted average number of incremental shares

in connection with restricted stock

and assumed exercise of stock options 3.80 --
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - diluted 381.08 369.61
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted $ 0.02 $ (1.30)
(a) The computation of diluted earnings per share for 2002 and 2001 excludes the assumed conversion of

the 1.80% and 1.87% Convertible Subordinated Notes because they were anti-dilutive. The computation
of diluted earnings per share for 2001 excludes the conversion of restricted stock and assumed exercise
of stock options because they were anti-dilutive.

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001
Restated Restated

Basic

Net income (loss) $180.5 $(627.8)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 375.31 368.22
Earnings (loss) per share $ 0.48 $ (L70)
Diluted (b)

Net income (loss) $180.5 $(627.8)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 375.31 368.22

Weighted average number of incremental shares

in connection with restricted stock
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Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - diluted 381.08 368.22
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted $ 047 $ (1.70)

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

(b) The computation of diluted earnings per share for 2002 and 2001 excludes the assumed conversion of the
1.80% and 1.87% Convertible Subordinated Notes because they were anti-dilutive. The computation of
diluted earnings per share for 2001 excludes the conversion of restricted stock and assumed exercise of
stock options because they were anti-dilutive.

Restructuring and Other Merger Related Costs

Following the completion of the True North acquisition in June 2001, the Company initiated a series of
operational initiatives focusing on: a) the integration of the True North operations and the identification of
synergies and savings, b) the realignment of certain Interpublic businesses and c) productivity initiatives to
achieve higher operating margins. In connection with the operational initiatives, the Company executed a wide-
ranging restructuring plan that included severance, lease terminations and other actions. The total amount of the
charges incurred in 2001 in connection with the plan was $645.6.

In the third quarter of 2002, the Company recorded an additional $12.1 in charges related to the restructuring
plan. The additional charge was necessitated largely by increases in estimates of lease losses due to lower than
anticipated sublease income in key markets, including San Francisco, Chicago, Paris and London.

A summary of the remaining liability for restructuring and other merger related costs is as follows:

Long-
term
Cash paid  Liabilities Liability
Balance at 2002 through and Non- at
December September cash September
_ 31,2001 Charge _30,2002 Items 30,2002
TOTAL BY TYPE
Severance and termination costs $154.0 $23 $(114.9) $(11.2) $ 302
Lease termination and other exit costs 157.1 9.8 _(54.1) -
Total $311.1 $12.1 $(169.0) $(11.2) 143.0

As of September 30, 2002, the Company has terminated approximately 7,000 employees in connection with the
restructuring plan. The majority of the remaining severance liabilities are expected to be paid out over the next
year. Amounts totaling $11.2 have been transferred from restructuring liabilities to non-current liabilities (in the
case of certain long-term deferred compensation arrangements) or to additional paid-in capital (in the case of
vested restricted stock amounts).

The employee groups affected by the restructuring program included all levels and functions across the
Company: executive, regional and account management, administrative, creative and media production
personnel. Approximately half of the headcount reductions relate to the U.S., one third relate to Europe
(principally the UK, France and Germany), with the remainder relating to Latin America and Asia Pacific.

Lease termination costs, net of estimated sublease income, relate to the offices that have been or will be vacated
as part of the restructuring. The Company downsized or vacated approximately 180 locations. The remaining
liabilities will be paid out over a period of up to five years. The geographical distribution of offices vacated is
similar to the geographical distribution of the severance charges. Lease termination and related costs include
write-offs related to the abandonment of leasehold improvements as part of the office vacancies.

Other exit costs relate principally to the impairment loss on sale or closing of certain business units in the U.S.
and Europe. In the aggregate, the businesses being sold or closed represent an immaterial portion of the revenue
and operating profit of the Company. The write-off amount was computed based upon the difference between the



estimated sales proceeds (if any) and the carrying value of the related assets. The sales and closures had been
completed by September 30, 2002.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

Goodwill Impairment and Other Charges

In 2001, the Company determined that the goodwill attributable to certain acquisitions was in excess of its
estimates of the entities' future cashflows. As a result, an impairment charge of $303.1 ($263.4, net of tax) had
been recorded in 2001. Of the total write-off, $221.4 was recorded in the second quarter of 2001 and $81.7 was
recorded in the third quarter of 2001. The largest components of the goodwill impairment and other charges were
Capita Technologies, Inc. (approximately $145) and Zentropy Partners (approximately $16), both internet
services businesses. The remaining amount primarily related to several other businesses including internet
services, healthcare consulting, and certain advertising offices in Europe and Asia Pacific.

See Note 8 for a discussion of the effect of adopting SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

Investment Impairment

During the third quarter of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $4.9, primarily
related to European marketable securities and certain venture funds.

During the second quarter of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $16.2, primarily
relating to certain investments of Octagon, a sports marketing company.

During the first quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a charge of $160.1 related to the impairment of
investments primarily in publicly traded internet-related companies, including marchFIRST, Inc. (an internet
professional services firm), which had filed for relief under Chapter 11 of the Federal Bankruptcy Code in April
2001. During the third quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a charge of $48.2 related to the impairment of
non-internet investments and certain venture funds.

The impairment charges adjusted the carrying value of investments to the estimated market value.

Operating Expenses

Included in office and general expenses for the third quarter of 2001 were charges of $85.4 relating primarily to
miscellaneous operating assets, which were no longer considered realizable. Additionally for the third quarter of
2001, a benefit of $50 resulting from a reduction in severance reserves related to significant headcount reductions
was included in salaries and related expenses.

New Accounting Standards

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS 141, Business Combinations ("SFAS
141"), and 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ("SFAS 142"). These statements were effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2001. Under the new standards, the purchase method of accounting is
required for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and goodwill and intangible assets deemed to
have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject to annual impairment tests. Other intangible
assets will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives.

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company performed the required impairment tests of goodwill and
determined that there was no impairment required to be recognized upon adoption. The Company estimates that,
based on its current intangible assets, amortization expense will be approximately $6.0 to $8.0 in each of the next
five years.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

In connection with SFAS 142, goodwill amortization ceased effective January 1, 2002. The following analysis
shows the impact on the Company's statement of operations had SFAS 142 been effective for all periods
presented:



Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2001 2002 2001
2002 (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Reported net income (loss) $ 75 $(481.1) $180.5 $(627.8)
Add back:

Goodwill amortization -- 41.8 -- 124.0

Tax benefit on goodwill amortization - __ (6.6) - _(184)
Adjusted net income (loss) $ 75 $(445.9) $180.5 $(522.2)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Reported earnings (loss) $0.02 $(1.30) $0.48 $(1.70)

Add back: goodwill amortization, net of tax - _0.09 - _0.28

Adjusted earnings (loss) 0.02 $(1.21) 0.48 $(1.42)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Reported earnings (loss) $0.02 $(1.30) $0.47 $(1.70)

Add back: goodwill amortization, net of tax —— _0.09 - _0.28

Adjusted earnings (loss) 0.02 $(L.21) 0.47 $(1.42)

In June 2001, SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations ("SFAS 143") was issued. SFAS 143
addresses financial accounting and reporting for legal obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets and the associated retirement costs that result from the acquisition, construction, or development and
normal operation of a long-lived asset. Upon initial recognition of a liability for an asset retirement obligation,
SFAS 143 requires an increase in the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The asset retirement cost is
subsequently allocated to expense using a systematic and rational method over the asset's useful life. SFAS 143 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In August 2001, SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets ("SFAS 144") was
issued. SFAS 144 supersedes SFAS 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets to be Disposed of
("SFAS 121"), and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion 30, Reporting the Results of
Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and
Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions. SFAS 144 also amends ARB (Accounting Research Bulletins)
51, Consolidated Financial Statements, to eliminate the exception to consolidation for a subsidiary for which
control is likely to be temporary.

SFAS 144 retains the fundamental provisions of SFAS 121 for recognizing and measuring impairment losses on
long-lived assets held for use and long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale, while resolving significant
implementation issues associated with SFAS 121. Among other things, SFAS 144 provides guidance on how
long-lived assets used as part of a group should be evaluated for impairment, establishes criteria for when long-
lived assets are held for sale, and prescribes the accounting for long-lived assets that will be disposed of other
than by sale. SFAS 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In November 2001, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a consensus on Issue No. 01-14, Income Statement
Characterization of Reimbursements Received for "Out-of-Pocket" Expenses Incurred ("EITF 01-14"). EITF 01-
14 establishes that reimbursements received for certain out-of-pocket expenses should be reported as revenue and
operating expenses in the statement of operations. Historically, the Company

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Unaudited)

classified reimbursed out-of-pocket expenses as a reduction of operating expenses. The Company has adopted
this guidance, retroactively, effective the first quarter of fiscal year 2002. The adoption of this statement did not
have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In June 2002, SFAS 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities ("SFAS 146") was
issued. SFAS 146 changes the measurement and timing of recognition for exit costs, including restructuring
charges, and is effective for any such activities initiated after December 31, 2002. It has no effect on charges
recorded for exit activities begun prior to this date.
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Derivative and Hedging Instruments

Interest Rate Swaps

As of September 30, 2002, the Company had terminated all of the interest rate swap agreements covering the
$500.0, 7.875% notes due October 2005. In connection with this transaction, the Company received $41.5 in
cash which will be recorded as an offset to interest expense over the remaining life of the related debt.

Hedges of Net Investments
The Company has repaid the Euro borrowings that, as of December 31, 2001, had been designated as a hedge of
a net investment.

Forward Contracts
As of September 30, 2002, the Company had contracts covering approximately $26.9 of notional amount of
currency. As of September 30, 2002, the fair value of the forward contracts was an asset of $3.4.

Other
The Company has two embedded derivative instruments under the terms of the offering of Zero-Coupon
Convertible Notes. At September 30, 2002, the fair value of the two derivatives was negligible.

Segment Information

During the second quarter of 2002, the Company reorganized its operations. Prior to the second quarter, the
Company was organized into four global operating groups: a) McCann-Erickson WorldGroup ("McCann"), b)
the FCB Group ("FCB"), ¢) The Partnership and d) Advanced Marketing Services ("AMS"). In the second
quarter, the Company carved out certain operations related to sports and event planning activities and combined
them to form a fifth global operating group, Interpublic Sports and Entertainment Group ("S&E"). Each of
McCann, FCB, The Partnership, AMS and S&E operate with the same business objective which is to provide
clients with a wide variety of services that contribute to the delivery of a message and to the maintenance or
creation of a brand. However, the Partnership and AMS historically have had lower gross margins than the
Company average. The five global operating groups share numerous clients, have similar cost structures, provide
services in a similar fashion and draw their employee base from the same sources. The annual margins of each of
the five groups may vary due to global economic conditions, client spending and specific circumstances such as
the Company's restructuring activities. However, based on the respective future prospects of the five groups, the
Company believes that the long-term average gross margin of each of these five groups will converge over time
and, given the similarity of the operations, the five groups have been aggregated.
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Acquisitions and Deferred Payments

During the first nine months of 2002, the Company completed 11 acquisitions. The companies acquired were
located in the U.S. and Europe and included healthcare, public relations, direct marketing and research
companies. In connection with these acquisitions, the Company paid $53.7 in cash and issued shares with a

value of $1.1. Additionally, the Company paid $30.6 in cash and $10.4 in stock for additional ownership interests
in companies in which a previous investment had been made. In connection with the acquisitions, approximately
$5.9 of cash was acquired.

During the first nine months of 2002, the Company paid $178.6 in cash and $56.7 in stock as deferred payments
on acquisitions that had closed in prior years. During the first nine months of 2001, the Company paid $114.4 in
cash and $36.3 in stock as deferred payments on acquisitions that had closed in prior years. Deferred payments
(or "earn-outs") generally tie the aggregate price ultimately paid for an acquisition to its performance.

As of September 30, 2002, the Company's estimated liability for earn-outs is as follows:

2002 2003 2004 2005 and after Total

Cash $32.7 $120.4 $75.0 $71.9 $300.0
Stock 10.7 41.4 _1.6 23.4 83.1
Total $43.4 $161.8 $82.6 $95.3 $383.1
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subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress.

In addition to the estimated liability for earn-outs, the Company has entered into agreements that require the
Company to purchase additional equity interests in certain companies (put options). In many cases, the Company
also has the option to purchase the additional equity interests (call options) in certain circumstances.

The total amount of potential payments under put options is $188.1, of which $14.9 is payable in stock. Exercise
of the put options would require payments to be made as follows: 2002 - $7.5; 2003 - $75.3; 2004 - $21.9; 2005
and thereafter - $83.4. The actual amount to be paid is contingent upon the achievement of projected operating
performance targets and satisfying other conditions as specified in the relevant agreement.

The Company also has call options to acquire additional equity interests in companies in which it already has an
ownership interest. The estimated amount that would be paid under such call options is $132.7 and, in the event
of exercise, would be paid as follows: 2002 - $2.1; 2003 - $25.4; 2004 - $9.9; 2005 and thereafter - $95.3. The
actual amount to be paid is contingent upon the achievement of projected operating performance targets and
satisfying other conditions as specified in the relevant agreement.

Debt and Certain Liquidity Matters

The Company has two revolving credit facilities provided by a syndicate of banks (the "Revolving Credit
Facilities") in an aggregate amount of $875.0, which are utilized to fund the Company's ordinary course business
needs. The Revolving Credit Facilities bear interest rates at either a bank's base rate or LIBOR, at the Company's
option. Furthermore, the interest rate on base rate loans is affected by the facilities' utilization levels, and the
interest rate on LIBOR loans is affected by utilization levels and the Company's credit ratings. Based on the
Company's current credit ratings of BBB and Baa3, as reported by Standard & Poor's and Moody's Investors
Services, Inc., respectively, the current interest rate for base rate loans is 4.25% and the interest spread with
respect to LIBOR loans is 1.25%. At September 30, 2002, approximately $103.5 was borrowed under these
facilities, and as of November 15, 2002, approximately $48.7 was borrowed. The Revolving Credit Facilities
include financial ¢ ovenants that set maximum levels of debt as a function of EBITDA and minimum levels of
EBITDA as a function of interest expense (as defined in these agreements). As of September 30, 2002, the
Company was in compliance with both of the financial covenants in the Revolving Credit Facilities.
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The Company's note purchase agreements with The Prudential Insurance Company of America (the "Prudential
Agreements") also contain financial covenants that set minimum levels for net worth and for cash flow as a
function of borrowed funds and maximum levels of borrowed funds as a function of net worth (as defined in
these agreements). Due to the impact on the Company's net worth resulting from (a) lower operating profit in the
current quarter and (b) restructuring charges and lower operating profit in prior periods resulting from the
restatement described in Note 2 to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements, as of September 30, 2002,
the Company required and received waivers related to its financial covenants in the Prudential Agreements.

In addition, the Company has obtained waivers of certain other provisions (excluding financial covenants)
contained in its Revolving Credit Facilities and in certain of its term loan agreements, including the Prudential
Agreements, which relate to the restatement. In connection with the waivers for its Revolving Credit Facilities,
the Company agreed to an increase in interest rates and commitment fees payable to the lenders. In connection
with the waivers for the Prudential Agreements, the Company agreed to increase the interest rates on the $148.8
outstanding under the Prudential Agreements. As a result, the current interest rates on the notes issued pursuant
to the Prudential Agreements range from 7.55% to 9.51%. In addition to the increase in interest rates on the
Prudential Agreements and the Revolving Credit Facilities, the Company paid fees to the lenders as additional
consideration for their granting the waivers and amendments discussed above. The impact of the fees paid and
the incr eased interest rates will not be material to the Company's financial position, cash flows or results of
operations.

The Company also agreed to amend the Revolving Credit Facilities and the Prudential Agreements prior to
January 15, 2003 to include limitations that are mutually acceptable to the Company and the lenders on the
ability of the Company (i) to make acquisitions or investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare
or pay dividends and (iv) to repurchase shares or other debt securities. Until this amendment is effective, the
Company agreed not to shorten the maturity or amortization of, or prepay any amounts under, its term loan
agreements or any other long-term debt (other than (a) in connection with a debt refinancing having the same or
later maturity or (b) prepayments pursuant to the terms of the Revolving Credit Facilities).

In addition to the Revolving Credit Facilities, at September 30, 2002, the Company had $65 of committed lines
of credit, all of which was provided by overseas banks which participate in the Company's Revolving Credit
Facilities. At September 30, 2002, approximately $57.2 was outstanding under these lines of credit.
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At September 30, 2002 the Company also had $717.0 of uncommitted lines of credit, $459.9 of which was
provided by banks which participate in the Company's Revolving Credit Facilities. At September 30, 2002,
approximately $326.4 was outstanding under these uncommitted lines of credit. The Company's uncommitted
borrowings are repayable upon demand.

At September 30, 2002, the Company had contingent obligations under guarantees and letters of credit issued by
banks for the account of the Company and its subsidiaries in an aggregate amount of approximately $256.6. As
of November 15, 2002, this aggregate amount was approximately $244.8.

The Company's liquidity in the third quarter of 2002 has been negatively impacted by lower profitability and
issues resulting from the restatement. The Company believes that cash flow from operations, together with its
availability under existing lines of credit and cash on hand, will be sufficient to fund the Company's working
capital needs and other obligations on a timely basis. In the event additional funds are required, the Company
believes it will have sufficient resources, including borrowing capacity and access to capital markets, to meet
such requirements. Unanticipated decreases in cash flow from operations as a result of decreased demand for our
services and other developments may require the Company to seek other sources of liquidity (including the
disposition of certain non-core assets) and modify its operating strategies.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Matters

Federal Securities Class Actions

Thirteen federal securities purported class actions were filed against The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
(referred to hereinafter as "Interpublic” the "Company" or the "Registrant") and certain of its present and

former directors and officers by a purported class of purchasers of Interpublic stock shortly after the Company's
August 13, 2002 announcement regarding the restatement of its previously reported earnings for the periods
January 1, 1997 through March 31, 2002. The purported classes consist of Interpublic shareholders who
purchased Interpublic stock in the period from October 1997 to August 2002. These lawsuits allege that
Interpublic and certain of its present and former directors and officers made a series of false and misleading
statements to its shareholders between October 1997 and August 2002, including the alleged failure to disclose
the existence of additional charges that would need to be expensed and the lack of adequate internal financial
controls, which allegedly resulted in an overstatement of Interpublic's net income and financial results during
those periods. The suits allege that such false and misleading statements constitute violations of Sections 10(b)
and 20(a) of the E xchange Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. No amount of damages is specified in
the complaints. These actions, filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York,
were consolidated and lead counsel was appointed for all plaintiffs at a hearing on November 8, 2002. A
consolidated complaint is due on December 20, 2002. A response to the complaint is due on January 31, 2003.

State Derivative Actions

In the wake of the federal lawsuits, two shareholder derivative suits were filed. A suit was filed on September 4,
2002 in New York Supreme Court, New York County, by a single shareholder acting on behalf of the Company
against the Board of Directors. The suit alleges a breach of fiduciary duties to Interpublic's shareholders. The
complaint does not state a specific amount of damages. The plaintiff has until December 13, 2002 to file an
amended complaint. Interpublic will have 45 days to respond. On October 24, 2002, another shareholder
derivative suit was filed in Delaware Court of Chancery, New Castle County, by a single shareholder acting on
behalf of the Company against the board of directors. This suit also alleges a breach of fiduciary duties to
Interpublic's shareholders. The complaint does not state a specific amount of damages. A response to the
complaint is due on December 13, 2002.

The Company is involved in other legal and administrative proceedings of various types, including the above.
While any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, the Company believes that the outcome of such
proceedings or claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Company.

Tax Matters

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is currently examining the Company's federal income tax returns for 1994 to
1996. While the audit is not complete, the IRS has indicated its intention to challenge certain of the Company's
tax positions. The Company believes that its tax positions comply with applicable tax law and intends to defend
its positions vigorously. The ultimate disposition of these matters could require the Company to make additional
payment to the IRS. Nonetheless, the Company believes that there will not be a material effect on the Company's
financial position, cash flows or results of operations from the ultimate resolution of these matters.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Restatement
During the second and third quarters of 2002, the Company identified total charges of $181.3 ($135.9, net of tax) that are related to prior periods. The total
amount of charges has been recorded through a restatement of previously reported amounts.

As a result of a review undertaken surrounding the process of internally allocating certain overhead costs and reimbursable charges to operating units throughout
the world, the Company identified and recorded $101.0 of intracompany charges. The review related to McCann-Erickson WorldGroup ("McCann"). Cost
allocations are performed by McCann in order to, among other things, satisfy regulatory authorities and measure client account profitability. The charges were
principally in Europe and had been included in accounts receivable and work-in progress rather than being expensed.

In addition to the intracompany charges, the Company identified an additional $36.3 at McCann principally related to estimates of insurance proceeds not yet
realized, specific write-offs of receivables and work-in progress, costs that had been capitalized rather than expensed and other items. An additional $44.0 at
subsidiaries other than McCann was identified. The largest component of the total was $30.3 related to understated liabilities, which the Company has concluded
date back to 1996 and prior, at a subsidiary within The Partnership. The understated liabilities were identified as a result of the Company changing a subsidiary
ledger system. Additionally, the Company identified $8.7 related to revenue and cost recognition adjustments at a subsidiary of Interpublic Sports and
Entertainment Group.

As a result of the reviews undertaken, the Company is in the process of terminating certain employees, implementing other personnel changes and strengthening
certain control processes in order to prevent the situations leading to the restatement from recurring.

The Company has been informed by the Securities and Exchange Commission staff that it is conducting an informal inquiry into the matters discussed above. The
Company is cooperating fully with the inquiry.

General
The following discussion relates to the results of the Company after giving effect to the restatement.

All amounts discussed below are reported in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") unless otherwise noted. In certain discussions
below, the Company has provided comparative comments based on net income and expense amounts excluding non-recurring items (which are described in Non-
Recurring Items below). Such amounts do not reflect GAAP; however, management believes they are a relevant and useful measure of financial performance.

The Company's results of operations are dependent upon: a) maintaining and growing its revenue, b) the ability to retain existing clients and obtain new clients, c)
the continuous alignment of its costs to its revenue and d) retaining key personnel. Revenue is also highly dependent on overall worldwide economic conditions.

The uncertain economic environment has resulted in a volatile market for advertising services in 2002. There is a lack of visibility in the demand for advertising
and marketing services for the balance of this year and into early next year as a result of the current economic environment. The Company endeavor to

continuously align its costs to its revenue and will make further headcount reductions as necessary.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2001

The Company reported net income of $7.5 or $0.02 diluted earnings per share and a net loss of $481.1 or $1.30 loss per share for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Net income excluding non-recurring items was $14.7 or $0.04 and $51.0 or $0.14 diluted earnings per share for the
three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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The following table sets forth net income (loss) as reported and excluding non-recurring items:

Three Months Ended
September 30,
2001
2002 (Restated)
Net Income (Loss)
Net income (loss), as reported $ 75 $(481.1)
Less non-recurring items:
Restructuring and other merger related costs (12.1) (592.8)
Goodwill impairment and other charges -- (81.7)
Investment impairment -- (48.2)
Operating expense -- (35.4)
Tax effect of above items 49 _226.0
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Net income, excluding non-recurring items $147 $ 510

Revenue

Worldwide revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2002 was $1,502.2, a decrease of $119.8 or 7.4% from the three months ended September 30,
2001. Domestic revenue, which represented 57% of worldwide revenue in the three months ended September 30, 2002, decreased $66.3 or 7.2% from the same
period in 2001. International revenue, which represented 43% of worldwide revenue in the three months ended September 30, 2002, decreased $53.5 or 7.6%
from the same period in 2001. International revenue would have decreased 4.6% excluding the effects of changes in foreign currency. The decrease in worldwide
revenue was primarily a result of reduced demand for advertising and marketing services by current clients due to the weak economy and the loss of accounts of
Pepsi owned brands. The worldwide revenue decrease of (7.4)% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (0.3)%, impact of foreign currency changes (1.3)%,
impact of the merger-related loss of Pepsi owned brands (0.6)% and organic revenue decline (5.2)%. Organic changes in revenue are based on increases or
decreases in net new business activity and increases or decreases in activity from existing client accounts.

The Company is a worldwide global marketing services company, providing clients with communications expertise in four broad areas: a) advertising and media
management, b) marketing communications, which includes customer relationship management (direct marketing), public relations, sales promotion, event
marketing, on-line marketing, identity branding and healthcare marketing, c) marketing intelligence, which includes custom marketing research, brand
consultancy and database management and d) marketing services, which includes sports and entertainment marketing, corporate meetings and events, retail
marketing as well as other marketing and business services.

The following table sets forth the estimated revenue breakdown by type of service offering. Management of the Company believes that this breakdown is a useful
measure of the types of global marketing services provided. This presentation does not represent the way in which the Company is organized or managed since

most of the services are offered by each of the Company's global operating groups:

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001
Advertising and Media Management $ 869.9 $ 9183
Marketing Communications 400.4 477.9
Marketing Intelligence 117.0 105.8
Marketing Services 114.9 120.0
Total Revenue $1,502.2 $1,622.0
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Operating Expenses

Worldwide operating expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $757.0 or 34.5% to $1,439.9 compared to the three months ended
September 30, 2001. Worldwide operating expenses excluding non-recurring items for the three months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $59.2 or 4.0%
compared to the three months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease in worldwide operating expenses reflects the benefit of the Company's 2001 restructuring
plan and other operating cost reduction initiatives, and a decrease in amortization of intangible assets as a result of adoption of the new accounting
pronouncement related to goodwill amortization (see Note 8). This decrease was partially offset by an increase in severance costs resulting from additional
headcount reductions and an increase in professional fees. The decrease of (4.0)% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (0.5)%, impact of foreign currency
changes (1.2)%, impact of the merger-related loss of Pepsi owned brands (0.2)% and reductions i n operating expenses from existing operations (2.1)%.

The Company's expenses related to employee compensation and various employee incentive and benefit programs amount to approximately 57.3% of revenue.
Salaries and related expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $34.4 or 3.8% to $860.3 compared to the three months ended September
30, 2001. Salaries and related expenses excluding non-recurring items for the three months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $84.4 or 8.9% compared to the
three months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease is primarily a result of lower headcount, which was reduced to 51,350 at September 30, 2002 compared
with approximately 58,000 at September 30, 2001 primarily as a result of the Company's 2001 restructuring plan. The decrease of (8.9)% was due to: net
acquisitions/divestitures (0.5)%, impact of foreign currency changes (1.2)%, impact of the merger-related loss of Pepsi owned brands (0.2)% and reductions in
salaries and related expenses from existing operations (7.0)%.

Office and general expenses decreased $19.1 or 3.3% in the three months ended September 30, 2002 to $565.8 compared to $584.9 in the three months ended
September 30, 2001. Office and general expenses excluding non-recurring costs increased $66.3 or 13.3% compared to the three months ended September 30,
2001. The increase was due primarily to an increase in professional fees as a result of the restatement, write-off of certain current assets and higher new business
development costs. This was offset by the Company's restructuring plan initiatives, causing reduced office rental expense, together with reductions in supplies and
reduced travel and entertainment costs. The increase of 13.3% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (0.7)%, impact of foreign currency changes (1.3)%, impact
of the merger-related loss of Pepsi owned brands (0.3)% and an increase in office and general expenses from existing operations 15.6%.

Amortization of intangible assets was $1.7 in the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared with $42.8 in the third quarter of 2001. The decrease is a
result of the adoption of the new standard on accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets effective January 1, 2002. Although SFAS 142 does not require
that previously reported numbers be restated, amortization of intangible assets would have been $1.0 for the third quarter of 2001 under the new standard (see
Note 8).

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest Expense

Interest expense was $36.7 in the third quarter of 2002 compared with $46.9 in the third quarter of 2001. The decrease was primarily due to lower average debt
balances and interest rates paid on short-term borrowings, the benefit of interest rate swap agreements covering all of the $500.0, 7.875% notes and the issuance



and sale of the Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes in December 2001.

Interest Income
Interest income was $5.9 for the third quarter of 2002 compared with $6.5 in the same period of 2001. The decrease in 2002 is primarily due to lower interest
rates.

Other Income (Expense), net

Other income primarily consists of investment income, gains from the sale of businesses and gains (losses) on investments, primarily marketable securities
classified as available-for-sale. Other income was $4.7 for the third quarter of 2002 compared with a loss of $0.6 for the third quarter of 2001. The gain in 2002
reflects a gain on the sale of an unconsolidated affiliate in the U.S. The prior year included a loss from the sale of an unconsolidated affiliate in Europe.
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Investment Impairment
During the third quarter of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $4.9, primarily related to marketable securities and certain venture
funds.

During the third quarter of 2001, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $48.2, primarily related to non-internet investments, certain venture
funds and other investments.

OTHER ITEMS

The Company's effective income tax rate was 65.5% for the third quarter of 2002 and (28.0)% for the third quarter of 2001. The increased third quarter 2002
effective income tax rate reflects the effect of the Company increasing its estimate, during the third quarter, of the full year effective income tax rate from 38.9%
to 41.0%. The increased estimated full year 2002 effective income tax rate primarily results from the Company's reduced estimate of 2002 annual earnings
primarily outside the U.S. as well as third quarter charges with tax benefits lower than the statutory rate of 35%. The third quarter 2002 effective income tax rate
includes the effect of SFAS 142 (See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). The 2001 effective income tax rate reflects the impact of goodwill and
intangible asset amortization. The 2001 effective income tax rate was also impacted by restructuring charges, other merger related costs, and goodwill and other
impairment charges that resulted in tax benefits lowe r than the statutory rate of 35%. Excluding non-recurring items, the effective income tax rate was 58.5% for
the third quarter of 2002 compared to 42.7% for the third quarter of 2001. The primary differences between the effective income tax rate for the third quarter of
2002 of 65.5% and the statutory federal rate of 35%, in addition to the above, is due primarily to state and local taxes.

Income applicable to minority interests was $2.8 in the third quarter of 2002 compared to $2.9 in the third quarter of 2001. The slight decrease in the third quarter
0f 2002 was primarily due to operating losses from certain operations in Europe offset by increased operating results from certain U.S. operations for the quarter.

Equity in net loss of unconsolidated affiliates was $0.5 in the third quarter of 2002 compared to $0.0 in the third quarter of 2001. The decrease is primarily due to
lower earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in Europe and the sale of an equity affiliate in Europe in 2001, partially offset by the sale of an unconsolidated affiliate

in the U.S. that had losses in the prior year quarter.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001

The Company reported net income of $180.5 or $0.47 diluted earnings per share and a net loss of $627.8 or $1.70 loss per share for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Net income excluding non-recurring items was $187.7 or $0.49 and $236.8 or $0.63 diluted earnings per share for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The following table sets forth net income (loss) as reported and excluding non-recurring items:

Nine Months Ended

September 30,
2002 2001
(Restated) (Restated)
Net Income (Loss),

Net income (loss), as reported $180.5 $ (627.8)

Less non-recurring items:
Restructuring and other merger related costs (12.1) (645.6)
Goodwill impairment and other charges -- (303.1)
Investment impairment -- (208.3)
Operating expense -- (35.4)
Tax effect of above items _ 49 327.8
Total non-recurring items (1.2 (864.6)
Net income, excluding non-recurring items $187.7 $ 236.8
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Revenue



Worldwide revenue for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 was $4,534.9, a decrease of $521.7 or 10.3% from the nine months ended September 30, 2001.
Domestic revenue, which represented 56.2% of worldwide revenue in the nine months ended September 30, 2002, decreased $392.8 or 13.3% from the same
period in 2001. International revenue, which represented 43.8% of worldwide revenue in the nine months ended September 30, 2002, decreased $128.9 or 6.1%
from the same period in 2001. International revenue would have decreased 6.3% excluding the effects of changes in foreign currency. The decrease in worldwide
revenue was primarily a result of reduced demand for advertising and marketing services by current clients due to the weak economy, the loss of the Chrysler
account in the fourth quarter of 2000 and the loss of accounts of Pepsi owned brands. The worldwide revenue decrease of (10.3)% was due to: net
acquisitions/divestitures (0.5)%, impact of foreign currency changes 0.1%, impact of the merger-rela ted loss of the Chrysler account and loss of accounts of
Pepsi owned brands (0.8)% and organic revenue decline (9.1)%. Organic changes in revenue are based on increases or decreases in net new business activity and
increases or decreases in activity from existing client accounts.

The Company is a worldwide global marketing services company, providing clients with communications expertise in four broad areas: a) advertising and media
management, b) marketing communications, which includes customer relationship management (direct marketing), public relations, sales promotion, event
marketing, on-line marketing, identity branding and healthcare marketing, c) marketing intelligence, which includes custom marketing research, brand
consultancy and database management and d) marketing services, which includes sports and entertainment marketing, corporate meetings and events, retail
marketing as well as other marketing and business services.

The following table sets forth the estimated revenue breakdown by type of service offering. Management of the Company believes that this breakdown is a useful
measure of the types of global marketing services provided. This presentation does not represent the way in which the Company is organized or managed since

most of the services are offered by each of the Company's global operating groups:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001
Advertising and Media Management $2,670.9 $2,993.7
Marketing Communications 1,205.6 1,385.0
Marketing Intelligence 343.3 324.7
Marketing Services 315.1 353.2
Total Revenue $4,534.9 $5,056.6

Operating Expenses

Worldwide operating expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $1,403.4 or 25.4% to $4,112.2 compared to the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. Worldwide operating expenses excluding non-recurring items for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $431.4 or 9.5%
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease in worldwide operating expenses reflects the benefit of the Company's 2001 restructuring
plan and other operating cost reduction initiatives, and a decrease in amortization of intangible assets as a result of adoption of the new accounting
pronouncement related to goodwill amortization (see Note 8). The decrease of (9.5)% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (0.6)%, impact of foreign currency
changes 0.1%, impact of the loss of the Chrysler account and loss of accounts of Pepsi owned brands (0.6)% and reductions in operating expenses from existing
operations (8.4)%.

The Company's expenses related to employee compensation and various employee incentive and benefit programs amount to approximately 57.7% of revenue.
Salaries and related expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $258.7 or 9.0% to $2,618.0 compared to the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. Salaries and related expenses excluding non-recurring items for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $308.7 or 10.5%
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease is primarily a result of lower
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headcount, which was reduced to 51,350 at September 30, 2002 compared with approximately 58,000 at September 30, 2001 as a result of the Company's 2001
restructuring plan. The decrease of (10.5)% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (0.7)%, impact of foreign currency changes 0.2%, impact of the loss of the
Chrysler account and loss of accounts of Pepsi owned brands (0.4)% and reductions in salaries and related expenses from existing operations (9.6)%.

Office and general expenses decreased $86.7 or 5.5% in the nine months ended September 30, 2002 to $1,476.6 compared to $1,563.3 in the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. Office and general expenses excluding non-recurring items for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $1.3 or 0.1% compared
to the nine months ended September 30, 2001. The slight decrease was due primarily to the impact of the loss of the Chrysler account and accounts of Pepsi
owned brands and the benefit of the Company's 2001 restructuring plan initiatives, including reduced travel and entertainment costs and reduced office rental and
supplies costs. This was offset by an increase in professional fees and new business development costs, write-offs of current assets and an increase in bad debt
expense. The decrease of (0.1)% was due to: net acquisitions/divestitures (1.1)%, impact of foreign currency changes 0.2%, impact of the loss of the Chrysler
account and loss of accounts of Pepsi owned brands (0.8)% and increases in off ice and general expenses from existing operations 1.6%.

Amortization of intangible assets was $5.5 in the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared with $126.9 in the nine months ended September 30, 2001.
The decrease is a result of the adoption of the new standard on accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets effective January 1, 2002. Although SFAS 142
does not require that previously reported numbers be restated, amortization of intangible assets would have been $2.9 for the nine months ended September 30,
2001 under the new standard (see Note 8).

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest Expense

Interest expense was $108.9 in the first nine months of 2002 compared with $125.8 in the first nine months of 2001. The decrease was primarily due to lower
interest rates paid on short-term borrowings, the benefit of interest rate swap agreements covering all of the $500.0, 7.875% notes and the issuance and sale of the
Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes in December 2001. The Company used the net proceeds of $563.2 from the Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes to repay
indebtedness under the Company's credit facilities.

Interest Income



Interest income was $20.9 for the first nine months of 2002 compared with $29.1 in the same period of 2001. The decrease in 2002 is primarily due to lower
interest rates and lower average cash balances.

Other Income (Expense), net

Other income primarily consists of investment income, gains from the sale of businesses and gains (losses) on investments, primarily marketable securities
classified as available-for-sale. Other income was $15.3 for the first nine months of 2002 compared with $11.3 for the first nine months of 2001. The gain in 2002
reflects gains on the sale of unconsolidated affiliates in Europe and the U.S., and a marketing services affiliate in the U.S. The prior year included gains on the
sale of a marketing services affiliate and an unconsolidated affiliate in Europe, and non-core marketing services affiliates in the U.S.

Investment Impairment
During the first nine months of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $21.1, primarily relating to certain investments of Octagon, a
sports marketing company, European marketable securities and certain venture funds.

OTHER ITEMS

The Company's effective income tax rate was 41.0% for the first nine months of 2002 and (18.8)% for the first nine months of 2001. The 2002 effective income
tax rate includes the effect of SFAS 142 (See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). The 2001 effective income tax rate reflects the impact of goodwill
and intangible asset amortization. The 2001 effective income tax rate was also impacted by restructuring charges, other merger related costs, and goodwill and
other impairment charges that resulted in tax benefits lower than the statutory rate of 35%. Excluding non-recurring items, the effective income tax rate was
42.3% for the first nine months of
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2001. The primary differences between the effective income tax rate and the statutory federal rate of 35% in 2002 is due to state and local taxes.

Income applicable to minority interests was $17.5 in the first nine months of 2002 compared to $20.3 in the first nine months of 2001. The decrease in the first
nine months of 2002 was primarily due to lower operating results of certain operations in Europe and the sale of a majority-owned affiliate in the U.S., offset by
increased operating results from certain U.S. operations.

Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates was $4.0 in the first nine months of 2002 compared to $3.4 in the first nine months of 2001. The increase is
primarily due to increased earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in Latin America and the U.S., partially offset by reduced earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in
Europe and the sale of an equity affiliate in Europe.

NON-RECURRING ITEMS

RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER MERGER RELATED COSTS

Following the completion of the True North acquisition in June 2001, the Company initiated a series of operational initiatives focusing on: a) the integration of
the True North operations and the identification of synergies and savings, b) the realignment of certain Interpublic businesses and c¢) productivity initiatives to
achieve higher operating margins. In connection with the operational initiatives, the Company executed a wide-ranging restructuring plan that included severance,

lease terminations and other actions. The total amount of the charges incurred in 2001 in connection with the plan was $645.6.

In the third quarter of 2002, the Company recorded an additional $12.1 in charges related to the restructuring plan. The additional charge was necessitated largely
by increases in estimates of lease losses due to lower than anticipated sublease income in key markets, including San Francisco, Chicago, Paris and London.

A summary of the remaining liability for restructuring and other merger related costs is as follows:

Long-
term
Cash paid Liabilities
Balance at 2002 through and Non- Liability
December September cash at September
_ 31,2001 Charge _30,2002 Items _30,2002
TOTAL BY TYPE
Severance and termination costs $154.0 $23 $(114.9) $(11.2) $ 302
Lease termination and other exit costs 157.1 9.8 _(34.) - .
Total $311.1 $12.1 $(169.0) $(11.2) 143.0

As of September 30, 2002, the Company has terminated approximately 7,000 employees in connection with the restructuring plan. The majority of the remaining
severance liabilities are expected to be paid out over the next year. Amounts totaling $11.2 have been transferred from restructuring liabilities to non-current
liabilities (in the case of certain long-term deferred compensation arrangements) or to additional paid in capital (in the case of vested restricted stock amounts).

The employee groups affected by the restructuring program included all levels and functions across the Company: executive, regional and account management,
administrative, creative and media production personnel. Approximately half of the headcount reductions relate to the U.S., one third relate to Europe (principally
the UK, France and Germany), with the remainder relating to Latin America and Asia Pacific.

Lease termination costs, net of estimated sublease income, relate to the offices that have been or will be vacated as part of the restructuring. The Company
downsized or vacated approximately 180 locations. The remaining liabilities
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will be paid out over a period of up to five years. The geographical distribution of offices vacated is similar to the geographical distribution of the severance
charges. Lease termination and related costs include write-offs related to the abandonment of leasehold improvements as part of the office vacancies.

Other exit costs relate principally to the impairment loss on sale or closing of certain business units in the U.S. and Europe. In the aggregate, the businesses being
sold or closed represent an immaterial portion of the revenue and operating profit of the Company. The write-off amount was computed based upon the difference
between the estimated sales proceeds (if any) and the carrying value of the related assets. The sales and closures had been completed by September 30, 2002.

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT AND OTHER CHARGES

Following the completion of the True North acquisition, in connection with the Company's initiative on realignment of certain Interpublic businesses, the
Company evaluated the realizability of various assets. In connection with this review, undiscounted cash flow projections were prepared for certain investments,
and the Company determined that the goodwill attributable to certain acquisitions was in excess of its estimates of the entities' future cashflows. As a result, an
impairment charge of $303.1 ($263.4, net of tax) had been recorded in 2001. Of the total write-off, $221.4 was recorded in the second quarter of 2001 and $81.7
was recorded in the third quarter of 2001. The largest components of the goodwill impairment and other charges were Capita Technologies, Inc. (approximately
$145) and Zentropy Partners (approximately $16), both internet services businesses. The remaining amount primarily related to several other businesses including
internet services, healthcare consulting, and certain adve rtising offices in Europe and Asia Pacific.

At September 30, 2002, the Company had approximately $127 of investments, of which approximately $47 represents less than 20% owned and are accounted for
on the cost basis and approximately $80 represents available-for-sale securities.

INVESTMENT IMPAIRMENT

During the third quarter of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $4.9, primarily related to European marketable securities and certain
venture funds.

During the second quarter of 2002, the Company recorded investment impairment charges of $16.2, primarily relating to certain investments of Octagon, a sports
marketing company.

During the first quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a charge of $160.1 related to the impairment of investments primarily in publicly traded internet-related
companies, including marchFIRST, Inc. (an internet professional services firm), which had filed for relief under Chapter 11 of the Federal Bankruptcy Code in
April 2001. During the third quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a charge of $48.2 related to the impairment of non-internet investments and certain venture
funds.

The impairment charges adjusted the carrying value of investments to the estimated market value.
OPERATING EXPENSES

Included in office and general expenses for the third quarter of 2001 were charges of $85.4 relating primarily to miscellaneous operating assets, which were no
longer considered realizable. Additionally, a benefit of $50 resulting from a reduction in severance reserves related to significant headcount reductions was
included in salaries and related expenses.

DERIVATIVE AND HEDGING INSTRUMENTS

Interest Rate Swaps

As of September 30, 2002, the Company had terminated all of the interest rate swap agreements covering the $500.0, 7.875% notes due October 2005. In
connection with this transaction, the Company received $41.5 in cash which will be recorded as an offset to interest expense over the remaining life of the related
debt.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Hedges of Net Investments
The Company has repaid the Euro borrowings that, as of December 31, 2001, had been designated as a hedge of a net investment.

Forward Contracts
As of September 30, 2002, the Company had contracts covering approximately $26.9 of notional amount of currency. As of September 30, 2002, the fair value of
the forward contracts was an asset of $3.4.

Other
The Company has two embedded derivative instruments under the terms of the offering of Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes. At September 30, 2002, the fair value
of the two derivatives was negligible.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
At September 30, 2002, cash and cash equivalents were $615.0, a decrease of $320.2 from the December 31, 2001 balance of $935.2. The September 30, 2002
cash position was impacted by the severance and lease termination costs paid in connection with the Company's restructuring plan and by international cash and

debt pooling arrangements that were put in place to optimize the net debt balances in certain markets.

The Company collects funds from clients on behalf of media outlets resulting in cash receipts and disbursements at levels substantially exceeding its revenue.



Therefore, the working capital amounts reported on its balance sheet and cash flows from operating activities reflect the "pass-through" of these items.

Cash flow provided from operating activities, supplemented by seasonal short-term borrowings and long-term credit facilities, finance the operating, acquisition
and capital expenditure and dividend requirements of the Company.

Operating Activities
Cash flow from operations and borrowings under existing credit facilities, and refinancings thereof, have been the primary sources of the Company's working
capital, and management believes that they will continue to be so in the future.

Net cash provided by operating activities was a source of $251.7 compared to a use of $508.0 for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. The increase in net cash provided by operating activities for the nine months of 2002 was primarily attributable to the reduction of cash used for
working capital as a result of improved cash management, and includes reduced payments of incentives in 2002. This was partially offset by payments made in
connection with the Company's restructuring plan. The Company paid $169.0 related to severance, lease termination and other exit costs in connection with its
restructuring plan. Working capital includes an increase in expenditures billable to clients which typically is reduced at year end as projects are completed and
client billings are finalized.

Investing Activities

During the first nine months of 2002, the Company completed 11 acquisitions. The companies acquired were located in the U.S. and Europe and included
healthcare, public relations, direct marketing and research companies. In connection with these acquisitions, the Company paid $53.7 in cash and issued shares
with a value of $1.1. Additionally, the Company paid $30.6 in cash and $10.4 in stock for additional ownership interests in companies in which a previous
investment had been made. In connection with the acquisitions, approximately $5.9 of cash was acquired.

During the first nine months of 2002, the Company paid $178.6 in cash and $56.7 in stock as deferred payments on acquisitions that had closed in prior years.
During the first nine months of 2001, the Company paid $114.4 in cash and $36.3 in stock as deferred payments on acquisitions that had closed in prior years.
Deferred payments (or "earn-outs") generally tie the aggregate price ultimately paid for an acquisition to its performance.

The Company's capital expenditures in the first nine months of 2002 were $123.5 compared to $194.7 in the first nine months of 2001. The Company continues to
expect that capital expenditures for 2002 will be lower than the
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prior year. The primary purposes of these expenditures is to upgrade computer and telecommunications systems and to modernize offices.

Financing Activities
Total debt at September 30, 2002 was $2,902.4, a decrease of $31.3 from December 31, 2001.

The Company has two revolving credit facilities provided by a syndicate of banks (the "Revolving Credit Facilities") in an aggregate amount of $875.0, which are
utilized to fund the Company's ordinary course business needs. The Revolving Credit Facilities bear interest rates at either a bank's base rate or LIBOR, at the
Company's option. Furthermore, the interest rate on base rate loans is affected by the facilities' utilization levels, and the interest rate on LIBOR loans is affected
by utilization levels and the Company's credit ratings. Based on the Company's current credit ratings of BBB and Baa3, as reported by Standard & Poor's and
Moody's Investors Services, Inc., respectively, the current interest rate for base rate loans is 4.25% and the interest spread with respect to LIBOR loans is 1.25%.
At September 30, 2002, approximately $103.5 was borrowed under these facilities, and as of November 15, 2002, approximately $48.7 was borrowed. The
Revolving Credit Facilities include financial ¢ ovenants that set maximum levels of debt as a function of EBITDA and minimum levels of EBITDA as a function
of interest expense (as defined in these agreements). As of September 30, 2002, the Company was in compliance with both of the financial covenants in the
Revolving Credit Facilities.

The Company's note purchase agreements with The Prudential Insurance Company of America (the "Prudential Agreements") also contain financial covenants
that set minimum levels for net worth and for cash flow as a function of borrowed funds and maximum levels of borrowed funds as a function of net worth (as
defined in these agreements). Due to the impact on the Company's net worth resulting from (a) lower operating profit in the current quarter and (b) restructuring
charges and lower operating profit in prior periods resulting from the restatement described in Note 2 to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements, as of
September 30, 2002, the Company required and received waivers related to its financial covenants in the Prudential Agreements.

In addition, the Company has obtained waivers of certain other provisions (excluding financial covenants) contained in its Revolving Credit Facilities and in
certain of its term loan agreements, including the Prudential Agreements, which relate to the restatement. In connection with the waivers for its Revolving Credit
Facilities, the Company agreed to an increase in interest rates and commitment fees payable to the lenders. In connection with the waivers for the Prudential
Agreements, the Company agreed to increase the interest rates on the $148.8 outstanding under the Prudential Agreements. As a result, the current interest rates
on the notes issued pursuant to the Prudential Agreements range from 7.55% to 9.51%. In addition to the increase in interest rates on the Prudential Agreements
and the Revolving Credit Facilities, the Company paid fees to the lenders as additional consideration for their granting the waivers and amendments discussed
above. The impact of the fees paid and the increased interest r ates will not be material to the Company's financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

The Company also agreed to amend the Revolving Credit Facilities and the Prudential Agreements prior to January 15, 2003 to include limitations that are
mutually acceptable to the Company and the lenders on the ability of the Company (i) to make acquisitions or investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii)
to declare or pay dividends and (iv) to repurchase shares or other debt securities. Until this amendment is effective, the Company agreed not to shorten the
maturity or amortization of, or prepay any amounts under, its term loan agreements or any other long-term debt (other than (a) in connection with a debt
refinancing having the same or later maturity or (b) prepayments pursuant to the terms of the Revolving Credit Facilities).

In addition to the Revolving Credit Facilities, at September 30, 2002, the Company had $65 of committed lines of credit, all of which was provided by overseas
banks which participate in the Company's Revolving Credit Facilities. At September 30, 2002, approximately $57.2 was outstanding under these lines of credit.

At September 30, 2002 the Company also had $717.0 of uncommitted lines of credit, $459.9 of which was provided by banks which participate in the Company's
Revolving Credit Facilities. At September 30, 2002, approximately $326.4 was outstanding under these uncommitted lines of credit. The Company's uncommitted
borrowings are repayable upon demand.
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At September 30, 2002, the Company had contingent obligations under guarantees and letters of credit issued by banks for the account of the Company and its
subsidiaries in an aggregate amount of approximately $256.6. As of November 15, 2002, this aggregate amount was approximately $244.8.

Other
Since April 2001, the Company has not repurchased its common stock in the open market as its current holdings of treasury shares are sufficient to meet its needs
for various compensation plans.

The Company has paid cash dividends at a quarterly rate of $0.095 per share since the second quarter of 2000, when it was increased from $0.085 per share. The
determination of dividend payments is made by the Company's Board of Directors on a quarterly basis, subject to any restrictive covenants that may be imposed
under the amendments that the Company has agreed to enter into relating to the Revolving Credit Facilities and the Prudential Agreements.

The Company's liquidity in the third quarter of 2002 has been negatively impacted by lower profitability and issues resulting from the restatement. The Company
believes that cash flow from operations, together with its availability under existing lines of credit and cash on hand, will be sufficient to fund the Company's
working capital needs and other obligations on a timely basis. In the event additional funds are required, the Company believes it will have sufficient resources,
including borrowing capacity and access to capital markets, to meet such requirements. Unanticipated decreases in cash flow from operations as a result of
decreased demand for our services and other developments, including those described in the "Cautionary Statement" below, may require the Company to seek
other sources of liquidity (including the disposition of certain non-core assets) and modify its operating strategies.

As of September 30, 2002, the Company's estimated liability for earn-outs is as follows:

2002 2003 2004 2005 and after Total

Cash $32.7 $120.4 $75.0 $71.9 $300.0
Stock _10.7 _ 414 _7.6 234 83.1
Total 43.4 $161.8 $82.6 $95.3 $383.1

The amounts above are estimates based on the current projections as to the amount that will be paid and are subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress.

In addition to the estimated liability for earn-outs, the Company has entered into agreements that require the Company to purchase additional equity interests in
certain companies (put options). In many cases, the Company also has the option to purchase the additional equity interests (call options) in certain circumstances.

The total amount of potential payments under put options is $188.1, of which $14.9 is payable in stock. Exercise of the put options would require payments to be
made as follows: 2002 - §7.5; 2003 - $75.3; 2004 - $21.9; 2005 and thereafter - $83.4. The actual amount to be paid is contingent upon the achievement of
projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions as specified in the relevant agreement.
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The Company also has call options to acquire additional equity interests in companies in which it already has an ownership interest. The estimated amount that
would be paid under such call options is $132.7 and, in the event of exercise, would be paid as follows: 2002 - $2.1; 2003 - $25.4; 2004 - $9.9; 2005 and
thereafter - $95.3. The actual amount to be paid is contingent upon the achievement of projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions as
specified in the relevant agreement.

OTHER MATTERS

Argentina and Brazil

As a result of the devaluation of currencies in Argentina and Brazil, the Company's cumulative translation adjustment balance reflected a reduction in
stockholders' equity of approximately $34.6 for the nine months ended September 30, 2002. The Company expects to maintain its strategic investment in
Argentina and Brazil for the long-term. Accordingly, the Company does not currently consider its investment in these countries to be permanently impaired.

New Accounting Standards

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS 141, Business Combinations ("SFAS 141"), and 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
("SFAS 142"). These statements were effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. Under the new standards, the purchase method of accounting
is required for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be
amortized but will be subject to annual impairment tests. Other intangible assets will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives.

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company performed the required impairment tests of goodwill and determined that there was no impairment required to be
recognized upon adoption. The Company estimates that, based on its current intangible assets, amortization expense will be approximately $6.0 to $8.0 in each of
the next five years.

In connection with SFAS 142, goodwill amortization ceased effective January 1, 2002. The following analysis shows the impact on the Company's statement of
operations had SFAS 142 been effective for all periods presented:



Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2001 2002 2001
2002 (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Reported net income (loss) $ 75 $(481.1) $180.5 $(627.8)
Add back:

Goodwill amortization -- 41.8 - 124.0

Tax benefit on goodwill amortization I __ (6.6) - _ (184
Adjusted net income (loss) $ 75 $(445.9) $180.5 $(522.2)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Reported earnings (loss) $0.02 $(1.30) $0.48 $(1.70)

Add back: goodwill amortization, net of tax - _0.09 - _0.28

Adjusted earnings (loss) 0.02 $(L21) 0.48 $(1.42)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Reported earnings (loss) $0.02 $(1.30) $0.47 $(1.70)

Add back: goodwill amortization, net of tax R _0.09 R _0.28

Adjusted earnings (loss) 0.02 $(L.21) 0.47 $(1.42)

In June 2001, SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations ("SFAS 143") was issued. SFAS 143
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addresses financial accounting and reporting for legal obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated retirement costs
that result from the acquisition, construction, or development and normal operation of a long-lived asset. Upon initial recognition of a liability for an asset
retirement obligation, SFAS 143 requires an increase in the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The asset retirement cost is subsequently allocated to
expense using a systematic and rational method over the assets' useful life. SFAS 143 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. The adoption of
this statement is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In August 2001, SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets ("SFAS 144") was issued. SFAS 144 supersedes SFAS 121,
Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets to be Disposed of ("SFAS 121"), and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion 30, Reporting
the Results of Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions. SFAS 144 also amends ARB (Accounting Research Bulletins) 51, Consolidated Financial Statements, to eliminate the exception to consolidation
for a subsidiary for which control is likely to be temporary.

SFAS 144 retains the fundamental provisions of SFAS 121 for recognizing and measuring impairment losses on long-lived assets held for use and long-lived
assets to be disposed of by sale, while resolving significant implementation issues associated with SFAS 121. Among other things, SFAS 144 provides guidance
on how long-lived assets used as part of a group should be evaluated for impairment, establishes criteria for when long-lived assets are held for sale, and
prescribes the accounting for long-lived assets that will be disposed of other than by sale. SFAS 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2001. The adoption of this statement did not have an impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In November 2001, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a consensus on Issue No. 01-14, Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for
"Out-of-Pocket" Expenses Incurred ("EITF 01-14"). EITF 01-14 establishes that reimbursements received for certain out-of-pocket expenses should be reported
as revenue and operating expenses in the statement of operations. Historically, the Company classified reimbursed out-of-pocket expenses as a reduction of
operating expenses. The Company has adopted this guidance, retroactively, effective the first quarter of fiscal year 2002. The adoption of this statement did not
have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In June 2002, SFAS 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities ("SFAS 146") was issued. SFAS 146 changes the measurement and

timing of recognition for exit costs, including restructuring charges, and is effective for any such activities initiated after December 31, 2002. It has no effect on
charges recorded for exit activities begun prior to this date.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company is exposed to market risk related to interest rates and foreign currencies.



Interest Rates

At September 30, 2002, a significant portion of the Company's debt obligations was at fixed interest rates. Accordingly,
for the fixed rate debt, assuming the fixed rate debt is not refinanced, there would be no impact on interest expense or
cash flow from either a 10% increase or decrease in market rates of interest. The fair market value of the debt obligations
would decrease by approximately $29.9 on an annual basis if market rates were to increase by 10% and would increase by
approximately $31.0 on an annual basis if market rates were to decrease by 10%. For that portion of the debt that is
maintained at variable rates, based on amounts and rates outstanding at September 30, 2002, the change in interest
expense and cash flow from a 10% change in rates would be approximately $2.3 on an annual basis.

Foreign Currencies

The Company faces two risks related to foreign currency exchange: translation risk and transaction risk. Amounts
invested in the Company's foreign operations are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the balance
sheet date. The resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) in the stockholders' equity section of the balance sheet. The Company's foreign subsidiaries generally
collect revenues and pay expenses in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Since the functional currency of the Company's
foreign operations is generally the local currency, foreign currency translation of the balance sheet is reflected as a
component of stockholders' equity and does not impact operating results. Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies
translate into varying amounts of U.S. dollars depending upon whether the U.S. dollar weakens or strengthens against
other currencies. Therefore, changes in exchange rates may negatively affect t he Company's consolidated revenues and
expenses (as expressed in U.S. dollars) from foreign operations. Currency transaction gains or losses arising from
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are included in results of operations. The Company has
generally not entered into a material amount of foreign currency forward exchange contracts or other derivative financial
instruments to hedge the effects of adverse fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Item 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Within the 90 days prior to the date of this report, the Company carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with
the participation of the Company's senior management, including John J. Dooner, Jr., the Company's chairman and chief
executive officer, and Sean F. Orr, the Company's chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation
of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures. Senior management and the Company's Audit Committee have
been informed by the Company's independent auditors that they had identified a "material weakness" (as defined under
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants) relating to the processing and monitoring
of intracompany transactions. Mr. Dooner and Mr. Orr determined that this material weakness, together with certain other
deficiencies associated with a lack of balance sheet monitoring, if unaddressed, could result in accounting errors such as
those underlying the restatement of the Company 's consolidated financial statements as discussed in Note 2 to the
accompanying financial statements.

Based on the above and under the direction of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, senior management
directed that the Company dedicate resources and take steps to strengthen control processes in order both to identify and
rectify all past accounting misstatements and prevent the situations that resulted in the need to restate prior period
financial statements from recurring. To this end, the Company is taking the following immediate steps, involving in
particular the Company's McCann-Erickson subsidiaries:

*  providing enhanced reporting and monitoring of intra- and intercompany transactions; and

*  specifically defining the manner in which intra- and intercompany transactions arise and should be accounted

for; and

*  implementing procedures to ensure accurate and timely balance sheet reconciliations.

Additionally, the Company has taken the following measures to improve its disclosure controls and procedures:

*  an independent member of the Board of Directors, Frank J. Borelli, has been designated Presiding Director of
the Company, a new position created to enhance transparency and further optimize communication between the
Company's board and its senior management. Additionally, the Company has initiated a search for a Chief
Operating Officer;

*  the Company has established a Disclosure Committee with a mandate to assist the Company's CEO and CFO in
overseeing the accuracy and timeliness of the Company's public disclosures and in evaluating regularly the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures;

where appropriate, the Company is taking action to augment or replace management at those subsidiaries
associated with the matters underlying the restatement;



updated written policies and procedures are being disseminated company-wide to standardize and improve
procedures, including procedures relating to intra- and intercompany transactions and balance sheet reviews;

*  the Company's independent auditors are expanding the scope of their procedures; and

*  the Company has formalized a code of conduct for distribution in the near future describing the legal and
ethical standards it expects all Company employees to uphold.

The Company, together with its independent auditors and other advisers, continues to evaluate further improvements,
including formalizing its processes, procedures and policies, to its internal controls and disclosure controls and
procedures.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As a result of the steps taken to improve controls and following the conclusion of the Company's recently completed
review of its financial accounts, Mr. Dooner and Mr. Orr concluded that the information required to be disclosed in this
quarterly report on Form 10-Q has been recorded, processed, summarized and reported as required. Based upon

and as of the date of their evaluation, the chief executive officer and chief financial officer further concluded that the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures, taking into account the steps listed above to improve the controls and
procedures, are effective in all material respects.

Other than as described above, there have been no significant changes in the Company's internal controls or in other
factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of the Company's evaluation.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This document contains forward-looking statements. Interpublic's representatives may also make forward-looking
statements orally from time to time. Statements in this document that are not historical facts, including statements about
Interpublic's beliefs and expectations, particularly regarding recent business and economic trends, the impact of litigation,
the integration of acquisitions and restructuring costs, constitute forward-looking statements. These statements are based
on current plans, estimates and projections, and therefore undue reliance should not be placed on them. Forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they are made, and Interpublic undertakes no obligation to update publicly any of
them in light of new information or future events.

Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of important factors could cause actual
results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement. Such factors include, but are not
limited to, those associated with the effects of national and regional economic conditions, Interpublic's ability to attract
new clients and retain existing clients, the financial success of Interpublic's clients, developments from changes in the
regulatory and legal environment for advertising and marketing and communications services companies around the
world, and the successful completion and integration of acquisitions which complement and expand Interpublic's business
capabilities.

Interpublic's liquidity could be adversely affected if Interpublic is unable to access the capital markets or to negotiate
successfully further amendments to its Revolving Credit Facilities or the Prudential Agreements by January 15, 2003. In
addition, Interpublic could be adversely affected by developments in connection with the purported class actions and
derivative suits that it is defending or the SEC informal inquiry relating to the restatement.

At any given time Interpublic may be engaged in a number of preliminary discussions that may result in one or more
substantial acquisitions. These acquisitions opportunities require confidentiality and from time to time give rise to bidding
scenarios that require quick responses by Interpublic. Although there is uncertainty that any of these discussions will
result in definitive agreements or the completion of any transactions, the announcement of any such transaction may lead
to increased volatility in the trading price of Interpublic's securities.

The success of recent or contemplated future acquisitions will depend on the effective integration of newly acquired
businesses into Interpublic's current operations. Important factors for integration include realization of anticipated
synergies and cost savings and the ability to retain and attract new personnel and clients.

In addition, Interpublic's representatives may from time to time refer to "pro forma" financial information. Because "pro
forma" financial information by its very nature departs from traditional accounting conventions, this information should
not be viewed as a substitute for the information prepared by Interpublic in accordance with GAAP, including the balance
sheets and statements of income and cash flow contained in Interpublic's quarterly and annual reports filed with the SEC
on Forms 10-Q and 10-K.

Investors should evaluate any statements made by Interpublic in light of these important factors.



PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Federal Securities Class Actions. Thirteen federal securities purported class actions were filed against The Interpublic
Group of Companies, Inc. (referred to hereinafter as "Interpublic" the "Company" or the "Registrant") and certain of its
present and former directors and officers by a purported class of purchasers of Interpublic stock shortly after the
Company's August 13, 2002 announcement regarding the restatement of its previously reported earnings for the periods
January 1, 1997 through March 31, 2002. The purported classes consist of Interpublic shareholders who purchased
Interpublic stock in the period from October 1997 to August 2002. These lawsuits allege that Interpublic and certain of its
present and former directors and officers made a series of false and misleading statements to its shareholders between
October 1997 and August 2002, including the alleged failure to disclose the existence of additional charges that would
need to be expensed and the lack o f adequate internal financial controls, which allegedly resulted in an overstatement of
Interpublic's net income and financial results during those periods. The suits allege that such false and misleading
statements constitute violations of Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.
No amount of damages is specified in the complaints. These actions, filed in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York, were consolidated and lead counsel was appointed for all plaintiffs at a hearing on
November 8, 2002. A consolidated complaint is due on December 20, 2002. A response to the complaint is due on
January 31, 2003.

State Derivative Actions. In the wake of the federal lawsuits, two shareholder derivative suits were filed. A suit was
filed on September 4, 2002 in New York Supreme Court, New York County, by a single shareholder acting on behalf of
the Company against the Board of Directors. The suit alleges a breach of fiduciary duties to Interpublic's shareholders.
The complaint does not state a specific amount of damages. The plaintiff has until December 13, 2002 to file an amended
complaint. Interpublic will have 45 days to respond. On October 24, 2002, another shareholder derivative suit was filed in
Delaware Court of Chancery, New Castle County, by a single shareholder acting on behalf of the Company against the
board of directors. This suit also alleges a breach of fiduciary duties to Interpublic's shareholders. The complaint does not
state a specific amount of damages. A response to the complaint is due on December 13, 2002.

While any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, the Company believes that the outcome of such proceedings or
claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Company.

Interpublic intends to defend all these actions vigorously.

Item 2(c). CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

(1) On July 15,2002, the Registrant issued 33,550 shares of its Common Stock, par value $.10 per share, (the
"Interpublic Stock") on August 15, 2002 the Registrant issued 335 shares of Interpublic Stock, on July 23, 2002 paid
$1,097,647 in cash, on August 9, 2002 paid $9,703 in cash and on August 26, 2002 paid $1,080 in cash to the two former
shareholders of a company which was acquired in the fourth quarter of 1998. This represented a deferred payment of the
purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $992,356 as of the date of issuance.

The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore transaction" and solely
to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
"Securities Act").

(2) On August 14, 2002 the Registrant issued 391,993 shares of Interpublic Stock to the 40 former shareholders of
a company that was acquired by a subsidiary of the Registrant in the fourth quarter of 1999. This represented a deferred
payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $8,000,000 as of the date of
issuance. The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in reliance on Section 4(2)
under the Securities Act, based on the sophistication of the former shareholders of the company. The shareholders had
access to all the documents filed by the Registrant with the SEC, including the Company's i) Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended 2001, ii) Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2002 iii) Current Reports on
Form 8-K for 2002, and iv) Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

(3) On August 15, 2002, the Registrant issued 15,893 shares of Interpublic Stock, and on September 9, 2002 paid
$426,000 in cash to the two former shareholders of a company which was acquired in the fourth quarter of 2000. This
represented a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $451,000 as
of the date of issuance.

The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore transaction" and solely
to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.

(4) On August 15, 2002, the Registrant paid $404,000 in cash and issued 19,735 shares of Interpublic Stock to the
four former shareholders of a company which was acquired by the Registrant in the fourth quarter of 1999. This
represented a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $404,000 as
of the date of issuance. The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore
transaction" and solely to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.



(5) Un August 26, 2002, the Registrant 1ssued 1¥/,194 shares ot Interpublic Stock, and on August 23, 20U paid
$576,725 in cash and on October 3, 2002 paid $78,241.64 in cash to the four former shareholders of four related
companies which were acquired in the fourth quarter of 1998. This represented a deferred payment of the purchase price.
The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $3,557,900 as of the date of issuance.

The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore transaction" and solely
to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.

(6) On September 4, 2002, the Registrant acquired 20% of the membership interests of a limited liability company
in consideration for which the Registrant paid $8,294,000 in cash and issued an aggregate of 468,006 shares of
Interpublic Stock to 43 members of a limited liability company that owned such membership interests. The shares of
Interpublic Stock had a market value of $8,294,000 as of the date of issuance. The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued
by the Registrant without registration in reliance on Section 4(2) under the Securities Act, based on the sophistication of
the limited liability company's members. The limited liability company's members had access to all the documents filed
by the Registrant with the SEC, including the Company's i) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2001, ii) Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2002, iii) Current Reports on Form 8-K f or
2002, and iv) Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

(7) On September 17, 2002, the Registrant paid $1,222,014 in cash and issued 45,387 shares of Interpublic Stock
to the four former shareholders of a foreign company that was acquired by the Registrant in the third quarter of 1998.
This represented a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of
$814,676 as of the date of issuance. The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in
an "offshore transaction" and solely to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the
Securities Act.

(8) On September 20, 2002, the Registrant issued 36,148 shares of Interpublic Stock, and on October 2, 2002 paid
$1,683,213 in cash to the 18 former shareholders of a company which was acquired in the fourth quarter of 1999. This
represented a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a market value of $667,000 as
of the date of issuance.

The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore transaction" and solely
to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.

(9) On September 30, 2002, the Registrant issued 44,460 shares of Interpublic Stock, and on October 2, 2002 paid
$738,010 in cash to the two former shareholders of a company, the final 18% of the stock of which was acquired in the
first quarter of 2002. This represented a deferred payment of the purchase price. The shares of Interpublic Stock had a
market value of $1,302,000 as of the date of issuance.

The shares of Interpublic Stock were issued by the Registrant without registration in an "offshore transaction" and solely
to "non-U.S. persons" in reliance on Rule 903(b)(3) of Regulation S under the Securities Act.

INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Item S. OTHER INFORMATION

Selected Financial Data
The table below presents a summary of the impact of restating the financial statements for the periods January 1, 1997
through June 30, 2002, to reflect the restatement discussed in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

As
Previously As
Reported Restated
Three months ended March 31, 2002
- Operating income $ 140.1 $131.5
- Net income $§ 66.7 $ 61.7
- Earnings per share - Basic $ 0.18 $ 0.17
- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 0.18 $ 0.16
Three months ended June 30, 2002
- Operating income $ 2385 $228.9
- Net income $ 117.0 $111.3
- Earnings per share - Basic § 031 $ 0.30

- Farninoc ner chare - Diluted € Nn31 € Nn"”9
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Three months ended March 31, 2001

- Operating income § 153.1 $149.6
- Net loss $ (28.8) $(30.4)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (0.08) $(0.08)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (0.08) $(0.08)

Three months ended June 30, 2001

- Operating loss $ (26.2) $ (33.7)
- Net loss $(110.2) $(116.3)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (0.30) $ (0.32)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (0.30) $ (0.32)

Three months ended September 30, 2001

- Operating loss $(570.6) $(574.9)
- Net loss $(477.5) $(481.1)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (1.29) $ (1.30)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (1.29) $ (1.30)

Three months ended December 31, 2001

- Operating income $ 235.6 $ 2215
- Net income $ 111.2 $ 100.4
- Earnings per share - Basic $ 0.30 $ 0.27
- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 030 $ 027

Nine months ended September 30, 2001

- Operating loss $(443.7) $(459.0)
- Net loss $(616.5) $(627.8)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (1.67) $ (1.70)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (1.67) $ (1.70)

Twelve months ended December 31, 2001

- Operating loss $(208.1) $(237.5)
- Net loss $(505.3) $(527.4)
- Loss per share - Basic $ (1.37) $ (1.43)
- Loss per share - Diluted $ (1.37) $ (1.43)

INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As
Previously As
Reported Restated
Twelve months ended December 31, 2000
- Operating income $ 849.1 $823.8
- Net income $420.3 $397.1
- Earnings per share - Basic $ 1.17 $ 1.10
- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 1.14 $ 1.07
Twelve months ended December 31, 1999
- Operating income $649.4 $626.8
- Net income $359.4 $340.2
- Earnings per share - Basic $ 1.02 $ 0.97
- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 0.99 $ 0.94
Twelve months ended December 31, 1998
- Operating income $672.4 $657.1
- Net income $374.2 $361.8

- Earnings per share - Basic $ 1.08 $ 1.04



- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 1.04 $ 101

Twelve months ended December 31, 1997

- Operating income $342.6 $321.9
- Net income $168.7 $152.0
- Earnings per share - Basic $ 051 $ 0.46
- Earnings per share - Diluted $ 049 $ 044

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2002 (a)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5373 $§ 5373
Accounts receivable 4,959.2 4913.8
Other current assets 910.4 894.9
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 6,406.9 $ 6,346.0
TOTAL ASSETS $11,772.6 $11,700.6

LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,791.7 $ 5,828.8
Loans payable 598.6 598.6
Accrued income taxes 48.4 314
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 6,438.7 $ 6,458.8
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 3,050.2 $ 3.050.2
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 2,283.7 $ 2,191.6
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $11,772.6 $11,700.6

(a) Ofthe $181.3 (§135.9, net of tax) restatement amount, $68.5 ($40.1, net of tax) was previously reported as income
statement adjustments in the June 30, 2002 Form 10-Q. Also included in the restated stockholders' equity is a $3.7
adjustment to foreign currency translation adjustments.

INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As
Previously As
Reported Restated
March 31, 2002
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5751 $ 5751
Accounts receivable 4,576.0 4,466.7
Other current assets 784.1 772.1
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 59352 $ 5.813.9
TOTAL ASSETS $11,043.1 $10,910.9
LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,389.7 $ 54254
Loans payable 525.4 525.4
Accrued income taxes 60.9 19.4
Dividends payable 36.2 36.2
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 6,012.2 $ 6,006.4

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 2,990.3 $ 2,990.3



STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 2,040.6 $ 19142

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $11,043.1 $10,910.9
December 31, 2001
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9352 $ 9352
Accounts receivable 4,780.5 4,674.9
Other current assets 751.5 743.1
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 6,467.2 $ 6,353.2
TOTAL ASSETS $11,514.7 $11,390.5

LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,841.7 $ 5,876.8
Loans payable 453.1 453.1
Accrued income taxes 103.1 65.2
Dividends payable 36.0 36.0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 6,433.9 $ 6,431.1
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 3.101.5 $ 3.101.5
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 1,979.3 $ 1,857.9
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $11,514.7 $11,390.5

INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As
Previously As
Reported Restated
December 31, 2000
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents § 8446 $ 8446
Accounts receivable 5,735.7 5,644.7
Other current assets 715.7 714.5
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 7,296.0 $ 7,203.8
TOTAL ASSETS $12,362.0 $12,264.0
LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 6,833.0 $ 6,864.4
Loans payable 549.3 549.3
Accrued income taxes 210.3 182.2
Dividends payable 29.4 29.4
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 7,622.0 $ 7,625.3
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 22576 $ 22576
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 24824 $ 2,381.1
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $12,362.0 $12,264.0



Item 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(@

EXHIBIT NO.

10G)(A)(D)

10(i)(A)(ii)

10(i)(B)

10G)(C)

10(i)(D)

10G)(E)

10G)(F)

10G))(G)

10(i)(H)

10()(D)

10()(J)

10(i)(K)

10()(L)

10()(M)

10()(N)

10(i)(0)

10(i)(P)

10()(Q)

EXHIBITS

DESCRIPTION

Waiver and Amendment No. 1, dated November 13, 2002 to the 364-Day Credit Agreement
among The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. ("Interpublic"), the initial lenders named
therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

Waiver and Amendment No.4, dated November 13, 2002 to the Five-Year Credit Agreement
among Interpublic, the initial lenders named therein and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent.

Note Purchase Agreement, dated May 26, 1994, between Interpublic and The Prudential
Insurance Company of America ("Prudential").

Note Purchase Agreement, dated April 28, 1995, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending June 30, 1995).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated October 31, 1996, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iv) to Interpublic's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended 1996).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated August 19, 1997, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending September 30, 1997).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated January 21, 1999, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending March 31, 1999).

Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 3, 1995, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated May
26, 1994 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10D(viii) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 1995).

Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 3, 1995, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated
August 28, 1995 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10D(ix) to Interpublic's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 1995).

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated May 26,
1994.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated April 28,
1995.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated October 31,
1996

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated August 18,
1997.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated January 21,
1999.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated May 26, 1994.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated April 28, 1995.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated October 31, 1996.
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Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated August 19, 1997.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated January 21, 1999.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated May 26, 1994.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated April 28, 1995

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated October 31, 1996.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated August 18, 1997.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated January 21, 1999.

Agreement, made as of July 11, 2002 by and between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Executive Special Benefit - Income Replacement Agreement, made as of July 11, 2002 by
and between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Letter Agreement, dated July 11, 2002, between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Special Deferred Compensation Agreement between Interpublic and Philippe Krakowsky,
dated as of April 1, 2002 and signed as of July 1, 2002.

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, made as of February 1, 2002 and signed as of August
21, 2002, between Interpublic and Philippe Krakowsky.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated September 13, 2002 between Interpublic and
Philippe Krakowsky.

REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

The following Reports on Form 8-K were filed during the quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Report, dated August 13, 2002. Item 5 Other Events and Item 7 Exhibits, Exhibit 99.1. Press Release.

Report, dated August 13, 2002. Item 9 Regulation FD Disclosure.

Report dated August 14, 2002 Item 7 Exhibits, Exhibits 99.1 - 99.3 and Item 9 Regulation FD
Disclosure.

SIGNATURES



Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: November 19, 2002 BY /S/JOHN J. DOONER, JR.
JOHN J. DOONER, JR

Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Date: November 19, 2002 BY /S/SEAN F. ORR
SEAN F. ORR

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

CERTIFICATION



I, John J. Dooner, Jr., certify that:

1. I'have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant
as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within
90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

¢) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect
the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the
date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

Date November 19, 2002

/s/John J. Dooner, Jr.
John J. Dooner, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer

CERTIFICATION

I, Sean F. Orr, certify that:

1. T have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;

2. Rased on mv knowledee. this anarterlv renort does not contain anv untrue statement of a material fact or omit



to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant
as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within
90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

¢) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect
the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the
date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

Date: November 19, 2002

/s/ Sean F. Orr
Sean F. Orr
Chief Financial Officer

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTION

10G)(A)(>) Waiver and Amendment No. 1, dated November 13, 2002 to the 364-Day Credit Agreement
among The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. ("Interpublic"), the initial lenders named
therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

10(1)(A)(i1) Waiver and Amendment No.4, dated November 13, 2002 to the Five-Year Credit Agreement
among Interpublic, the initial lenders named therein and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent.

10(1)(B) Note Purchase Agreement, dated May 26, 1994, between Interpublic and The Prudential

Insurance Company of America ("Prudential").

10(1)(C) Note Purchase Agreement. dated Aoril 28. 1995. between Interpublic and Prudential
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(incorporated by ;eference‘ to Exhit;it 10(aj to Inierpublic‘s Qua;rterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending June 30, 1995).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated October 31, 1996, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iv) to Interpublic's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended 1996).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated August 19, 1997, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending September 30, 1997).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated January 21, 1999, between Interpublic and Prudential
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ending March 31, 1999).

Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 3, 1995, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated May
26, 1994 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10D(viii) to Interpublic's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 1995).

Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 3, 1995, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated
August 28, 1995 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10D(ix) to Interpublic's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 1995).

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated May 26, 1994.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated April 28,
1995.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated October 31,
1996.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated August 18,
1997.

Amendment, dated as of June 30, 2001, to the Note Purchase Agreement dated January 21,
1999.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated May 26, 1994.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated April 28, 1995.

DESCRIPTION

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated October 31, 1996.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated August 19, 1997.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated January 21, 1999.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated May 26, 1994.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated April 28, 1995.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated October 31, 1996.

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated August 18, 1997.
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Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2002, to the Note Purchase
Agreement, dated January 21, 1999.

Agreement, made as of July 11, 2002 by and between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Executive Special Benefit - Income Replacement Agreement, made as of July 11, 2002 by
and between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Letter Agreement, dated July 11, 2002, between Interpublic and C. Kent Kroeber.

Special Deferred Compensation Agreement between Interpublic and Philippe Krakowsky,
dated as of April 1, 2002 and signed as of July 1, 2002.

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, made as of February 1, 2002 and signed as of August
21, 2002, between Interpublic and Philippe Krakowsky.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated September 13, 2002 between Interpublic and Philippe
Krakowsky.



WAIVER AND AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE
364-DAY CREDIT AGREEMENT

Exhibit 10(i)(A)(i)

Dated as of November 13, 2002

WAIVER AND AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 364-DAY CREDIT AGREEMENT (this
"Amendment") among The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), Ammirati
Puris Lintas K.K., the banks, financial institutions and other institutional lenders parties to the Credit Agreement referred
to below (collectively, the "Lenders") and Citibank, N.A., as agent (the "Agent") for the Lenders.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS:

(@) The Company, the Lenders and the Agent have entered into a 364-Day Credit Agreement dated
as of May 16, 2002, as modified by a letter agreement dated as of August 6, 2002 (the "Letter Agreement") (as amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified through the date hereof, the "Credit Agreement"). Capitalized terms not otherwise

defined in this Amendment have the same meanings as specified in the Credit Agreement.

2) The Company hereby requests that Required Lenders agree to amend the Letter Agreement and

the Credit Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

SECTION 1. Amendments to Letter Agreement. The Letter Agreement is, effective as of the date
hereof and subject to the satisfaction of the conditions precedent set forth in Section 3, hereby amended as follows:

(a) The first sentence in the second paragraph is amended in full to read as follows:

We have advised you that the Company will incur a non-cash charge primarily relating to or resulting
from certain accounting restatements in connection with inter-company accounts in an aggregate amount of no
more than $220,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative

basis (such incurrence, the "Event").

(b) The third sentence of the third paragraph is amended in full to read as follows:

This waiver will terminate upon the earlier of (x) December 6, 2002 and (y) the filing by the Company
with the Securities and Exchange Commission of restated financial statements in respect of the Event.

The amendments to the Letter Agreement contained in this Section 1 constitute the entire agreement of the
parties relating to the foregoing amendments and supersede any previous understanding or agreement by the parties with

respect thereto.

SECTION 2. Amendments to the Credit Agreement.

The Credit Agreement is, effective as of the date hereof and subject to the satisfaction of the conditions

precedent set forth in Section 3, hereby amended as follows:

(a) Section 1.01 is amended by deleting the definitions of "Applicable Margin", "Applicable
Percentage" and "Applicable Utilization Fee" set forth therein and replacing them, respectively, with the following new

definitions thereof:

"Applicable Margin" means, as of any date prior to the Term Loan Conversion Date, a percentage per
annum determined by reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect on such date as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating Applicable Margin for Applicable Margin for
S&P/Moody's Base Rate Advances Eurocurrency Rate Advances
Level 1
BBB+ or Baal or 0.000% 0.625%
above
Level 2 0.000% 0.850%
BBB or Baa2




Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.000% 1.075%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.000% 1.300%
Level 5
BB+ and Bal 0.250% 1.750%
Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.450% 1.950%

and, as of any date on and after the Term Loan Conversion Date, a percentage per annum determined by
reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect on such date as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating Applicable Margin for Applicable Margin for
S&P/Moody's Base Rate Advances Eurocurrency Rate Advances

Level 1

BBB+ or Baal or 0.000% 1.125%

above

Level 2

BBB or Baa2 0.000% 1.500%

Level 3

BBB- and Baa3 0.000% 1.750%

Level 4

BBB- or Baa3 0.250% 2.000%

Level 5

BB+ and Bal 1.000% 2.500%

Level 6

Lower than Level 5 1.250% 2.750%

"Applicable Percentage" means, as of any date, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the
Public Debt Rating in effect on such date as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating Applicable
S&P/Moody's Percentage
Level 1
BBB+ or Baal or above 0.125%
Level 2
BBB or Baa2 0.150%
Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.175%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.200%
Level 5
BB+ and Bal 0.250%
Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.300%

"Applicable Utilization Fee" means, as of any date that the aggregate Advances exceed 33% of the
aggregate Commitments, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect

on such date as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating
S&P/Moody's

Applicable
Utilization Fee




Level 1 0.125%
BBB+ or Baal or above
Level 2
BBB or Baa2 0.250%
Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.250%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.250%
Level 5
BB+ and Bal 0.250%
Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.250%
(b) Section 5.01 is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection (i) to read as follows:
@1 Subsequent Amendment. Use best efforts to deliver to the Agent a duly executed

amendment to the Credit Agreement in form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Company and
the Lenders on or before January 15, 2003 that will include, without limitation, limitations on the
ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or investments, (ii) to
make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv) to repurchase shares or other debt

securities.
(©) Section 5.02 is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection (e) to read as follows:
(e) Until the date of delivery of the amendment referred to in Section 5.01(i), amend,

modify or change in any manner any of the Company's five Note Purchase Agreements with The
Prudential Insurance Company of America or any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each case to
shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the foregoing (other than in
connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a maturity no sooner than the maturity of such
refinanced Debt).

(d) Exhibit B-1 is amended by deleting the period at the end of clause (B), substituting therefor the
word "; and" and adding immediately above the signature block a new clause (C) to read as follows:

©) the proceeds of the Proposed Revolving Credit Borrowing will be used to fund known
or anticipated cash requirements of the Company and its Subsidiaries in the ordinary course of their
respective businesses.

(e) Exhibit B-2 is amended by deleting the period at the end of clause (c), substituting therefor the
word "; and" and adding immediately above the signature block a new clause (d) to read as follows:

(d) the proceeds of the Proposed Competitive Bid Borrowing will be used to fund known
or anticipated cash requirements of the Company and its Subsidiaries in the ordinary course of their
respective businesses.

SECTION 3. Conditions of Effectiveness . This Amendment shall become effective as of the date first
above written when, and only when, on or before November _, 2002 the Agent shall have received counterparts of this
Amendment executed by the Company and the Required Lenders or, as to any of the Lenders, advice satisfactory to the
Agent that such Lender has executed this Amendment. This Amendment is subject to the provisions of Section 9.01 of the
Credit Agreement.

SECTION 4. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants as
follows:

(a) Each Borrower is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the
laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate powers and all material governmental licenses,
authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its business.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by each Borrower of this Amendment and the Credit
Agreement and each of the Notes, as amended hereby, are within such Borrower's corporate powers, have been
duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a default under, any
provision of applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of incorporation of such Borrower or of any
judgment, injunction, order, decree, material agreement or other instrument binding upon such Borrower or result
in the creation or imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries.
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governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the due execution, delivery and
performance by each Borrower of this Amendment or the Credit Agreement and the Notes, as amended hereby.

(d) This Amendment has been duly executed and delivered by each Borrower. This Amendment and
each of the Notes, as amended hereby, to which such Borrower is a party are legal, valid and binding obligations
of such Borrower, enforceable against such Borrower in accordance with their respective terms, subject to
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the rights of creditors
generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(e) There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or to the
knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries before any
court or arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or official in which there is a significant probability of an
adverse decision that (i) would have a Material Adverse Effect or (ii) purports to affect the legality, validity or
enforceability of this Amendment, the Credit Agreement or any Note or the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby.

SECTION 5. Reference to and Effect on the Credit Agreement and the Notes. (a) On and after the
effectiveness of this Amendment, each reference in the Credit Agreement to "this Agreement", "hereunder", "hereof" or
words of like import referring to the Credit Agreement, and each reference in the Notes or the Designation Agreement
relating to Ammirati Puris Lintas K.K. to "the Credit Agreement", "thereunder", "thereof" or words of like import
referring to the Credit Agreement, shall mean and be a reference to the Credit Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment.

(b) The Credit Agreement and the Notes, as specifically amended by this Amendment, are and shall
continue to be in full force and effect and are hereby in all respects ratified and confirmed.

(c) The execution, delivery and effectiveness of this Amendment shall not, except as expressly provided
herein, operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Lender or the Agent under the Credit Agreement, nor
constitute a waiver of any provision of the Credit Agreement.

SECTION 6. Costs and Expenses. The Company agrees to pay on demand all costs and expenses of the
Agent in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery and administration, modification and amendment of this
Amendment and the other instruments and documents to be delivered hereunder (including, without limitation, the
reasonable fees and expenses of counsel for the Agent) in accordance with the terms of Section 9.04 of the Credit
Agreement.

SECTION 7. Execution in Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of
counterparts and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to
be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute but one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed
counterpart of a signature page to this Amendment by telecopier shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed
counterpart of this Amendment.

SECTION 8. Governing Law. This Amendment shall be governed by, and construed in accordance
with, the laws of the State of New York.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their
respective officers thereunto duly authorized, as of the date first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

By___/s/ Steven Berns

Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

AMMIRATI PURIS LINTAS K .K.

By___/s/ Steven Berns

Steven Berns
Title: Director

CITIBANK, N.A.,
as Agent and as Lender

By:__/s/ Julio Ojea Quintana

Julio Ojea Quintana

Title: Director



BANK ONE, NA

By

Title:

BANK OF AMERICA, NA

By

Title:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By

Title:

BARCLAYS BANK PLC

By:__/s/ Nicholas Bell

Nicholas Bell

Title: Director

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

By:___/s/ Thomas J. Cox

Thomas J. Cox
Title: Vice President

CREDIT AGRICOLE INDOSUEZ

By

Title:
FLEET NATIONAL BANK

By:___/s/ Thomas J. Levy
Thomas J. Levy
Title: Senior Vice President

HSBC BANK USA

By:___/s/ Johan Sorensson

Johan Sorensson
Title: First Vice President

ING CAPITAL (US) LLC

By:__/s/ William James

William James
Title: Director

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:__/s/ Lawrence A. Mack

Lawrence A. Mack
Title: Senior Vice President

LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC

By:__/s/ Windsor R. Davies

Windsor R. Davies

Title: Director
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Catherine Rankin
Title: Assistant Vice President

THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY

By:___/s/ Russ Rockenbach
Russ Rockenbach
Title: Vice President

SUNTRUST BANK
By:__/s/ Richard C. Wilson

Richard C. Wilson
Title: Director

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:___/s/ Anne Sayles

Anne Sayles
Title: Director

BNP PARIBAS

By:__/s/ Simone G. Vinocour McKeever
Simone G. Vinocour McKeever
Title: Vice President

By:__/s/ Arnaud Collin du Bocage
Arnaud Collin du Bocage
Title: Managing Director

BANCA POPOLARE DI BERGAMO-CV Secrl

By:__/s/ Riccardo Sora

Riccardo Sora

Title: Deputy General Manager

By:__/s/ Carlo Re
Carlo Re
Title: Vice President

MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK, LIMITED

By:__/s/ Koichi Hasegawa
Koichi Hasegawa

Title: Senior Vice President
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
By:__/s/ Chris Abe

Chris Abe
Title: Manager

WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION

By:__/s/ Lisa Porter

Lisa Porter
Title: Vice President



Exhibit 10(i)(A)(ii)

WAIVER AND AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE
FIVE-YEAR CREDIT AGREEMENT

Dated as of November 13, 2002

WAIVER AND AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE FIVE-YEAR CREDIT AGREEMENT (this
"Amendment") among The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), Ammirati
Puris Lintas K.K., the banks, financial institutions and other institutional lenders parties to the Credit Agreement referred
to below (collectively, the "Lenders") and Citibank, N.A., as agent (the "Agent") for the Lenders.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS:

(1) The Company, the Lenders and the Agent have entered into a Five-Year Credit Agreement dated as of
June 27, 2000, as amended by Amendment No. 1 dated as of June 26, 2001, Amendment No. 2 dated as of September 27,
2001 and Amendment No. 3 dated as of May 16, 2002 and as further modified by a letter agreement dated as of August 6,
2002 (the "Letter Agreement") (as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified through the date hereof, the "Credit
Agreement"). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Amendment have the same meanings as specified in the
Credit Agreement.

(2) The Company hereby requests that Required Lenders agree to amend the Letter Agreement and the
Credit Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

SECTION 1. Amendments to Letter Agreement. The Letter Agreement is, effective as of the date hereof
and subject to the satisfaction of the conditions precedent set forth in Section 3, hereby amended as follows:

(a) The first sentence in the second paragraph is amended in full to read as follows:

We have advised you that the Company will incur a non-cash charge primarily relating to or resulting from
certain accounting restatements in connection with inter-company accounts in an aggregate amount of no more than
$220,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis (such
incurrence, the "Event").

(b) The third sentence of the third paragraph is amended in full to read as follows:

This waiver will terminate upon the earlier of (x) December 6, 2002 and (y) the filing by the Company with
the Securities and Exchange Commission of restated financial statements in respect of the Event.

The amendments to the Letter Agreement contained in this Section 1 constitute the entire agreement of the
parties relating to the foregoing amendments and supersede any previous understanding or agreement by the parties with
respect thereto.

SECTION 2. Amendments to the Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement is, effective as of the date
hereof and subject to the satisfaction of the conditions precedent set forth in Section 3, hereby amended as follows:

(a)  Section 1.01 is amended by deleting the definitions of "Applicable Margin", "Applicable Percentage"
and "Applicable Utilization Fee" set forth therein and replacing them, respectively, with the following new definitions
thereof:



Debt Rating in effect on such date as set forth below:

"Applicable Margin" means, as of any date, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the Public

Public Debt Rating Applicable Margin for Applicable Margin for
S&P/Moody's Base Rate Advances Eurocurrency Rate Advances
Level 1
BBB+ or Baal or above 0.000% 0.600%
Level 2
BBB or Baa2 0.000% 0.800%
Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.000% 1.025%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.000% 1.250%
Level 5
BB+ and Bal 0.200% 1.700%
Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.400% 1.900%

Public Debt Rating in effect on such date as set forth below:

"Applicable Percentage" means, as of any date, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the

Public Debt Rating Applicable
S&P/Moody's Percentage
Level 1
BBB+ or Baal or above 0.150%
Level 2
BBB or Baa2 0.200%
Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.225%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.250%
Level 5
BB+ and Bal 0.300%
Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.350%

"Applicable Utilization Fee" means, as of any date that the aggregate Advances exceed 33% of the aggregate

Commitments, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect on such date as set

forth below:

Applicable
Public Debt Rating
S&P/Moody's Utilization Fee
Level 1
BBB+ or Baal or above 0.125%
Level 2
BBB or Baa2 0.250%
Level 3
BBB- and Baa3 0.250%
Level 4
BBB- or Baa3 0.250%




Level 5 0.250%
BB+ and Bal

Level 6
Lower than Level 5 0.250%

(b)  Section 5.01 is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection (i) to read as follows:

(i)  Subsequent Amendment. Use best efforts to deliver to the Agent a duly executed
amendment to the Credit Agreement in form and substance reasonably acceptable to the
Company and the Lenders on or before January 15, 2003 that will include, without limitation,
limitations on the ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make
acquisitions or investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends,
and (iv) to repurchase shares or other debt securities.

(c)  Section 5.02 is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection (e) to read as follows:

(e)  Until the date of delivery of the amendment referred to in Section 5.01(i), amend,
modify or change in any manner any of the Company's five Note Purchase Agreements with The
Prudential Insurance Company of America or any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each
case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the foregoing
(other than in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a maturity no sooner than
the maturity of such refinanced Debt).

(d)  Exhibit B-1 is amended by deleting the period at the end of clause (B), substituting therefor the word ";
and" and adding immediately above the signature block a new clause (C) to read as follows:

(C)  the proceeds of the Proposed Revolving Credit Borrowing will be used to fund
known or anticipated cash requirements of the Company and its Subsidiaries in the ordinary
course of their respective businesses.

(e)  Exhibit B-2 is amended by deleting the period at the end of clause (c), substituting therefor the word ";
and" and adding immediately above the signature block a new clause (d) to read as follows:

(d)  the proceeds of the Proposed Competitive Bid Borrowing will be used to fund
known or anticipated cash requirements of the Company and its Subsidiaries in the ordinary
course of their respective businesses.

SECTION 3. _Conditions of Effectiveness. This Amendment shall become effective as of the date first above
written when, and only when, on or before November , 2002 the Agent shall have received counterparts of this
Amendment executed by the Company and the Required Lenders or, as to any of the Lenders, advice satisfactory to the
Agent that such Lender has executed this Amendment. This Amendment is subject to the provisions of Section 9.01 of the
Credit Agreement.

SECTION 4. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants as
follows:

(a)  Each Borrower is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate powers and
all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on
its business.

(b)  The execution, delivery and performance by each Borrower of this Amendment and
the Credit Agreement and each of the Notes, as amended hereby, are within such Borrower's
corporate powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not
contravene, or constitute a default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of the
certificate of incorporation of such Borrower or of any judgment, injunction, order, decree,
material agreement or other instrument binding upon such Borrower or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries.

(¢)  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with, any
governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the due
execution, delivery and performance by each Borrower of this Amendment or the Credit
Agreement and the Notes, as amended hereby.

(d)  This Amendment has been duly executed and delivered by each Borrower. This
Amendment and each of the Notes, as amended hereby, to which such Borrower is a party are
legal, valid and binding obligations of such Borrower, enforceable against such Borrower in
accordance with their respective terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,



reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to
general principles of equity.

(e)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or to
the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or official in which
there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that (i) would have a Material Adverse
Effect or (ii) purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Amendment, the
Credit Agreement or any Note or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

SECTION 5. Reference to and Effect on the Credit Agreement and the Notes. (a) On and after the
effectiveness of this Amendment, each reference in the Credit Agreement to "this Agreement", "hereunder", "hereof" or
words of like import referring to the Credit Agreement, and each reference in the Notes or the Designation Agreement
relating to Ammirati Puris Lintas K.K. to "the Credit Agreement", "thereunder", "thereof" or words of like import referring
to the Credit Agreement, shall mean and be a reference to the Credit Agreement, as amended by this Amendment.

(a)  The Credit Agreement and the Notes, as specifically amended by this Amendment, are and shall continue
to be in full force and effect and are hereby in all respects ratified and confirmed.

(b)  The execution, delivery and effectiveness of this Amendment shall not, except as expressly provided
herein, operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Lender or the Agent under the Credit Agreement, nor
constitute a waiver of any provision of the Credit Agreement.

SECTION 6. Costs and Expenses. The Company agrees to pay on demand all costs and expenses of the Agent
in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery and administration, modification and amendment of this Amendment
and the other instruments and documents to be delivered hereunder (including, without limitation, the reasonable fees and
expenses of counsel for the Agent) in accordance with the terms of Section 9.04 of the Credit Agreement.

SECTION 7. Execution in Counterparts

. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts,
each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute but one
and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Amendment by telecopier shall be
effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Amendment.

SECTION 8. Governing Law

. This Amendment shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their respective
officers thereunto duly authorized, as of the date first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

By__/s/ Steven Berns

Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

AMMIRATI PURIS LINTAS K .K.

By___/s/ Steven Berns

Steven Berns
Title: Director

CITIBANK, N.A.,

as Agent and as Lender

By:__/s/ Julio Ojea Quintana

Julio Ojea Quintana

Title: Director
BANK ONE, NA
By:__/s/ Jeffrey Lubatkin

Jeffrey Lubatkin
Title: Director




BANK OF AMERICA, NA

By:__/s/ John E. Williams

John E. Williams
Title: Managing Director

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By:__/s/ Ken Sneider

Ken Sneider
Title: Vice President

BARCLAYS BANK PLC

By___/s/ Nicholas Bell

Nicholas Bell
Title: Director

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

By:___/s/ Thomas J. Cox

Thomas J. Cox
Title: Vice President

CREDIT AGRICOLE INDOSUEZ

By

Title:

FLEET NATIONAL BANK

By:__/s/ Thomas J. Levy

Thomas J. Levy
Title: Senior Vice President

HSBC BANK USA

By:___/s/ Johan Sorensson

Johan Sorensson
Title: First Vice President

KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:__/s/ Lawrence A. Mack
Lawrence A. Mack
Title: Senior Vice President

LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC

By:__/s/ Windsor R. Davies

Windsor R. Davies

Title: Director

By:__/s/ Catherine Rankin

Catherine Rankin

Title: Assistant Vice President

SUNTRUST BANK

By:__/s/ Richard C. Wilson

neo 1YY



Ricndara ©. vvisoin

Title: Director
WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
By:__/s/ Lisa Porter

Lisa Porter
Title: Vice President
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
1271 Avenue of the Americas
Rockefeller Center
New York, New York 10020

as of May 26, 1994

The Prudential Insurance Company
of America

Four Gateway Center

100 Mulberry Street

Newark, NJ 07102

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (herein called the "Company"),
hereby agrees with you as follows:

1. AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE OF NOTES. The Company will authorize the issue and delivery of its senior
promissory notes (herein, together with any such notes which may be issued pursuant to any provision of this Agreement,
and any such notes which may be issued hereunder in substitution or exchange therefor, collectively called the "Notes" and
individually called a "Note") in the aggregate principal amount of $25,000,000, to be dated the date of issue thereof, to
mature May 26, 2004, to bear interest on the unpaid balance thereof (payable semi-annually on the twenty-sixth (26th) day of
May and November in each year) from the date thereof until the principal thereof shall have become due and payable at the
rate of 7.91% per annum and on overdue principal, premium and interest at the rate specified therein, and to be substantially
in the form of Exhibit A attached heret o.

2. PURCHASE AND SALE OF NOTES. Subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth, the Company
hereby agrees to sell to you and you agree to purchase from the Company the Notes in the aggregate principal amount set
forth opposite your name in the Purchaser Schedule attached hereto at 100% of such aggregate principal amount. The
Company will deliver to you, at the Company's offices at 1271 Avenue of the Americas, Rockefeller Center, New York, New
York 10020, one or more Notes registered in your name, evidencing the aggregate principal amount of Notes to be purchased
by you and in the denomination or denominations specified with respect to you in the Purchaser Schedule attached hereto,
against payment of the purchase price thereof by transfer of immediately available funds for credit to the Company's account
#143-46-358 at Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, 60 Wall Street, New York, New York, ABA #021000238, on
the date of closing, which shall be May 26, 1994 or any other date upon which the Company and you may mutually agree
(herein called the "closing" or the "date of closing").

3. CONDITIONS OF CLOSING. Your obligation to purchase and pay for the Notes to be purchased by you
hereunder is subject to the satisfaction, on or before the date of closing, of the following conditions:

3A. Opinion of Purchaser's Special Counsel. You shall have received from Sabrina M. Coughlin, Assistant
General Counsel of The Prudential insurance Company of America ("Prudential"), who is acting as special counsel for you in
connection with this transaction, a favorable opinion reasonably satisfactory to you as to such matters incident to the matters
herein contemplated as you may reasonably request.

3B. Opinion of the Company's Counsel. You shall have received from Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton,
special counsel for the Company, and Christopher Rudge, Esq., Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of the
Company, favorable opinions reasonably satisfactory to you and substantially in the forms of Exhibits B-1 and B-2 attached
hereto.

3C. Representations and Warranties; No Default. The representations and warranties contained in paragraph 8
shall be true on and as of the date of closing, except to the extent of changes caused by the transactions herein contemplated;
there shall exist on the date of closing no Event of Default or Default; and the Company shall have delivered to you an
Officer's Certificate, dated the date of closing, to both such effects.
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on the date of closing on the terms and conditions herein provided (including the use of the proceeds of such Notes by the
Company) shall not violate any applicable law or governmental regulation (including, without limitation, section 5 of the
Securities Act or Regulation G, T or X of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System) and shall not subject you
to any tax, penalty or liability under or pursuant to any applicable law or governmental regulation relating to the extension of
credit or the making of investments, and you shall have received such certificates or other evidence as you may reasonably
request to establish compliance with this condition.

3E. Proceedings. All corporate and other proceedings taken or to be taken in connection with the transactions
contemplated hereby and all documents incident thereto shall be reasonably satisfactory in substance and form to you, and
you shall have received all such counterpart originals or certified or other copies of such documents as you may reasonably
request.

3F. Amendment. Each of Prudential Property and Casualty Insurance Company ("PruPac") and Prudential shall
have received Amendment No. 4 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of August 20, 1991 among the Company,
McCann-Erickson Advertising of Canada Ltd. ("McCann"), MacLaren Lintas Inc. ("MacLaren Lintas"), PruPac and
Prudential duly executed by each of the Company, McCann and MacLaren Lintas and in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
C.

3G. Payment of Fees. Prudential shall have received in immediately available funds a $25,000 structuring fee.

4. PREPAYMENTS. The Notes shall be subject to optional prepayment as provided in paragraph 4A.

4A. Optional Prepayment with Yield-Maintenance Premium. The Notes shall be subject to prepayment in whole
at any time or from time to time in part (in multiples of $500,000), at the option of the Company at 100% of the principal
amount so prepaid plus interest thereon to the prepayment date and the Yield Maintenance Premium, if any, with respect to
each such Note.

4B. Notice of Optional Prepayment. The Company shall give each holder of such Notes irrevocable written notice
of any prepayment pursuant to paragraph 4A not less than 10 Business Days prior to the prepayment date, specifying such
prepayment date and the principal amount of the Notes, and of the Notes held by such holder, to be prepaid on such date and
stating that such prepayment is to be made pursuant to paragraph 4A Notice of prepayment having been given as aforesaid,
the principal amount of the Notes specified in such notice, together with interest thereon to the prepayment date and together
with the premium, if any, herein provided, shall become due and payable on such prepayment date.

4C. Partial Payments Pro Rata. Upon any partial prepayment of the Notes pursuant to paragraph 4A, the principal
amount so prepaid of the Notes shall be allocated among the Notes at the time outstanding (including, for the purpose of this
paragraph 4C only, all Notes prepaid or otherwise retired or purchased or otherwise acquired by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries or Affiliates other than by prepayment pursuant to paragraph 4A) in proportion to the respective outstanding
principal amounts thereof 4.

4D. Retirement of Notes. The Company shall not, and shall not permit any of its Subsidiaries or Affiliates to,
prepay or otherwise retire in whole or in part prior to their stated final maturity (other than by prepayment pursuant to
paragraph 4A or upon acceleration of such final maturity pursuant to paragraph 7A), or purchase or otherwise acquire,
directly or indirectly, Notes held by any holder unless the Company, such Subsidiary or such Affiliate shall have offered to
prepay or otherwise retire or purchase or otherwise acquire, as the case may be, the same proportion of the aggregate
principal amount of Notes held by each other holder of Notes at the time outstanding upon the same terms and conditions.
Any Notes so prepaid or otherwise retired or purchased or otherwise acquired by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or
Affiliates shall not be deemed to be outstanding f or any purpose under this Agreement, except as provided in paragraph 4C.

5. AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS.

5A. Financial Statements. The Company covenants that it will deliver to each holder of a Note:

1) as soon as practicable and in any event within 50 days after the end of each quarterly period
(other than the last quarterly period) in each fiscal year, an unaudited consolidated statement of income and
retained earnings and statement of cash flows of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries for the period
from the beginning of the current fiscal year to the end of such quarterly period, and an unaudited consolidated
balance sheet of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as at the end of such quarterly period, setting
forth in each case in comparative form figures for the corresponding period in the preceding fiscal year, all in
reasonable detail and certified, subject to changes resulting from year-end adjustments, as to fairness of
presentation, generally accepted accounting principles (other than as to footnotes) and consistency by the chief
financia 1 officer or chief accounting officer of the Company (except to the extent of any change described
therein and permitted by generally accepted accounting principles);

(i)  as soon as practicable and in any event within 95 days after the end of each fiscal year, a
consolidated statement of income and retained earnings and statement of cash flows of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries for such year, and a consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries as at the end of such year, setting forth in each case in comparative form corresponding
consolidated figures from the preceding annual audit, and all reported on by Price Waterhouse or other
independent public accountants of recognized standing selected by the Company whose report shall state that
such audit shall have been conducted by them in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards;



(iii))  promptly upon distribution thereof to shareholders of the Company, copies of all such financial
statements, proxy statements, notices and reports so distributed, and promptly upon filing thereof, copies of all
registration statements (other than exhibits or any registration statement on Form S-8, or other equivalent
substitute form, under the Securities Act) and all reports which it files with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (or any governmental body or agency succeeding to the functions of the Securities and Exchange
Commission);

(iv)  with reasonable promptness, such other information with respect to the business and
consolidated financial position of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as such holder may
reasonably request;

(v)  within five (5) days of the chief executive officer, chief operating officer, principal financial
officer or principal accounting officer of the Company obtaining knowledge of any condition or event known
by such person to constitute a continuing Default, an Officer's Certificate specifying the nature thereof and,
within five (5) days thereafter, an Officer's Certificate specifying what action the Company proposes to take
with respect thereto; and

(vi) promptly following the chief executive officer, chief operating officer, principal financial officer
or principal accounting officer of the Company obtaining knowledge that any member of the Controlled Group
(a) has given or is required to give notice to the PBGC of any "reportable event" (as defined in Section 4043 of
ERISA) with respect to any Plan which might constitute grounds for a termination of such Plan under Title IV
of ERISA, or that the plan administrator of any Plan has given or is required to give notice of any such
reportable event, a copy of the notice of such reportable event given or required to be given to the PBGC, (b)
has received notice of complete or partial withdrawal liability under Title IV of ERISA, a copy of such notice,
or (c) has received notice from the PBGC under Title IV of ERISA of an intent to terminate or appoint a
trustee to admin ister any Plan, a copy of such notice;

provided, however, that the Company shall be deemed to have satisfied its obligations under clauses (i) and (ii)
above if and to the extent that the Company has provided to each holder of a Note pursuant to clause (iii)
periodic reports (on Forms 10-Q and 10-K) required to be filed by the Company with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the quarterly and annual periods
described in such clauses (i) and (ii).

Together with each delivery of financial statements required by clauses (i) and (ii) above, the Company will
deliver an Officer's Certificate with computations in reasonable detail to establish whether the Company was in
compliance on the date of such financial statements with the provisions of paragraphs 6A through 6C and
stating whether, to the knowledge of the individual signing such Certificate after having exercised reasonable
diligence to ascertain the relevant facts, there exists a continuing Default, and, if any Default exists, specifying
the nature thereof and what action the Company proposes to take with respect thereto.

5B. Books and Records; Inspection of Property.

(1)  The Company will maintain or cause to be maintained the books of record and account of the
Company and each Consolidated Subsidiary, in good order in accordance with sound business practice so as to
permit its financial statements to be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(i)  The Company will permit any Person designated by any holder of Notes in writing, at such
holder's expense, to visit and inspect any of the properties of and to examine the corporate books and financial
records of the Company and make copies thereof or extracts therefrom and to discuss the affairs, finances and
accounts of the Company with its principal officers and its independent public accountants, all at such
reasonable times and as often as such holder may reasonably request.

(iii)  With the consent of the Company (which consent will not be unreasonably withheld) or, if an
Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, without the requirement of any such consent, the Company
will permit any Person designated by any holder of Notes in writing, at such holder's expense, to visit and
inspect any of the properties of and to examine the corporate books and financial records of any Consolidated
Subsidiary and make copies thereof or extracts therefrom and to discuss the affairs, finances and accounts of
such Consolidated Subsidiary with its and the Company's principal officers and the Company's independent
public accountants, all at such reasonable times and as often as such holder may reasonably request.

5C. Maintenance of Property; Insurance. The Company will maintain or cause to be maintained in good repair,
working order and condition all properties used and useful in the business of the Company and each Consolidated Subsidiary
and from time to time will make or cause to be made all appropriate repairs, renewals and replacement thereof, except where
the failure to do so would not have a material adverse effect on the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a
whole.

The Company will maintain or cause to be maintained, for itself and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, all to the
extent material to the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, physical damage insurance on all real
and personal property on an all risks basis, covering the repair and replacement cost of all such property and consequential
loss coverage for business interruption and extra expense, public liability insurance in an amount not less than $10,000,000
and such other insurance of the kinds customarily insured against by corporations of established reputation engaged in the



same or similar business and similarly situated, of such type and in such amounts as are customarily carried under similar
circumstances.

5D. Conduct of Business and Maintenance of Existence. The Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries will
continue to be predominantly engaged in business of the same general type as is now conducted by the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries. Except as otherwise permitted by paragraph 6E, the Company will at all times preserve and keep
in full force and effect its corporate existence, and rights and franchises material to its business, and (to the extent material to
the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole) those of each of its Consolidated Subsidiaries, and will
qualify, and cause each Consolidated Subsidiary to qualify, to do business in any jurisdiction where the failure to do so
would have a material adverse effect on the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

5E. Compliance with Laws. The Company will comply, and cause each Consolidated Subsidiary to comply, in all
material respects, with the requirements of all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and requirements of any
governmental authority (including, without limitation, ERISA and the rules and regulations thereunder), except where the
necessity of compliance therewith is contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings or where the failure to comply would
not have a material adverse affect upon the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

5F. Information Required by Rule 144A. The Company covenants that it will, upon the request of the holder of
any Note, provide such holder, and any qualified institutional buyer designated by such holder, such financial and other
information as such holder may reasonably determine to be necessary in order to permit compliance with the information
requirements of Rule 144A under the Securities Act in connection with the resale of Notes, except at such times as the
Company is subject to the reporting requirements of section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. For the purpose of this
paragraph SF, the term "qualified institutional buyer" shall have the meaning specified in Rule 144A under the Securities
Act.

5G. Rank of Notes. The Company agrees that its obligations under this Agreement and the Notes shall rank at least
pari passu with all other unsecured senior obligations of the Company now or hereafter existing.

6. NEGATIVE COVENANTS.

6A. Cash Flow to Total Borrowed Funds. The Company will not permit the ratio of Cash Flow to Total Borrowed
Funds to be less than 0.25 for any consecutive four quarters, such ratio to be calculated at the end of each fiscal quarter, on a
trailing four quarter basis.

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed 85% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any quarter.

6C. Minimum Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Consolidated Net Worth at any time to be
less than the sum of (i) $250,000,000 and (ii) 25% of the consolidated net income of the Company for all fiscal quarters
ending on or after December 31, 1990 in which consolidated net income is a positive number.

6D. Negative Pledge. The Company covenants that neither it nor any Consolidated Subsidiary will create, assume
or suffer to exist any Lien upon any of its property or assets, whether now owned or hereafter acquired; provided, however,
that the foregoing restriction and limitation shall not apply to the following Liens:

(i)  Liens existing on the date hereof;

(i)  any Lien existing on any asset of any corporation at the time such corporation becomes a
Consolidated Subsidiary and not created in contemplation of such event;

(iii)  any Lien on any asset securing Debt incurred or assumed for the purpose of financing all or any
part of the cost of acquiring such asset, provided that such Lien attached to such asset concurrently with or
within 90 days after the acquisition thereof;

@iv) any Lien on any asset of any corporation existing at the time such corporation is merged or
consolidated with the Company or a Consolidated Subsidiary and not created in contemplation of such event;

(v)  any Lien existing on any asset prior to the acquisition thereof by the Company or a Consolidated
Subsidiary and not created in contemplation of such acquisition;

(vi)  Liens created in connection with Capitalized Lease Obligations, but only to the extent that such
Liens encumber property financed by such Capitalized Lease Obligation and the principal component of such
Capitalized Lease Obligation is not increased,

(vil)  Liens arising in the ordinary course of its business which (i) do not secure Debt and (ii) do not
in the aggregate materially impair the operation of the business of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries taken as a whole;

(viii) any Lien arising out of the refinancing, extension, renewal or refunding of any Debt secured by
any Lien permitted by any of the foregoing clauses of this Section, provided that such Debt is not increased
and is not secured by any additional assets;




(ix)  Liens securing taxes, assessments, fees or other governmental charges or levies, Liens securing
the claims of materialmen, mechanics, carriers, landlords, warehousemen and similar Persons, Liens incurred
in the ordinary course of business in connection with workmen's compensation, unemployment insurance and
other similar laws, Liens to secure surety, appeal and performance bonds and other similar obligations not
incurred in connection with the borrowing of money, and attachment, judgment and other similar Liens arising
in connection with court proceedings so long as the enforcement of such Liens is effectively stayed and the
claims secured thereby are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings;

(x)  any Lien on property arising in connection with, and which is the subject of, a securities
repurchase transaction; and

(xi) Liens not otherwise permitted by the foregoing clauses of this paragraph 6D securing Debt in an
aggregate principal amount at any time outstanding not to exceed 10% of Consolidated Net Worth.

6E. Consolidations, Mergers and Sales of Assets. The Company covenants that it will not, and will not permit
any Consolidated Subsidiary to, be a party to any merger or consolidate with any other corporation or sell, lease or transfer or
otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its assets except that

1) any Consolidated Subsidiary may merge or consolidate with, or sell, lease, transfer or otherwise
dispose of all or substantially all of its assets to, any other Consolidated Subsidiary; and

(i1) any Consolidated Subsidiary may merge or consolidate with, or sell, lease, transfer or otherwise
dispose of all or substantially all of its assets to, the Company; and

(iii)  the Company and any Consolidated Subsidiary may merge or consolidate with or sell, lease,
transfer or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its assets to, any other Person (a "Transaction");
provided, however, that (a) in the case of a Transaction involving the Company, either (x) the Company shall
be the continuing or surviving corporation or (y) the continuing or surviving corporation or the transferee of
such assets shall be a corporation organized under the laws of the United States or Canada and such continuing
or surviving corporation or transferee shall expressly assume in a writing (in a form reasonably satisfactory to
the Required Holder(s)) all of the Company's obligations under this Agreement and the Notes, and (b)
immediately after such merger, consolidation or transfer no Default or Event of Default shall exist.

7. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.

7A. Acceleration. Ifany of the following events shall occur and be continuing for any reason whatsoever (and
whether such occurrence shall be voluntary or involuntary or come about or be effected by operation of law or otherwise):

(1)  the Company defaults in the payment of any principal of or premium on any Note when the same
shall become due, either by the terms thereof or otherwise as herein provided; or

(i)  the Company defaults in the payment of any interest on any Note for more than five (5) days
after the date due; or

(iii))  the Company or any Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries defaults in any
payment of principal of or interest on any other obligation for money borrowed (or any Capitalized Lease
Obligation, any obligation under a purchase money mortgage, conditional sale or other title retention
agreement or any obligation under notes payable or drafts accepted representing extensions of credit) beyond
any period of grace provided with respect thereto, or the Company or any Significant Subsidiary or Significant
Group of Subsidiaries fails to perform or observe any other agreement, term or condition contained in any
agreement under which any such obligation is created (or if any other event thereunder or under any such
agreement shall occur and be continuing), and the effect of such payment default, failure or other event is to
cause, or to permit the holder or holders of such obligation (or a trustee on behalf of such holder or holders) to
cause, such obligation to become due or to require the purchase thereof prior to any stated maturity, provided
that the aggregate amount of all obligations as to which such a payment default shall occur and be continuing
or such a failure or other event causing or permitting acceleration shall occur and be continuing exceeds
$10,000,000; or

(iv)  any representation or warranty made by the Company herein or in any certificate furnished
pursuant to this Agreement shall be false in any material respect on the date as of which made; or

(v)  the Company fails to perform or observe any agreement contained in paragraph 6A, 6B, 6C or
6E; or

(vi)  the Company fails to perform or observe any other agreement, term or condition contained
herein and such failure shall not be remedied within 30 days after the Company shall have received notice
thereof; or



(vii)  the Company or any Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries makes a
general assignment for the benefit of creditors or is generally not paying its debts as such debts become due; or

(viii)  the Company or any Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries shall
commence a voluntary case or other proceeding seeking liquidation, reorganization or other relief with respect
to itself or its debts under any bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law now or hereafter in effect or seeking
the appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it or any substantial part
of its property, or shall consent to any such relief or to the appointment of or taking possession by any such
official in an involuntary case or other proceeding commenced against it; or

(ix)  aninvoluntary case or other proceeding shall be commenced against the Company or any
Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries seeking liquidation, reorganization or other relief
with respect to it or its debts under any bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law now or hereafter in effect
or seeking the appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it or any
substantial part of its property, and such involuntary case or other proceeding shall remain undismissed and
unstayed for a period of 60 days; or

(x)  an order for relief shall be entered against the Company or any Significant Subsidiary or
Significant Group of Subsidiaries under the federal bankruptcy laws as now or hereafter in effect; or

(xi)  any order, judgment or decree is entered in any proceedings against the Company in a court of
competent jurisdiction of the United States (or a State or other jurisdiction thereof) or Canada (or a Province or
other jurisdiction thereof) decreeing the dissolution of the Company and such order, judgment or decree
remains unstayed and in effect for more than 60 days; or

(xii)  the Company or any other member of the Controlled Group shall fail to pay when due any
amount or amounts aggregating in excess of $1,000,000 which it shall have become liable to pay to the PBGC
or to a Plan under Title IV of ERISA (except where such liability is contested in good faith by appropriate
proceedings as permitted under paragraph 5E); or notice of intent to terminate a Plan or Plans (other than any
multi-employer plan or multiple employer plan, within the meaning of Section 4001(a)(3) or 4063,
respectively, of ERISA) having unfunded benefit liabilities (within the meaning of Section 4001(a)(18) of
ERISA) in excess of $25,000,000 shall be filed under Title IV of ERISA by any member of the Controlled
Group, any plan administrator or any combination of the foregoing; or the PBGC shall institute proceedings
under Title IV of ERISA to terminate or to cause a trustee to be appointed to administer any such Plan; or

(xiii)  final judgment in an amount in excess of $10,000,000 is rendered against the Company or any
Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries and, within 90 days after entry thereof, such
judgment is not discharged or satisfied or execution thereof stayed pending appeal, or within 90 days after the
expiration of any such stay, such judgment is not discharged or satisfied,;

then (a) if such event is an Event of Default specified in clause (viii), (ix) or (x) of this paragraph 7A with respect to the
Company, all of the Notes at the time outstanding shall automatically become immediately due and payable at par together
with interest accrued thereon, without presentment, demand, protest or notice of any kind, all of which are hereby waived by
the Company and (b) if such event is any other Event of Default, the Required Holder(s) may at its or their option, by notice
in writing to the Company, declare all of the Notes to be, and all of the Notes shall thereupon be and become immediately
due and payable together with interest accrued thereon and together with the Yield-Maintenance Premium, if any, with
respect to each Note without presentment, demand, protest or other notice of any kind, all of which are hereby waived by the
Company; provided that the Yield-Maintenance Premium, if any, with respect to each such Note shall be due and payable
upon such declaration only if (x) such event is an Event of Default specified in any of clauses (i) to (vi), inclusive, or clause
(xii) or (xiii) of this paragraph 7A, (y) the Required Holders shall have given to the Company at least 10 Business Days
before such declaration written notice stating their intention so to declare such Notes to be due and payable and identifying
one or more such Events of Default the occurrence of which on or before the date of such notice permits such declaration and
(z) one or more of the Events of Default so identified shall be continuing at the time of such declaration.

It is agreed that Repurchase Transactions are not deemed to create obligations which may give rise to an Event of Default
under clause (iii) of this paragraph 7A, provided that the aggregate face amount of all Treasury securities involved in all such
Repurchase Transactions at no time exceeds 15% of the Company's consolidated total assets (as reported on the audited
statement of financial condition of the Company most recently filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission by the
Company prior to the inception of such a Repurchase Transaction) after giving effect to such proposed Repurchase
Transaction.

7B. Other Remedies. If any Event of Default or Default shall occur and be continuing, the holder of any Note may
proceed to protect and enforce its rights under this Agreement and such Note by exercising such remedies as are available to
such holder in respect thereof under applicable law, either by suit in equity or by action at law, or both, whether for specific
performance of any covenant or other agreement contained in this Agreement or in aid of the exercise of any power granted
in this Agreement. No remedy conferred in this Agreement upon the holder of any Note is intended to be exclusive of any
other remedy, and each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy conferred
herein or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise.

7C. Rescission of Acceleration. At any time after any declaration of acceleration of any of the Notes shall have
been made pursuant to paragraph 7A by any holder or holders of such Notes, and before a judgment or decree for the
payment of money due has been obtained by such holder or holders, the Required Holder(s) may, by written notice to the



Company and to the other holders of such Notes, rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences, provided that (i)
the principal of and interest on the Notes which shall have become due otherwise than by such declaration of acceleration
shall have been duly paid, and (ii) all Events of Default other than the nonpayment of principal of and interest on the Notes
which have become due solely by such declaration of acceleration, shall have been cured or waived by the Required
Holder(s). No rescission or annulment referred to above shall affect any subsequent Default or any right, power or remedy
arising out of such subsequent Default.

8. REPRESENTATIONS, COVENANTS AND WARRANTIES. The Company represents, covenants and
warrants:

8A. Organization. The Company is a corporation duly organized and existing in good standing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, and has the corporate power and all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and
approvals required to own its property and to carry on its business as now being conducted.

8B. Corporate Authorization; Governmental Authorization; Contravention. (i) The Company has the
corporate power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this Agreement and has taken all necessary corporate action to
authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement. The Company has the corporate authority to issue and
sell the Notes and has taken all necessary corporate action to authorize the issuance of and sale of the Notes on the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

(i)  None of the offering, issuance, sale and delivery of the Notes, and fulfillment of or compliance
with the terms and provisions hereof or of the Notes, by the Company requires any authorization, consent,
approval, exemption or other action by or notice to or filing with any court or administrative or governmental
body (other than routine filings after the date of closing with the Securities and Exchange Commission and/or
state Blue Sky authorities).

(iii))  Neither the execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement and the Notes nor the offering,
issuance and sale of the Notes, nor fulfillment or any compliance with the terms and provisions hereof and
thereof, will conflict with, or result in a breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of, or constitute a default
under, or result in any violation of, or result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or assets of
the Company or any Consolidated Subsidiary pursuant to, the charter or by-laws of the Company or any
Consolidated Subsidiary, any award of any arbitrator or any material agreement (including any agreement with
stockholders), instrument, order, judgment, decree, statute, law, rule or regulation to which the Company or
any Consolidated Subsidiary is subject.

8C. Binding Effect. Each of the Agreement and the Notes constitutes, or when executed and delivered will
constitute, a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally, and subject to
general principles of equity (regardless of whether enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law).

8D. Business; Financial Statements. The Company has furnished you with the following documents and financial
statements:

(1)  The following financial statements of the Company: the audited consolidated balance sheets of
the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993, 1992 and 1991 and the related
Consolidated statements of earnings and retained earnings and statement of cash flows for the three year period
ended December 31, 1993, reported on by Price Waterhouse. The financial statements referred to in this
subparagraph (i) are herein collectively referred to as the "Historical Financial Statements."

(i)  The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993, 1992 and
1991 and its Quarterly Report on form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1994, in each case as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. The reports referred to in this subparagraph (ii) are herein
collectively referred to as the "Public Documents."

The Historical Financial Statements (including any related schedules and/or notes) fairly present the consolidated financial
position and the consolidated results of operations and consolidated cash flows of the corporations described therein at the
dates and for the periods shown, all in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis
(except as otherwise therein or in the notes thereto stated) throughout the periods involved. There has been no material
adverse change in the business, condition (financial or otherwise) or operations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries taken as a whole since December 31, 1993 other than as the result of the recognition of post-employment benefit
costs. The Public Documents have been prepared in all material respects in conformity with the rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission applicable thereto and set forth an accurate description in all material respects of the
business conducted by the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries and the properties owned and operated in connection
therewith.

8E. Actions Pending. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or, to the knowledge of the Company,
threatened against the Company or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries by or before any court, arbitrator or administrative or
governmental body in which there is a significant probability of an adverse decision which, if adversely decided, would
result in any material adverse change in the business, condition (financial or otherwise) or operations of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole or which in any manner draws into question the validity of this Agreement or any
Note.



8F. Compliance with ERISA. Each member of the Controlled Group has fulfilled its obligations under the
minimum funding standards of ERISA and the Code with respect to each Plan and is in compliance in all material respects
with the presently applicable provisions of ERISA and the Code except where the failure to comply would not have a
material adverse effect on the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, and has not incurred any
unsatisfied material liability to the PBGC or a Plan under Title IV of ERISA other than a liability to the PBGC for premiums
under Section 4007 of ERISA.

8G. Taxes. United States Federal income tax returns of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries have been
examined and closed through the fiscal year ended December 31, 1985. The Company has and each of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries has filed all Federal and other material income tax returns which, to the best knowledge of the officers of the
Company, are required to be filed, and each has paid all taxes as shown on such returns and on all assessments received by it
to the extent that such taxes have become due except for those which are being contested in good faith by the Company or
the Consolidated Subsidiary, as the case may be. The charges and accruals and reserves on the books of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries in respect of taxes or other governmental charges are, in the opinion of the Company, adequate.

8H. Subsidiaries; Qualifications. Each of the Company's Consolidated Subsidiaries is a corporation duly
organized and existing in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation, and the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries have such corporate powers and all such governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and
approvals required to own their respective properties and to carry on their respective business as now being conducted, all to
the extent material to the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

8I.  Offering of Notes. Neither the Company nor any agent authorized to act on its behalf has, directly or indirectly,
offered the Notes, or any similar security of the Company for sale to, or solicited any offers to buy the Notes or any similar
security of the Company from, or otherwise approached or negotiated with respect thereto with, any Person other than not
more than 10 institutional investors, and neither the Company nor any agent authorized to act on its behalf has taken or will
take any action which would subject the issuance or sale of the Notes to the provisions of section 5 of the Securities Act or to
the provisions of any securities or Blue Sky law of any applicable jurisdiction.

8J. Regulation G, etc. The proceeds of sale of the Notes will be used to refinance a portion of the Company's
short-term borrowings. None of such proceeds will be used, directly or indirectly, for the purpose, whether immediate,
incidental or ultimate, of purchasing or carrying any "margin stock" as defined in Regulation G (12 CFR Part 207) of the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (herein called "margin stock") or for the purpose of maintaining,
reducing or retiring any indebtedness which was originally incurred to purchase or carry any stock that is then currently a
margin stock or for any other purpose which might constitute this transaction a "purpose credit" within the meaning of such
Regulation G. Neither the Company nor any agent acting on its behalf has taken or will take any action which might cause
this Agreement or the Notes to violate Regu lation G, Regulation T or any other regulation of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System or to violate the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, in each case as in effect now or as
the same may hereafter be in effect.

8K. Disclosure. The Historical Financial Statements and the Public Documents (as of the respective dates thereof
and when taken as a whole) do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements contained therein not misleading.

8L. Title to Properties. The Company has and each of its Consolidated Subsidiaries has good and marketable title
to its respective real properties (other than properties which it leases) and good title to all of its other respective properties
and assets, except where the failure to have such title would not have a material adverse effect on the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, subject to no Lien of any kind except Liens permitted by paragraph 6D. All
leases necessary in any material respect for the conduct of the respective businesses of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries are valid and subsisting and are in full force and effect, except where the failure to be so in effect would not
have a material adverse effect on the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

9. REPRESENTATIONS OF THE PURCHASER. By acceptance of the Notes, you hereby acknowledge that the
Notes have not been registered under the Securities Act and may not be sold, offered for sale or otherwise transferred except
pursuant to an exemption from such registration requirements. You represent, and in making this sale to you it is specifically
understood and agreed, that you are not acquiring the Notes to be purchased by you hereunder with a view to or for sale in
connection with any distribution thereof within the meaning of the Securities Act, provided that the disposition of your
property shall at all times be and remain within your control. You further acknowledge that you are a "qualified institutional
buyer" as that term is defined in Rule 144A under the Securities Act. You also represent that no part of the funds being used
by you to pay the purchase pri ce of the Notes being purchased by you hereunder constitutes assets allocated to any separate
account maintained by you in which any employee benefit plan participates. For the purpose of this paragraph 9, the terms
"separate account" and "employee benefit plan" shall have the respective meanings specified in section 3 of ERISA.

10. DEFINITIONS. The following terms shall have the meanings specified with respect thereto below:

10A. Yield-Maintenance Terms.

"Called Principal" shall mean, with respect to any Note, the principal of such Note that is to be prepaid pursuant to
paragraph 4A (any partial prepayment being applied in satisfaction of required payments of principal in inverse order of their
scheduled due dates) or is declared to be immediately due and payable pursuant to paragraph 7A, as the context requires.

"Discounted Value" shall mean, with respect to the Called Principal of any Note, the amount obtained by discounting
all Remaining Scheduled Payments with respect to such Called Principal from their respective scheduled due dates to the



Settlement Date with respect to such Called Principal, in accordance with accepted financial practice and at a discount factor
(applied on a semiannual basis) equal to the Reinvestment Yield with respect to such Called Principal.

"Reinvestment Yield" shall mean, with respect to the Called Principal of any Note, the yield to maturity implied by
(i) the yields reported, as of 10:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the Business Day next preceding the Settlement Date with
respect to such Called Principal, on the display designated as "Page 678" on the Telerate Service (or such other display as
may replace Page 678 on the Telerate Service) for actively traded U.S. Treasury securities having a maturity equal to the
Remaining Average Life of such Called Principal as of such Settlement Date, or if such yields shall not be reported as of
such time or the yields reported as of such time shall not be ascertainable, (ii) the Treasury Constant Maturity Series yields
reported, for the latest day for which such yields shall have been so reported as of the Business Day next preceding the
Settlement Date with respect to such Called Principal, in Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15 (519) (or any comparable
successor publication) for actively traded U.S. Treasury securities having a constant maturity equal to the Remaining
Average Life of such Called Principal as of such Settlement Date. Such implied yield shall be determined, if necessary, by (a)
converting U.S. Treasury bill quotations to bond-equivalent yields in accordance with accepted financial practice and (b)
interpolating linearly between reported yields.

"Remaining Average Life" shall mean, with respect to the Called Principal of any Note, the number of years
(calculated to the nearest one-twelfth year) obtained by dividing (i) such Called Principal (ii) the sum of the products
obtained by multiplying (a) each Remaining Scheduled Payment of such Called Principal (but not of interest thereon) by (b)
the number of years (calculated to the nearest one-twelfth year) which will elapse between the Settlement Date with respect
to such Called Principal and the scheduled due date of such Remaining Scheduled Payment.

"Remaining Scheduled Payments" shall mean, with respect to the Called Principal of any Note, all payments of such
Called Principal and interest thereon that would be due on or after the Settlement Date with respect to such Called Principal
if no payment of such Called Principal were made prior to its scheduled due date.

"Settlement Date' shall mean, with respect to the Called Principal of any Note, the date on which such Called
Principal is to be prepaid pursuant to paragraph 4A or is declared to be immediately due and payable pursuant to paragraph
7A, as the context requires.

"Yield-Maintenance Premium" shall mean, with respect to any Note, a premium equal to the excess, if any, of the
Discounted Value of the Called Principal of such Note over the sum of (i) such Called Principal plus (ii) interest accrued
thereon as of (including interest due on) the Settlement Date with respect to such Called Principal. The Yield-Maintenance
Premium shall in no event be less than zero.

10B. Other Terms.

" Affiliate" shall mean any Person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under direct or indirect common
control with, the Company, except a Subsidiary. A Person shall be deemed to control a corporation if such Person possesses,
directly or indirectly, the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such corporation, whether
through the ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise.

"Business Day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which commercial banks in New
York City are required or authorized to be closed.

"Capitalized Lease Obligation" shall mean, as to any Person, any rental obligation which, under generally accepted
accounting principles, is or will be required to be capitalized on the books of such Person, taken at the amount thereof
accounted for as indebtedness (net of interest expense) in accordance with such principles.

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income (plus any amount by which net income has been reduced by reason of
the recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid),
depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred taxes.

"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and any successor statute thereto.

"Company" shall have the meaning specified in the introductory paragraph.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid and (ii)
without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

"Consolidated Subsidiary" shall mean at any date any Subsidiary or other entity the accounts of which would be
consolidated with those of the Company in its consolidated financial statements as of such date.

"Controlled Group" shall mean all members of a controlled group of corporations and all trades or businesses
(whether or not incorporated) under common control which, together with the Company, are treated as a single employer
under Section 414(b) or 414(c) of the Code.



"Debt" shall mean, as to any Person, without duplication, (i) all obligations of such Person for borrowed money,
including reimbursement obligations for letters of credit, (ii) all obligations of such Person evidenced by bonds, debentures,
notes or other similar instruments, (iii) all obligations of such Person to pay the deferred purchase price of property or
services, except trade accounts payable arising in the ordinary course of business, (iv) all Capitalized Lease Obligations of
such Person, (v) all Debt of others secured by a Lien on any asset of such Person, whether or not such Debt is assumed by
such Person and (vi) all Debt of others Guaranteed by such Person; provided, however, that the obligations specified in (i)
through (vi) shall not include obligations arising in connection with securities repurchase transactions.

"ERISA" shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

"Event of Default" shall mean any of the events specified in paragraph 7A, provided that there has been satisfied any
requirement in connection with such event for the giving of notice, or the lapse of time, or both, and "Default" shall mean
any of such events, whether or not any such requirement has been satisfied.

"Guarantee" shall mean, as to any Person, any obligation, contingent or otherwise, of such Person directly or
indirectly guaranteeing any Debt or other obligation of any other Person and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
any obligation, direct or indirect, contingent or otherwise, of such Person (i) to purchase or pay (or advance or supply funds
for the purchase or payment of) such Debt or other obligation (whether arising by virtue of partnership arrangements, by
agreement to keep-well, take-or-pay, to maintain financial statement conditions or otherwise) or (ii) entered into for the
purpose of assuring in any other manner the obligee of such Debt or other obligation of the payment thereof or to protect
such obligee against loss in respect thereof (in whole or in part), provided that the term Guarantee shall not include
endorsements for collection or deposit in the ordinary course of business. The term "Guarantee" used as a verb shall have a
corresponding meaning.

"Historical Financial Statements" shall have the meaning specified in clause (i) of paragraph 8D.

"Lien" shall mean, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, pledge, security interest, encumbrance, lien or charge of
any kind In respect of such asset (including as a result of any conditional sale or other title retention agreement and any lease
in the nature thereof).

"Note(s)" shall have the meaning specified in paragraph 1.

"Officer's Certificate" shall mean a certificate signed in the name of the Company by its President, one of its Vice
Presidents or its Treasurer,

"PBGC" shall mean the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation or any entity succeeding to any or all of its functions
under ERISA.

"Person" shall mean and include an individual, a partnership, a joint venture, a corporation, a trust, an unincorporated
organization and a government or any department or agency thereof.

"Plan" shall mean, at a particular time, any defined benefit pension plan which is covered by Title IV of ERISA or
subject to the minimum funding standards under Section 412 of the Code and is either (i) maintained by a member of the
Controlled Group for employees of a member of the Controlled Group or (ii) maintained pursuant to a collective bargaining
agreement or any other arrangement under which more than one employer makes contributions and to which a member of the
Controlled Group is then making or accruing an obligation to make contributions or has within the preceding five plan years
made contributions.

"Public Documents" shall have the meaning specified in clause (ii) Of paragraph 8D.

"Repurchase Transaction" shall mean one or more transactions in which the Company purchases United States
Treasury securities with a remaining term to maturity of 90 days or less and simultaneously enters into a repurchase
transaction with respect to such securities with a securities broker/dealer, where (a) all or substantially all of the initial
purchase price for the Treasury securities is paid directly from the proceeds of the repurchase transaction and (b) the
Treasury securities would not be included in a balance sheet of the Company prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

"Required Holder(s)" shall mean the holder or holders of at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate principal amount of the
Notes from time to time outstanding.

"Securities Act" shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

"Significant Subsidiary or Significant Group of Subsidiaries" at any time of determination means any
Consolidated Subsidiary or group of Consolidated Subsidiaries which, individually or in the aggregate, together with its or
their Subsidiaries, accounts or account for more than 10% of the consolidated gross revenues of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries for the most recently ended fiscal year or for more than 10% of the total assets of the Company
and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as of the end of such fiscal year; provided that in connection with any determination under
(x) paragraph 7A(iii) there shall be a payment default, failure or other event (of the type specified in that paragraph) with
respect to an obligation (of the type specified in that paragraph but without regard to the principal amount of such obligation)
of each Consolidated Subsidiary included in such group, (y) paragraph 7A( vii), (viii), (ix) or (x) the condition or event
described therein shall exist with respect to each Consolidated Subsidiary included in such group or (z) paragraph 7A(xiii)




there shall be a final judgment (of the type specified in that paragraph but without regard to the amount of such judgment)
rendered against each Consolidated Subsidiary included in such group.

"Subsidiary" shall mean any corporation or other entity of which securities or other ownership interests having
ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the board of directors or other persons performing similar functions is at the time
directly or indirectly owned by the Company.

"Total Borrowed Funds' shall mean at any date, without duplication, (i) all outstanding obligations of the Company
and its Consolidated Subsidiaries for borrowed money, (ii) all outstanding obligations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments and (iii) any outstanding obligations of the type set
forth in (i) or (ii) of any other Person Guaranteed by the Company or a Consolidated Subsidiary; provided, however, that
Total Borrowed Funds shall not include any obligation to repurchase securities under a securities repurchase transaction.

"Transferee" shall mean any direct or indirect transferee of all or any part of any Note purchased by you under this
Agreement.

10C. Accounting Terms And Determinations. All references in this Agreement to "generally accepted accounting
principles" shall mean generally accepted accounting principles in effect in the United States of America at the time of
application thereof. Unless otherwise specified herein, all accounting terms used herein shall be interpreted, all
determinations with respect to accounting matters hereunder shall be made, and all financial statements and certificates and
reports as to financial matters required to be furnished hereunder shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, applied on a basis consistent (except for changes concurred in by the Company's independent public
accountants) with the most recent audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries delivered pursuant to paragraph 5A(ii).

11. MISCELLANEOUS

11A.  Note Payments. The Company agrees that, so long as you shall hold any Note, it will make payments of
principal thereof and premium, if any, and interest thereon, which comply with the terms of this Agreement, by wire transfer
of immediately available funds for credit to your account or accounts as specified in the Purchaser Schedule attached hereto,
or such other account or accounts in the United States as you may designate in writing not less than 5 Business Days prior to
any payment date, notwithstanding any contrary provision herein or in any Note with respect to the place of payment. Any
payment under this Agreement or any Note due on a day that is not a Business Day may be made on the next succeeding day
which is a Business Day without penalty or additional interest. You agree that, before disposing of any Note, you will make a
notation th ereon (or on a schedule attached thereto) of all principal payments previously made thereon and of the date to
which interest thereon has been paid. The Company agrees to afford the benefits of this paragraph 11A to any Transferee
which shall have made the same agreement as you have made in this paragraph 11A.

11B.  Expenses. the Company agrees to pay, and save you and any Transferee harmless against liability for the
payment of, all out-of-pocket expenses arising in connection with (i) all document production and duplication charges and
the fees and expenses of one special counsel (and any local counsel) engaged in connection with any subsequent proposed
modification of, or proposed consent under, this Agreement or the Notes, whether or not such proposed modification shall be
effected or proposed consent granted (but in either event only if requested by the Company), and (ii) the costs and expenses,
including attorneys' fees, incurred by you or any Transferee in enforcing any rights under this Agreement or the Notes. In
addition, with respect to you only, the Company agrees to pay, and save you harmless against liability for the payment of, all
out-of-poc ket expenses incurred by you in connection with your responding to any subpoena or other legal process or
informal investigative demand issued in connection with and arising pursuant to this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated hereby or by reason of your having acquired any Note (but not including any general investigation or
proceeding involving your investments or activities generally), including without limitation costs and expenses incurred in
any bankruptcy case. The obligations of the Company under this paragraph 11B shall survive the transfer of any Note or
portion thereof or interest therein and the payment of any Note,

11C. Consent to Amendments. This Agreement may be amended, and the Company may take any action herein
prohibited, or omit to perform any act herein required to be performed by it, if the Company shall obtain the written consent
to such amendment, action or omission to act, of the Required Holder(s), except that, without the written consent of the
holder or holders of all the Notes at the time outstanding, no amendment to this Agreement shall change the maturity of any
Note, or change the principal of, or the rate or time of payment of interest or any premium payable with respect to any Note,
or affect the time, amount or allocation of any required prepayments, or reduce the proportion of the principal amount of the
Notes required with respect to any consent, amendment or waiver or to accelerate the Notes. Each holder of any Note at the
time or there after outstanding shall be bound by any consent authorized by this paragraph 11C, whether or not such Note
shall have been marked to indicate such consent, but any such Notes issued thereafter may bear a notation referring to any
such consent. The Company will not, directly or indirectly, pay or cause to be paid any remuneration, whether by way of
supplemental or additional interest, fee or otherwise, to any holder of Notes as consideration for or as an inducement to the
entering into by such holder of Notes of any waiver or amendment of, or giving a consent in respect of, any of the terms and
provisions of this Agreement or any Note unless such remuneration is concurrently paid, on the same terms, ratably to all
holders of Notes. The Company will give prompt written notice of the receipt and effect of each such waiver, amendment or
consent to all holders of the Notes. No course of dealing between the Company and the holder of any Note, nor any delay in
exercising any rights hereunder or under any Note, shal 1 operate as a waiver of any rights of any holder of any Note. As used
herein and in the Notes, the term "this Agreement" and references thereto shall mean this Agreement as it may from time to
time be amended or supplemented.

11D.  Form, Registration, Transfer and Exchange of Notes; Lost Notes. The Notes are issuable as registered
notes without coupons in denominations of at least $5,000,000, except in connection with the transfer of Notes issued by the



Company in smaller denominations in which case and with respect to those Notes only, the minimum denomination will be
such smaller amount. The Company shall keep at its principal office a register in which the Company shall provide for the
registration of Notes and of transfers of Notes. Upon surrender for registration of transfer of any Note at the principal office
of the Company, the Company shall, at its expense, execute and deliver one or more new Notes of like tenor and of a like
aggregate principal amount, registered in the name of such transferee or transferees. At the option of the holder of any Note,
such Note ma y be exchanged for other Notes of like tenor and of any authorized denominations, of a like aggregate principal
amount, upon surrender of the Note to be exchanged at the principal office of the Company. Whenever any Notes are so
surrendered for exchange, the Company shall, at its expense, execute and deliver the Notes which the holder making the
exchange is entitled to receive. Every Note surrendered for registration of transfer or exchange shall be duly endorsed, or be
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer duly executed, by the holder of such Note or such holder's attorney duly
authorized in writing. Any Note or Notes issued in exchange for any Note or upon transfer thereof shall carry the rights to
unpaid interest and interest to accrue which were carried by the Note so exchanged or transferred, so that neither gain nor
loss of interest shall result from any such transfer or exchange. Upon receipt of written notice from the holder of any Note of
the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of suc h Note and, in the case of any such loss, theft or destruction, upon receipt of
such holder's unsecured indemnity agreement (satisfactory in form and substance to the Company), or in the case of any such
mutilation upon surrender and cancellation of such Note, the Company will make and deliver a new Note, of like tenor, in
lieu of the lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Note.

11E.  Persons Deemed Owners. Prior to due presentment for registration of transfer, the Company may treat the
Person in whose name any Note is registered as the owner and holder of such Note for the purpose of receiving payment of
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on such Note and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not such Note
shall be overdue, and the Company shall not be affected by notice to the contrary.

11F. Survival of Representations and Warranties; Entire Agreement. All representations and warranties
contained herein or made in writing by or on behalf of the Company in connection herewith shall survive the execution and
delivery of this Agreement and the Notes, the transfer by you of any Note or portion thereof or interest therein and the
payment of any Note, and may be relied upon by any Transferee, regardless of any investigation made at any time by or on
behalf of you or any Transferee. Subject to the preceding sentence, this Agreement and the Notes embody the entire
agreement and understanding between you and the Company and supersede all prior agreements and understandings relating
to the subject matter hereof.

11G.  Successors and Assigns. All covenants and other agreements in this Agreement contained by or on behalf of
any of the parties hereto shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto
(including, without limitation, any Transferee) whether so expressed or not.

11H. Disclosure to Other Persons. You agree to use your best efforts (and each other holder of a Note, by availing
itself of the benefits of paragraph 5A(iv) or 5B, similarly agrees) to hold in confidence and not disclose any information
(other than information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known to you, at the time of disclosure (except pursuant
to disclosure in connection with this Agreement), (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or
omission by you, or (iii) which otherwise becomes known to you, other than through disclosure by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries) delivered or made available by or on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to you which is
proprietary in nature, provided that nothing herein shall prevent the holder of any Note from delivering copies of any
financial statements and other documents delivered to such holder, and disclosing any other information disclosed to such
holder, by or on behalf of the Company or any Subsidiary in connection with or pursuant to this Agreement to (i) such
holder's directors, officers, employees, agents and professional consultants (which Persons shall be bound by the provisions
hereof), (ii) any other holder of any Note, (iii) any Person to which such holder offers to sell such Note or any part thereof
(which Person agrees to be bound by the provisions of this paragraph 11H), (iv) any federal or state regulatory authority
having jurisdiction over such holder, (v) the National Association of Insurance Commissioners or any similar organization or
(vi) any other Person to which such delivery or disclosure may be necessary or appropriate (a) in compliance with any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable to such holder, (b) in response to any subpoena or other legal process or informal
investigative demand, (c) in connection with any litigation to which suc h holder is a party or (d) in order to protect such
holder's investment in such Note.

11I.  Notices. All written communications provided for hereunder shall be sent by first class mail or nationwide
overnight delivery service (with charges prepaid) and (i) if to you, addressed to you at the address specified for such
communications in the Purchaser Schedule attached hereto, or at such other address as you shall have specified to the
Company in writing, (ii) if to any other holder of any Note, addressed to such other holder at such address as such other
holder shall have specified to the Company in writing or, if any such other holder shall not have so specified an address to
the Company, then addressed to such other holder in care of the last holder of such Note which shall have so specified an
address to the Company, and (iii) if to the Company addressed to it at 1271 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York
10020. Attention: Senio r Vice President - Financial Operations (together with a copy similarly addressed but marked
Attention: General Counsel), or at such other address as the Company shall have specified to the holder of each Note in
writing; provided, however, that any such communication to the Company may also, at the option of the holder of any Note,
be delivered by any other reasonable means to the Company at its address specified above.

11J.  Descriptive Headings. The descriptive headings of the several paragraphs of this Agreement are inserted for
convenience only and do not constitute a part of this Agreement.

11K. Satisfaction Requirement. If any agreement, certificate or other writing, or any action taken or to be taken, is
by the terms of this Agreement required to be satisfactory to you or to the Required Holder(s), the determination of such
satisfaction shall be made by you or the Required Holder(s), as the case may be, in the sole and exclusive judgment
(exercised in good faith) of the Person or Persons making such determination.

11T, Cavernino T.aw Thic Aoreement chall he canctried and enfarced in accardance with and the riochte of the
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parties shall be governed by, the law of the State of New York applicable to agreements to be performed wholly therein.

11M. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, and it shall not be necessary in making proof of this Agreement to produce or account for more
than one such counterpart.

If you are in agreement with the foregoing, please sign the form of acceptance on the enclosed counterpart of this letter
and return the same to the Company, whereupon this letter shall become a binding agreement among you and the Company.

Very truly yours,
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

By:_/s/ Alan M. Forster
Alan M. Forster

Vice President and Treasurer

The foregoing Agreement is
hereby accepted as of the
date first above written

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By:_/s/ Gail McDermott
Gail McDermott
Title: Vice President

PURCHASER SCHEDULE
Aggregate Principal
Amount of
Notes to be Note
Purchased Denomination
THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF $25,000,000 $25,000

AMERICA

(1)  All payments on account of Notes held by such purchaser shall be made
by wire transfer of immediately available funds for credit to:

Account No. 050-54-526

Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York
23 Wall Street

New York, New York 10015

(ABA No.: 0211-1000-238)

Each such wire transfer shall set forth the name of the Company, the
full title (including the coupon rate and final maturity date) of the
Notes, a reference to "INV " and the due date and application
(as among principal, premium and interest) of the payment being made

(2)  Address for all notices relating to payments:

The Prudential Insurance Company of America
c/o Prudential Capital Group

Four Gateway Center

100 Mulberry Street

Newark, New Jersey 07102-4007

Attention: Manager, Investment Operations



(3)  Address for all other communications and notices:

The Prudential Insurance Company of America
c/o Prudential Capital Group

One Gateway Center, 11th Floor

7-45 Raymond Boulevard West

Newark, New Jersey 07102-5311

Attention: Managing Director

(4)  Tax Identification No: 22-1211670

EXHIBIT A
[FORM OF NOTE]
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
7.91 % SENIOR NOTE DUE MAY 26. 2004
No.R-__ ,199

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (herein called the

"Company"), a Corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, hereby promises to pay to
, or registered assigns, the principal sum of Dollars on May 26, 2004 with interest

(computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) (a) on the unpaid balance thereof at the rate of 7.91% per
annum from the date hereof, payable semi-annually on the twenty-sixth (26th) day of May and November in each year,
commencing with the first such date next succeeding the date hereof, until the principal hereof shall have become due and
payable, and (b) on any overdue payment (including any overdue prepayment) of principal and premium and, to the extent
permitted by applicable law, each overdue payment of interest, payable semi-annually as aforesaid (or, at the option of the
registered holder hereof, on demand), at a rate per annum equal to 9.91%.

Payments of both principal and interest are to be made at the office of Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New
York, 16 Broad Street, New York, New York, or at such other place as the holder hereof shall designate to the Company in
writing, in lawful money of the United States of America.

This Note is one of a series of Senior Notes (herein called the ""Notes") issued pursuant to a Note Purchase
Agreement, dated as of May 26, 1994 (herein called the "Agreement"), between the Company and The Prudential Insurance
Company of America and is entitled to the benefits thereof.

The Notes are issuable only as registered Notes. This Note is a registered Note and, as provided in the Agreement,
upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer, duly endorsed, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer
duly executed, by the registered holder hereof or such holder's attorney duty authorized in writing, a new Note for a like
principal amount will be issued to, and registered in the name of, the transferee. Prior to due presentment for registration of
transfer, the Company may treat the person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of
receiving payment and for all other purposes, and the Company shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

In case an Event of Default, as defined in the Agreement, shall occur and be continuing, the principal of this Note
may be declared or otherwise become due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Agreement.

This Note is intended to be performed in the State of New York and shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the law of such State.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC.



By

Vice President and Treasurer

EXHIBIT B-1

May  , 1994

The Prudential Insurance Company
of America

Four Gateway Center

100 Mulberry Street

Newark, New Jersey

Ladies and Gentlemen;

We have acted as special counsel for The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
"Company"), in connection with the Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of May , 1994 (the "Agreement"), between the
Company and you, providing for the issuance and sale by the Company of $25,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its
Senior Notes due 2004. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Agreement. This letter is furnished pursuant to paragraph 3B of the Agreement.

In arriving at the opinions expressed below, we have examined and relied on the following documents:

(a) an executed copy of the Agreement;

(b) the Note being issued and sold on the data hereof; and

(©) the documents delivered to you on the date hereof pursuant to the Agreement.

In addition, we have examined or relied on the originals or copies certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction of all
such corporate records of the Company and such other instruments and other certificates of public officials, officers and
representatives of the Company and such other persons, and we have made such investigations of law, as we have deemed
appropriate as a basis for the opinions expressed below. In arriving at the opinions expressed below, we have assumed and
have not verified that the signatures on all documents that we have examined are genuine. We also have assumed that the
Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by you and is your legal, valid, binding and enforceable
obligation.

Based on the foregoing, it is our opinion that:

(a)  The Company is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of Delaware.

(b)  The execution and delivery of the Agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of
the Company, the Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and the Agreement constitutes the legal,
valid, binding and enforceable obligation of the Company, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency and similar laws
affecting creditors' rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of equity (regardless of whether
enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(¢)  The execution and delivery of the Notes have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of the
Company, the Note being issued and sold on the date hereof has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and the
Notes are the legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations of the Company, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency



and similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of equity
(regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(d)  Under the circumstances contemplated by the Agreement, it is not necessary, in connection with the offer and
sale on the date hereof of the Notes to you, to register the Notes under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to qualify
an indenture with respect thereto under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended. We express no opinion as to when or
under what circumstances you may reoffer or resell the Notes.

(e)  The issuance, sale and purchase of the Notes being purchased by you under the circumstances contemplated
by the Agreement, and any arranging thereof, do not violate Regulation G (12 CFR 207), Regulation T (12 CFR 220) or
Regulation X (12 CFR 224) of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

In giving the foregoing opinions, we express no opinion other than as to the federal law of the United States of
Anmerica, the law of the State of New York and the corporation law of the State of Delaware

We are furnishing this letter to you solely for your benefit and only you are authorized to rely on this letter in
connection with your purchase of Notes pursuant to the Agreement.

Very truly yours,

CLEARY, GOTTLIEB, STEEN & HAMILTON

By___/s/ Stephen H. Shalen
Stephen H. Shalen, a partner

May , 1994

The Prudential Insurance Company

AfF Avrarian



UL nauviiva

Four Gateway Center
100 Mulberry Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102-4007

Dear Sirs:

I am General Counsel to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), and
as such am familiar with the Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of May , 1994 (the "Agreement"), between the Company
and you, providing for the issuance and sale by the Company at its Senior Notes due May __, 2004 in the aggregate principal
amount of Twenty-Five Million Dollars ($25,000,000). Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement. This letter is furnished pursuant to Paragraph 35 of the Agreement.

In arriving at the opinions expressed below, I have examined and retied on the following documents:
(a) The final copy of the Agreement; and
(b) The Notes being issued and sold on the date hereof.

In addition, I have examined originals or copies, certified or otherwise identified to my satisfaction, of such
documents, corporate records and other instruments as I have deemed necessary for the purpose of this opinion. In rendering
the opinions expressed below, I have assumed that the Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by you
and is the legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation of you.

Based on the foregoing, I am of the opinion that:

(a) The Company is a corporation duly organized and validly existing in good standing under the laws of
Delaware. The Company has the corporate power to carry on its business as now being conducted.

(b) The execution and delivery of the Agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate
action of the Company, the Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and the Agreement constitutes
the legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation of the Company, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency and similar
laws affecting creditors' rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of equity (regardless of
whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(c) The execution and delivery of the Notes have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of
the Company, the Notes being issued and sold on the date hereof have been duly executed and delivered by the Company and
the Notes are the legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations o the Company, subject to applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency and similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of
equity (regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(d) The execution and delivery by the Company of the Agreement and the Notes, the issuance and sale of
the Notes pursuant to the Agreement and the compliance by the Company with provisions of the Agreement and the Notes
do not require any consent, approval, authorization, exemption or other action by or notice to any Court, administrative body
or governmental authority (other than routine filings after the date hereof with the Securities and Exchange Commission
and/or state Blue Sky authorities). The execution and delivery by the Company of the Agreement and the Notes, the issuance
and sale of the Notes pursuant to the Agreement and the compliance by the Company with the provisions of the Agreement
and the Notes do not conflict with or result in a breach or violation of any of the terms and provisions of, or constitute a
default under, or result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or assets of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries pursuant to, any material agreement or instrument known to me and to which the Company or any Consolidated
Subsidiary is a party or by which any is bound, or the Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporation as amended or By-
Laws or any material order, judgment, decree, statute, rule or regulation known to me to be applicable to the Company or any
Consolidated Subsidiary of any court or of any federal or state regulatory body or administrative agency, or other
governmental body or arbitrator, having jurisdiction over the Company or any Consolidated Subsidiary.

In giving the foregoing opinions, I express no opinion other than as to the federal law of the United States of
America, the law of the State of New York and the corporation law of the State of Delaware.

I am furnishing this letter to you solely for your benefit and only you are authorized to rely on this letter in
connection with your purchase of Notes pursuant to the Agreement.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Christopher Rudge
Name: Christopher Rudge

Title:  Senior Vice President
and General Counsel



EXHIBIT C

AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT
DATED AS OF AUGUST 20, 1991 BY AND AMONG
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.,

McCANN-ERICKSON ADVERTISING OF CANADA LTD.,

MacLAREN LINTAS INC., THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE

COMPANY OF AMERICA AND PRUDENTIAL PROPERTY

AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

AMENDMENT No. 4 dated as of May 19, 1994 to a Note Purchase Agreement dated as of August 20, 1991 (the
"Note Purchase Agreement") by and among The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., McCann-Erickson Advertising of
Canada Ltd., MacLaren Lintas Inc., The Prudential Insurance Company of America and Prudential Property and Casualty
Insurance Company.

The parties hereto desire to amend the Note Purchase Agreement subject to the terms and conditions of this
Amendment, as hereinafter provided. Accordingly, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Definitions. Unless otherwise specifically defined herein, each term used herein which is defined in the Note
Purchase Agreement shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the Note Purchase Agreement. Each reference to
"hereof," "hereunder," "herein" and "hereby" and each other similar reference and each reference to "this Note Purchase
Agreement" and each other similar reference contained in the Note Purchase Agreement shall from and after the date hereof
refer to the Note Purchase Agreement as amended hereby.

2. Amendments.

A. Clause (i) of Section 5A of the Note Purchase Agreement is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:



"(i) as soon as practicable and in any event within 50 days after the end of each quarterly period (other than
the last quarterly period) in each fiscal year, an unaudited consolidated statement of income and retained earnings and
statement of cash flows of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries for the period from the beginning of the current
fiscal year to the end of such quarterly period, and an unaudited consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as at the end of such quarterly period, setting forth in each case in comparative form figures for
the corresponding period in the preceding fiscal year, all in reasonable detail and certified, subject to changes resulting from
year-end adjustments, as to fairness of presentation, generally accepted accounting principles (other than as to foot notes) and
consistency by the chief financial officer or chief accounting officer of the Company (except to the extent of any change
described therein and permitted by generally accepted accounting principles);"

B.  Section 6A of the Note Purchase Agreement is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"6A. Cash Flow to Total Borrowed Funds. The Company will not permit the ratio of Cash Flow to
Total Borrowed Funds to be less than 0.25 for any consecutive four quarters, such ratio to be calculated at the end of each
fiscal quarter, on a trailing four quarter basis."

C. Section 6B of the Note Purchase Agreement is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed
Funds to exceed 85% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any quarter.”

D. Section 6C of the Note Purchase Agreement is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"6C. Minimum Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Consolidated Net Worth at any
time to be less than the sum of (i) $250,000,000 and (ii) 25% of the consolidated net income of the Company for all fiscal
quarters ending on or after December 31, 1990 in which consolidated net income is a positive number."

E. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" set forth in Section 11B of the Note Purchase
Agreement are each hereby amended to read in their entireties as follows:

"'Cash Flow' shall mean the sum of net income (plus any amount by which net income has been
reduced by reason of the recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs prior to the
period in which such benefits are paid), depreciation expenses, amortization cists and changes in deferred
taxes."

"'Consolidated Net Worth' shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the
Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which
retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the recognition of post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid and (ii) without taking into account the
effect of cumulative translation adjustments)."

3. Miscellaneous. Except as specifically amended above, the Note Purchase Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.
4. Governing Law. This Amendment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and the rights of the

parties shall be governed by, the law of the State of New York.

5. Counterparts. This Amendment may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.

[Intentionally left blank. Next page is signature page.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be duly executed as of the date first
above written.

Very truly yours,

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP

OF COMPANIES, INC.

By:

Title:

McCANN-ERICKSON ADVERTISING
OF CANADA LTD.

By:

Title:

MacLAREN LINTAS INC.

By:

Title:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By:

Title: Vice President

PRUDENTIAL PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY

By:

Title: Vice President



Exhibit 10¢i)(I)

AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 2001 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of May 26, 1994
between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance Company of America, as
amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with the meanings given to those terms
in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the
aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.91% Senior Notes due 2004 issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments of the
Agreement:

A. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" are amended to read in their entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded by the Company
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Co mpany for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001; or (v)
restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters
ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of (A) post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (B)
non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (C) the investment impairment
charge of $160,100,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (D) n on-recurring charges of
$274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial
statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001; or (E) restructuring and other merger related charges
not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31,
2001)and (ii) without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

B. From and after the date hereof the interest rate on the Notes shall be 8.01% per annum and the interest rate "7.91%" shall
be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "8.01%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
8.01%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 8.01% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.91%.

2. The amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective from April 1, 2001 through December 31, 2002
and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth"
effective immediately prior to such amendment shall be effective from and after January 1, 2003.

3. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to the
period referenced herein and therein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment shall not
operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders have caused this Amendment to be executed
by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: __/s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: ___/s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: _Vice President

Exhibit 10(i)(J)

AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 2001 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of April 28, 1995
between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance Company of America, as
amended by an amendment dated August 3, 1995 (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used
with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as



Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.85% Senior Notes due 2005 issued
pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments of the
Agreement:

A. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" are amended to read in their entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded by the Company
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Co mpany for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001; or (v)
restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters
ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of (A) post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (B)
non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (C) the investment impairment
charge of $160,100,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (D) n on-recurring charges of
$274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial
statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001; or (E) restructuring and other merger related charges
not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31,
2001)and (ii) without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

B. From and after the date hereof the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.95% per annum and the interest rate "7.85%" shall
be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "7.95%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
7.95%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.95% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.85%.

2. The amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective from April 1, 2001 through December 31,
2002 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net
Worth" effective immediately prior to such amendment shall be effective from and after January 1, 2003.

3. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to

this Amendment, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein
(and solely with respect to the period referenced herein and therein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
this Amendment shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any
provision of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders have caused this
Amendment to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President




Exhibit 10(i)(K)

AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 2001 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of October 31, 1996
between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance Company of America, as
amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with the meanings given to those terms
in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the
aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.31% Senior Notes due 2006 issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments of the
Agreement:

A. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" are amended to read in their entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in t he financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001; or (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by
the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are
paid, (ii) plus, to the extent such charge occurred during the four fiscal quarters ended immediately prior to the applicable
measurement date, (A) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000,
(B) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded b y the Company in accordance with generally accepted



accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (C) non-
recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001, or (D) restructuring and other merger
related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001
and December 31, 2001; and (iii) without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

B. From and after the date hereof the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.41% per annum and the interest rate "7.31%" shall
be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "7.41%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
7.41%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.41% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.31%.

2. The amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective from April 1, 2001 through December 31,
2002 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net
Worth" effective immediately prior to such amendment shall be effective from and after January 1, 2003.

3. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to

this Amendment, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein
(and solely with respect to the period referenced herein and therein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
this Amendment shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any
provision of the Agreement.

4. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date first above written and the Agreement shall be deemed
amended upon (i) payment to the Holders of an aggregate amount of $10,000 and (ii) delivery to the Holders of a fully
executed copy of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders have caused this
Amendment to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: _Vice President




Exhibit 10()(L)

AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 2001 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of August 18, 1997
between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance Company of America, as
amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with the meanings given to those terms
in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the
aggregate outstanding principal amount of 6.99% Senior Notes due 2007 issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments of the
Agreement:

A. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" are amended to read in their entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in t he financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001; or (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by
the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are
paid, (ii) plus, to the extent such charge occurred during the four fiscal quarters ended immediately prior to the applicable
measurement date, (A) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000,
(B) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded b y the Company in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (C) non-
recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001, or (D) restructuring and other merger
related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001
and December 31, 2001; and (iii) without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

B. From and after the date hereof the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.09% per annum and the interest rate "6.99%" shall
be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "7.09%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
7.09%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.09% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 6.99%.

2. The amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective from April 1, 2001 through December 31,
2002 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net
Worth" effective immediately prior to such amendment shall be effective from and after January 1, 2003.

3. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to the
period referenced herein and therein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment shall not
operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.



4. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date first above written and the Agreement shall be deemed
amended upon (i) payment to the Holders of an aggregate amount of $10,000 and (ii) delivery to the Holders of a fully
executed copy of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders have caused this Amendment
to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: _Vice President

Exhibit 10()(M)

AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 2001 to the Note Purchase Agreement dated as of January 21, 1999
between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance Company of America
(the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with the meanings given to those terms in the
Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate
outstanding principal amount of 5.95% Senior Notes due 2009 issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments of the
Agreement:



A. The definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net Worth" are amended to read in their entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statement s of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001; or (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by
the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

"Consolidated Net Worth" shall mean, at any date, the consolidated stockholders' equity of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as such appear on the financial statements of the Company determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ((i) plus any amount by which retained earnings has been reduced by reason of the
recognition of post-retirement and post-employment benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are
paid, (ii) plus, to the extent such charge occurred during the four fiscal quarters ended immediately prior to the applicable
measurement date, (A) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000,
(B) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded by the Company in accor dance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (C) non-
recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2001, or (D) restructuring and other merger
related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the Company in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001
and December 31, 2001; and (iii) without taking into account the effect of cumulative translation adjustments).

B. From and after the date hereof the interest rate on the Notes shall be 6.05% per annum and the interest rate "5.95%" shall
be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "6.05%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
6.05%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 6.05% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 5.95%.

2. The amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective from April 1, 2001 through December 31,
2002 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definitions of "Cash Flow" and "Consolidated Net
Worth" effective immediately prior to such amendment shall be effective from and after January 1, 2003.

3. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to

this Amendment, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein
(and solely with respect to the period referenced herein and therein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
this Amendment shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any
provision of the Agreement.

4. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date first above written and the Agreement shall be deemed
amended upon (i) payment to the Holders of an aggregate amount of $10,000 and (ii) delivery to the Holders of a fully
executed copy of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders have caused this
Amendment to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President




Exhibit 10())(N)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of May 26, 1994 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are
used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as
Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 8.01% Senior Notes due 2004 issued
pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendment of the
Agreement:

A. The definition of "Cash Flow" is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statement s of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001, (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001 and (vi) non-cash charges related to investment
impairment and write-offs of uncollectible debt incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than
$28,600,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis.

B. Section 6B is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed (i) 93% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of the fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2002 or (ii) 85% of
Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any other quarter.

C. From and after July 1, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 8.51% per annum and the interest rate "8.01%" shall be
deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "8.51%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of



8.51%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 8.51% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 8.01%.

2. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 below, the amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective
from June 30, 2002 through March 31, 2003 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definition of
"Cash Flow" applicable and effective on March 31, 2001 shall be restored, deemed reinstated and effective as if expressly
set forth herein from and after April 1, 2003.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and the inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $97,100,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the foregoing waivers expr essly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

4. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and
solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute
a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

5. In consideration for the amendment set forth in Section 1.B, the Company shall pay pro rata to the
Holders a fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and
(y) 0.125%.

6. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

7. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

8. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder at
the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

9. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President




Exhibit 10(i)(0)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of April 28, 1995 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential Insurance
Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with the
meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders hold
at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.95% Senior Notes due 2005 issued pursuant to the
Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendment of the Agreement:

A. The definition of "Cash Flow" is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of t he Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001, (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001 and (vi) non-cash charges related to investment
impairment and write-offs of uncollectible debt incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than
$28,600,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis.

B. Section 6B is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed (i) 93% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of the fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2002 or (ii) 85% of
Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any other quarter.

C. From and after July 1, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 8.45% per annum and the interest rate "7.95%" shall be
deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "8.45%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
8.45%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 8.45% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.95%.

2. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 below, the amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective
from June 30, 2002 through March 31, 2003 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definition of
"Cash Flow" applicable and effective on March 31, 2001 shall be restored, deemed reinstated and effective as if expressly
set forth herein from and after April 1, 2003.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and the inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $97,100,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the foregoing waivers expressly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

4. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and
solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute
a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

5. In consideration for the amendment set forth in Section 1.B, the Company shall pay pro rata to the
Holders a fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and
(y) 0.125%.



6. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

7. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

8. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder at
the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

9. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

Exhibit 10(i)(P)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of October 31, 1996 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential
Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with
the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders
hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.41% Senior Notes due 2006 issued pursuant to the
Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendment of the Agreement:

A. The definition of "Cash Flow" is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statement s of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001, (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001 and (vi) non-cash charges related to investment



impairment and write-offs of uncollectible debt incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than
$28,600,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis.

B. Section 6B is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed (i) 93% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of the fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2002 or (ii) 85% of
Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any other quarter.

C. From and after July 1, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.91% per annum and the interest rate "7.41%" shall be
deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "7.91%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
7.91%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.91% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.41%.

2. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 below, the amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective
from June 30, 2002 through March 31, 2003 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definition of
"Cash Flow" applicable and effective on March 31, 2001 shall be restored, deemed reinstated and effective as if expressly
set forth herein from and after April 1, 2003.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and the inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $97,100,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the foregoing waivers expressly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

4. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and
solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute
a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

5. In consideration for the amendment set forth in Section 1.B, the Company shall pay pro rata to the
Holders a fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and
(y) 0.125%.

6. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

7. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

8. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder at
the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

9. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:
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OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

Exhibit 10(i)(Q)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of August 18, 1997 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential
Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with
the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders
hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.09% Senior Notes due 2007 issued pursuant to the
Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendment of the Agreement:

A. The definition of "Cash Flow" is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000
recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statement s of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001, (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001 and (vi) non-cash charges related to investment
impairment and write-offs of uncollectible debt incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than
$28,600,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis.

B. Section 6B is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed (i) 93% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of the fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2002 or (ii) 85% of
Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any other quarter.

C. From and after July 1, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.59% per annum and the interest rate "7.09%" shall be
deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "7.59%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
7.59%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.59% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 7.09%.

2. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 below, the amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective
from June 30, 2002 through March 31, 2003 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definition of
"Cash Flow" applicable and effective on March 31, 2001 shall be restored, deemed reinstated and effective as if expressly
set forth herein from and after April 1, 2003.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and the inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $97,100,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the foregoing waivers expressly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.



4. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and
solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute
a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

5. In consideration for the amendment set forth in Section 1.B, the Company shall pay pro rata to the
Holders a fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and
(y) 0.125%.

6. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

7. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

8. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder at
the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

9. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

Exhibit 10()(R)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of June 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of January 21, 1999 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The Prudential
Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are used with
the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as Holders
hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 6.05% Senior Notes due 2009 issued pursuant to the
Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendment of the Agreement:
A. The definition of "Cash Flow" is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"Cash Flow" shall mean the sum of net income, depreciation expenses, amortization costs and changes in deferred
taxes plus to the extent deducted in the calculation of net income for any period (i) post-retirement and post-employment
benefit costs recognized prior to the period in which such benefits are paid, (ii) non-recurring charges of $62,215,000



recorded by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2000, (iii) the investment impairment charge of $160,100,000 recorded
by the Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for
the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001, (iv) non-recurring charges of $274,256,000 recorded by the Company in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statement s of the Company for the fiscal quarter ended June
30, 2001, (v) restructuring and other merger related charges not in excess of $500,000,000 in the aggregate recorded by the
Company in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001 and (vi) non-cash charges related to investment
impairment and write-offs of uncollectible debt incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than
$28,600,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis.

B. Section 6B is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

6B. Total Borrowed Funds to Consolidated Net Worth. The Company will not permit Total Borrowed Funds to
exceed (i) 93% of Consolidated Net Worth at the end of the fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2002 or (ii) 85% of
Consolidated Net Worth at the end of any other quarter.

C. From and after July 1, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 6.55% per annum and the interest rate "6.05%" shall be
deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced with "6.55%." The Company hereby
agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding
Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of
6.55%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 6.55% notwithstanding that the
interest rate set out in such Note shall be 6.05%.

2. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 below, the amendment set forth in Section 1.A shall be effective
from June 30, 2002 through March 31, 2003 and the Company and the undersigned Holders agree that the definition of
"Cash Flow" applicable and effective on March 31, 2001 shall be restored, deemed reinstated and effective as if expressly
set forth herein from and after April 1, 2003.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and the inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $97,100,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the foregoing waivers expressly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

4. The Company hereby represents and warrants that, after giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, no Default or Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing. Except as expressly provided herein (and
solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute
a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

5. In consideration for the amendment set forth in Section 1.B, the Company shall pay pro rata to the
Holders a fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and
(y) 0.125%.

6. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

7. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

8. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder at
the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

9. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.



By: /s/ Steven Berns
Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

Exhibit 10(i)(S)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of May 26, 1994 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein are
used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed below as
Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 8.51% Senior Notes due 2004 issued
pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments to the
Agreement:

(a) Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection SH to
read as follows:

"SH. Subsequent Amendment. The Company shall use best efforts to deliver to the
holders of the Notes a duly executed amendment to the Agreement (in form and substance
reasonably acceptable to the Required Holders and the Company) on or before January 15, 2003,
which amendment will include, without limitation, limitations on the ability of the Company and
its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or investments, (ii) to make capital
expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv) to repurchase shares or other debt
securities; provided that none of such limitations shall be more restrictive than the corresponding
provisions contained in the Company's (a) Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as
agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000, as amended, supplemented
and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement and (b) 364-Day Credit
Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16,
2002, as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement
(together, the "Amended Citibank Agreements"); and provided further that, so long as Standard
& Poor's' and Moody's Investors Service, Inc.'s ratings for the Company's long-term senior
unsecured debt are at least BBB- and Baa3, respectively (and, if such ratings are BBB- and Baa3,
respectively, they are not the subject of a credit watch with negative outlook), such limitations
shall, automatically and without further action by the Company (except as set forth below) or the
Holders, be amended to reflect (x) any amendments or new provisions that make the terms of
such corresponding limitations in the Amended Citibank Agreements, or in any credit agreement
that replaces either or both of the Amended Citibank Agreements in its or their entirety, less
restrictive and (y) the eliminat ion in whole or in part of such limitations in the Amended Citibank
Agreements or any such replacement agreement. Any such automatic amendment to this
Agreement shall be effective as of the date of, and upon delivery by the Company to the Holders
of an executed copy of, any amendment or agreement referenced in clause (x) or (y) above."

(b) Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 6F to
read as follows:

"6F. Related Amendments. Until the date of delivery of the amendment referred to in
Paragraph 5H, the Company will not amend, modify or change in any manner its (a) Five-Year
Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of
June 27, 2000 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date hereof, the "Five-Year
Citibank Agreement"), (b) 364-Day Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the
other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16, 2002 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as



of the date hereof, the "364-Day Citibank Agreement"), or (c) any other long-term Debt of the
Company, in each case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts
under the foregoing (other than (x) in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a
maturity no sooner than the maturity of such refinanced Debt or (y) prepayments pursuant to the
terms of the Five-Year Citibank Agreement and the 364-Day Citibank Agreement )."

(c) From and after November 13, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 9.51% per annum
and the interest rate "8.51%" shall be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes
and replaced with "9.51%." The Company hereby agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall
request the same, upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding Note held by such Holder, a new Note
in the same principal amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of 9.51%. Until so
exchanged, the interest rate on all outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 9.51%, notwithstanding any
other interest rate set out in such Note.

2. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to any applicable period referenced
herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as
a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

3. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders (a) waive any
violations of Section 6B of the Agreement occurring at the end of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2002, and (b)
acknowledge and agree with the Company that any bank overdraft obligations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries outstanding during any period prior to (and including any period ended on) September 30, 2002, shall be
excluded from Total Borrowed Funds.

4. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges incurred
by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $190,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002
or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is limited to those
laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or financial reporting
requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the f oregoing waivers expressly
exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their respective officers,
directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud, willful misconduct or
criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

5. As inducement for the waivers and amendments set forth in Sections 3 and 4, the Company hereby
represents and warrants that:

(a)  Atthe end of the fiscal quarter ended on September 30, 2002, Total Borrowed Funds did
not exceed 107.0% of Consolidated Net Worth.

(b)  After giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver Agreement, no Default or Event of
Default will have occurred or be continuing.

(¢)  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate powers and all material
governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its business.

(d)  The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement, are within the Company 's corporate powers, have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a default under, any provision of
applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of incorporation of the Company or of any
judgment, injunction, order, decree, material agreement or other instrument binding upon the
Company or result in the creation or imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any
of its Consolidated Subsidiaries.

(e)  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with, any
governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the due
execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and Waiver Agreement.

(f)  This Amendment and Waiver Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the
Company. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement is the legal, valid and binding obligation of
the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the rights of creditors
generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(g)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or to the
knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or official in which
there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that (i) would have a material adverse
effect on (x) the business, financial condition or results of operations of the Company and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (y) the rights and remedies of the Holders under the



Agreement or any Note or (z) the ability of the Company to perform its obligations under the
Agreement or any Note or (ii) purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby.

6. In consideration for the waiver set forth in Section 2, the Company shall pay pro rata to the Holders a fee
in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and (y) 0.15%.

7. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

8. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

9. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement, all
information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement relating to
the subject matter hereof (other than any such information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known to such Holder
at the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission by such Holder).

10. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President
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AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of April 28, 1995 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein
are used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed
below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 8.45% Senior Notes due 2005
issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments to the
Agreement:



(a) Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection SH to
read as follows:

"SH. Subsequent Amendment. The Company shall use best efforts to deliver
to the holders of the Notes a duly executed amendment to the Agreement (in form and
substance reasonably acceptable to the Required Holders and the Company) on or before
January 15, 2003, which amendment will include, without limitation, limitations on the
ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or
investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv)
to repurchase shares or other debt securities; provided that none of such limitations shall
be more restrictive than the corresponding provisions contained in the Company's (a)
Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party
thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000, as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date
of such amendment to the Agreement and (b) 364-Day Credit Agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16, 2002, as
amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement
(together, the "Amended Citibank Agreements"); and provided further that, so long as
Standard & Poor's' and Moody's Investors Service, Inc.'s ratings for the Company's long-
term senior unsecured debt are at least BBB- and Baa3, respectively (and, if such ratings
are BBB- and Baa3, respectively, they are not the subject of a credit watch with negative
outlook), such limitations shall, automatically and without further action by the
Company (except as set forth below) or the Holders, be amended to reflect (x) any
amendments or new provisions that make the terms of such corresponding limitations in
the Amended Citibank Agreements, or in any credit agreement that replaces either or
both of the Amended Citibank Agreements in its or their entirety, less restrictive and (y)
the elimina tion in whole or in part of such limitations in the Amended Citibank
Agreements or any such replacement agreement. Any such automatic amendment to this
Agreement shall be effective as of the date of, and upon delivery by the Company to the
Holders of an executed copy of, any amendment or agreement referenced in clause (x) or
(y) above."

(b) Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 6F to read
as follows:

"6F. Related Amendments. Until the date of delivery of the amendment
referred to in Paragraph 5H, the Company will not amend, modify or change in any
manner its (a) Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other
lenders party thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000 (as amended, supplemented and in effect
as of the date hereof, the "Five-Year Citibank Agreement"), (b) 364-Day Credit
Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of
May 16, 2002 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date hereof, the "364-
Day Citibank Agreement"), or (c) any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each
case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the
foregoing (other than (x) in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a
maturity no sooner than the maturity of such refinanced Debt or (y) prepayments
pursuant to the terms of the Five-Year Citibank Agreement and the 364-Day Citibank
Agreement )."

(c) From and after November 13, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 9.45% per annum and the
interest rate "8.45%" shall be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced
with "9.45%." The Company hereby agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same,
upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal
amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of 9.45%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all
outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 9.45%, notwithstanding any other interest rate set out in such Note.

2. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to any applicable period referenced
herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

3. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders (a) waive
any violations of Section 6B of the Agreement occurring at the end of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2002, and
(b) acknowledge and agree with the Company that any bank overdraft obligations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries outstanding during any period prior to (and including any period ended on) September 30, 2002, shall be
excluded from Total Borrowed Funds.

4. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges
incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $190,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended
June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section 5E, such waiver is
limited to those laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or
financial reporting requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the f oregoing
waivers expressly exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their




respective officers, directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud,
willful misconduct or criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

5. As inducement for the waivers and amendments set forth in Sections 3 and 4, the Company hereby
represents and warrants that:

(a)  Atthe end of the fiscal quarter ended on September 30, 2002, Total Borrowed
Funds did not exceed 107.0% of Consolidated Net Worth.

(b)  After giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver Agreement, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing.

(¢)  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate
powers and all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals
required to carry on its business.

(d)  The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement, are within the Company 's corporate powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a
default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of
incorporation of the Company or of any judgment, injunction, order, decree, material
agreement or other instrument binding upon the Company or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries.

(e)  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with,
any governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the
due execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement.

(f)  This Amendment and Waiver Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by
the Company. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement is the legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(g)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or
to the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its
Consolidated Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body,
agency or official in which there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that
(i) would have a material adverse effect on (x) the business, financial condition or results
of operations of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (y) the
rights and remedies of the Holders under the Agreement or any Note or (z) the ability of
the Company to perform its obligations under the Agreement or any Note or (ii) purports
to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

6. In consideration for the waiver set forth in Section 2, the Company shall pay pro rata to the Holders a
fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and (y)
0.15%.

7. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with
this Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

8. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

9. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement,
all information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement
relating to the subject matter hereof (other than any such information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known
to such Holder at the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission
by such Holder).

10. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first
above written.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President
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AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of October 31, 1996 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein
are used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed
below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.91% Senior Notes due 2006
issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments to the
Agreement:

(a) Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 5H to
read as follows:

"SH. Subsequent Amendment. The Company shall use best efforts to deliver
to the holders of the Notes a duly executed amendment to the Agreement (in form and
substance reasonably acceptable to the Required Holders and the Company) on or before
January 15, 2003, which amendment will include, without limitation, limitations on the
ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or
investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv)
to repurchase shares or other debt securities; provided that none of such limitations shall
be more restrictive than the corresponding provisions contained in the Company's (a)
Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party
thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000, as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date
of such amendment to the Agreement and (b) 364-Day Credit Agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16, 2002, as
amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement
(together, the "Amended Citibank Agreements"); and provided further that, so long as
Standard & Poor's' and Moody's Investors Service, Inc.'s ratings for the Company's long-
term senior unsecured debt are at least BBB- and Baa3, respectively (and, if such ratings
are BBB- and Baa3, respectively, they are not the subject of a credit watch with negative
outlook), such limitations shall, automatically and without further action by the
Company (except as set forth below) or the Holders, be amended to reflect (x) any
amendments or new provisions that make the terms of such corresponding limitations in
the Amended Citibank Agreements, or in any credit agreement that replaces either or
both of the Amended Citibank Agreements in its or their entirety, less restrictive and (y)
the elimina tion in whole or in part of such limitations in the Amended Citibank
Agreements or any such replacement agreement. Any such automatic amendment to this
Agreement shall be effective as of the date of, and upon delivery by the Company to the
Holders of an executed copy of, any amendment or agreement referenced in clause (x) or
(y) above."

(b) Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 6F to read
as follows:



"6F. "6F. Related Amendments. Until the date of delivery of the amendment
referred to in Paragraph 5H, the Company will not amend, modify or change in any
manner its (a) Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other
lenders party thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000 (as amended, supplemented and in effect
as of the date hereof, the "Five-Year Citibank Agreement"), (b) 364-Day Credit
Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of
May 16, 2002 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date hereof, the "364-
Day Citibank Agreement"), or (c) any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each
case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the
foregoing (other than (x) in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a
maturity no sooner than the maturity of such refinanced Debt or (y) prepayments
pursuant to the terms of the Five-Year Citibank Agreement and the 364-Day Citibank
Agreement )."

(c) From and after November 13, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 8.91% per annum and the
interest rate "7.91%" shall be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced
with "8.91%." The Company hereby agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same,
upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal
amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of 8.91%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all
outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 8.91%, notwithstanding any other interest rate set out in such Note.

2. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to any applicable period referenced
herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

3. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders (a) waive
any violations of Section 6B of the Agreement occurring at the end of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2002, and
(b) acknowledge and agree with the Company that any bank overdraft obligations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries outstanding during any period prior to (and including any period ended on) September 30, 2002, shall be
excluded from Total Borrowed Funds.

4. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges
incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $190,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended
June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section SE, such waiver is
limited to those laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or
financial reporting requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the f oregoing
waivers expressly exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their
respective officers, directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud,
willful misconduct or criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

5. As inducement for the waivers and amendments set forth in Sections 3 and 4, the Company hereby
represents and warrants that:

(a)  Atthe end of the fiscal quarter ended on September 30, 2002, Total Borrowed
Funds did not exceed 107.0% of Consolidated Net Worth.

(b)  After giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver Agreement, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing.

(c)  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate
powers and all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals
required to carry on its business.

(d)  The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement, are within the Company 's corporate powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a
default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of
incorporation of the Company or of any judgment, injunction, order, decree, material
agreement or other instrument binding upon the Company or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries.

(e)  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with,
any governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the
due execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement.



(f)  This Amendment and Waiver Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by
the Company. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement is the legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(g)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or
to the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its
Consolidated Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body,
agency or official in which there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that
(i) would have a material adverse effect on (x) the business, financial condition or results
of operations of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (y) the
rights and remedies of the Holders under the Agreement or any Note or (z) the ability of
the Company to perform its obligations under the Agreement or any Note or (ii) purports
to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

6. In consideration for the waiver set forth in Section 2, the Company shall pay pro rata to the Holders a
fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and (y)
0.15%.

7. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with
this Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

8. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

9. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement,
all information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement
relating to the subject matter hereof (other than any such information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known
to such Holder at the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission
by such Holder).

10. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first
above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President
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AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of August 18, 1997 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein
are used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed
below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 7.59% Senior Notes due 2007
issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments to the
Agreement:

(a) Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 5H to
read as follows:

"SH. Subsequent Amendment. The Company shall use best efforts to deliver
to the holders of the Notes a duly executed amendment to the Agreement (in form and
substance reasonably acceptable to the Required Holders and the Company) on or before
January 15, 2003, which amendment will include, without limitation, limitations on the
ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or
investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv)
to repurchase shares or other debt securities; provided that none of such limitations shall
be more restrictive than the corresponding provisions contained in the Company's (a)
Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party
thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000, as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date
of such amendment to the Agreement and (b) 364-Day Credit Agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16, 2002, as
amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement
(together, the "Amended Citibank Agreements"); and provided further that, so long as
Standard & Poor's' and Moody's Investors Service, Inc.'s ratings for the Company's long-
term senior unsecured debt are at least BBB- and Baa3, respectively (and, if such ratings
are BBB- and Baa3, respectively, they are not the subject of a credit watch with negative
outlook), such limitations shall, automatically and without further action by the
Company (except as set forth below) or the Holders, be amended to reflect (x) any
amendments or new provisions that make the terms of such corresponding limitations in
the Amended Citibank Agreements, or in any credit agreement that replaces either or
both of the Amended Citibank Agreements in its or their entirety, less restrictive and (y)
the elimina tion in whole or in part of such limitations in the Amended Citibank
Agreements or any such replacement agreement. Any such automatic amendment to this
Agreement shall be effective as of the date of, and upon delivery by the Company to the
Holders of an executed copy of, any amendment or agreement referenced in clause (x) or
(y) above."

(b) Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 6F to read
as follows:

"6F. Related Amendments. Until the date of delivery of the amendment
referred to in Paragraph SH, the Company will not amend, modify or change in any
manner its (a) Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other
lenders party thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000 (as amended, supplemented and in effect
as of the date hereof, the "Five-Year Citibank Agreement"), (b) 364-Day Credit
Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of
May 16, 2002 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date hereof, the "364-
Day Citibank Agreement"), or (c) any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each
case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the
foregoing (other than (x) in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a
maturity no sooner than the maturity of such refinanced Debt or (y) prepayments
pursuant to the terms of the Five-Year Citibank Agreement and the 364-Day Citibank
Agreement )."

(c) From and after November 13, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 8.59% per annum and the
interest rate "7.59%" shall be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced
with "8.59%." The Company hereby agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same,
upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal
amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of 8.59%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all
outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 8.59%, notwithstanding any other interest rate set out in such Note.

2. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to any applicable period referenced herein), the
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate as a waiver
of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

3. In reliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders (a) waive
any violations of Section 6B of the Agreement occurring at the end of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2002, and
(b) acknowledge and agree with the Company that any bank overdraft obligations of the Company and its Consolidated



Subsidiaries outstanding during any period prior to (and including any period ended on) September 30, 2002, shall be
excluded from Total Borrowed Funds.

4. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges
incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $190,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended
June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section 5E, such waiver is
limited to those laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or
financial reporting requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the f oregoing
waivers expressly exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their
respective officers, directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud,
willful misconduct or criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

5. As inducement for the waivers and amendments set forth in Sections 3 and 4, the Company hereby
represents and warrants that:

(a)  Atthe end of the fiscal quarter ended on September 30, 2002, Total Borrowed
Funds did not exceed 107.0% of Consolidated Net Worth.

(b)  After giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver Agreement, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing.

(¢)  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate
powers and all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals
required to carry on its business.

(d)  The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement, are within the Company 's corporate powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a
default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of
incorporation of the Company or of any judgment, injunction, order, decree, material
agreement or other instrument binding upon the Company or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries.

(e)  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with,
any governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the
due execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement.

(f)  This Amendment and Waiver Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by
the Company. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement is the legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(g)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or
to the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its
Consolidated Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body,
agency or official in which there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that
(i) would have a material adverse effect on (x) the business, financial condition or results
of operations of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (y) the
rights and remedies of the Holders under the Agreement or any Note or (z) the ability of
the Company to perform its obligations under the Agreement or any Note or (ii) purports
to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

6. In consideration for the waiver set forth in Section 2, the Company shall pay pro rata to the Holders a
fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and (y)
0.15%.

7. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with
this Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

8. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

9. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement,
all information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement



relating to the subject matter hereof (other than any such information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known
to such Holder at the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission
by such Holder).

10. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first
above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President

Exhibit 10(i)(W)
EXECUTION COPY

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER AGREEMENT dated as of September 30, 2002 to the Note Purchase
Agreement dated as of January 21, 1999 between The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Prudential Insurance Company of America, as amended (the "Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein
are used with the meanings given to those terms in the Agreement and the Notes (as defined below). The persons listed
below as Holders hold at least 66-2/3% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 6.55% Senior Notes due 2009
issued pursuant to the Agreement (the "Notes").

1. The Company and the undersigned Holders hereby agree to the following amendments to the
Agreement:

(a) Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection SH to
read as follows:

"SH. Subsequent Amendment. The Company shall use best efforts to deliver
to the holders of the Notes a duly executed amendment to the Agreement (in form and
substance reasonably acceptable to the Required Holders and the Company) on or before
January 15, 2003, which amendment will include, without limitation, limitations on the
ability of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries (i) to make acquisitions or
investments, (ii) to make capital expenditures, (iii) to declare or pay dividends, and (iv)
to repurchase shares or other debt securities; provided that none of such limitations shall
be more restrictive than the corresponding provisions contained in the Company's (a)
Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party
thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000, as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date
of such amendment to the Agreement and (b) 364-Day Credit Agreement with Citibank,
N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of May 16, 2002, as
amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date of such amendment to the Agreement
(together, the "Amended Citibank Agreements"); and provided further that, so long as
Standard & Poor's' and Moody's Investors Service, Inc.'s ratings for the Company's long-
term senior unsecured debt are at least BBB- and Baa3, respectively (and, if such ratings
are BBB- and Baa3, respectively, they are not the subject of a credit watch with negative
outlook), such limitations shall, automatically and without further action by the
Company (except as set forth below) or the Holders, be amended to reflect (x) any




amendments or new provisions that make the terms of such corresponding limitations in
the Amended Citibank Agreements, or in any credit agreement that replaces either or
both of the Amended Citibank Agreements in its or their entirety, less restrictive and (y)
the elimina tion in whole or in part of such limitations in the Amended Citibank
Agreements or any such replacement agreement. Any such automatic amendment to this
Agreement shall be effective as of the date of, and upon delivery by the Company to the
Holders of an executed copy of, any amendment or agreement referenced in clause (x) or
(y) above."

(b) Paragraph 6 of the Agreement is amended by adding to the end thereof a new subsection 6F to read
as follows:

"6F. Related Amendments. Until the date of delivery of the amendment
referred to in Paragraph SH, the Company will not amend, modify or change in any
manner its (a) Five-Year Credit Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other
lenders party thereto, dated as of June 27, 2000 (as amended, supplemented and in effect
as of the date hereof, the "Five-Year Citibank Agreement"), (b) 364-Day Credit
Agreement with Citibank, N.A., as agent, and the other lenders party thereto, dated as of
May 16, 2002 (as amended, supplemented and in effect as of the date hereof, the "364-
Day Citibank Agreement"), or (c) any other long-term Debt of the Company, in each
case to shorten the maturity or amortization thereof, or prepay any amounts under the
foregoing (other than (x) in connection with a refinancing thereof with Debt having a
maturity no sooner than the maturity of such refinanced Debt o r (y) prepayments
pursuant to the terms of the Five-Year Citibank Agreement and the 364-Day Citibank
Agreement )."

(c) From and after November 13, 2002 the interest rate on the Notes shall be 7.55% per annum and the
interest rate "6.55%" shall be deleted each and every time it appears in the Agreement or the Notes and replaced
with "7.55%." The Company hereby agrees to execute and deliver to each Holder who shall request the same,
upon surrender to the Company of the outstanding Note held by such Holder, a new Note in the same principal
amount as the surrendered Note, but having an interest rate of 7.55%. Until so exchanged, the interest rate on all
outstanding Notes shall be deemed to be 7.55%, notwithstanding any other interest rate set out in such Note.

2. Except as expressly provided herein (and solely with respect to any applicable period referenced
herein), the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and this Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Holder, nor constitute a waiver of any provision of the Agreement.

3. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders (a) waive
any violations of Section 6B of the Agreement occurring at the end of the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2002, and
(b) acknowledge and agree with the Company that any bank overdraft obligations of the Company and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries outstanding during any period prior to (and including any period ended on) September 30, 2002, shall be
excluded from Total Borrowed Funds.

4. Inreliance upon the Company's representations in Section 4 below, the Required Holders waive any
violations of Sections 5A, 5B(i) and 5(E) of the Agreement, and any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties
contained in Sections 8D and 8K of the Agreement, in each case solely to the extent caused by the non-cash charges
incurred by the Company in an aggregate amount of no more than $190,000,000 with respect to the fiscal quarter ended
June 30, 2002 or prior periods on a cumulative basis; provided, however, that with respect to Section 5E, such waiver is
limited to those laws, rules and regulations enacted for the primary purpose of regulating or governing audit and/or
financial reporting requirements for similarly-situated public companies; and provided further that all of the f oregoing
waivers expressly exclude any conduct, actions or omissions on the part of the Company, its affiliates, or any of their
respective officers, directors or employees in connection with the matters contemplated hereby, that constitute fraud,
willful misconduct or criminal charges for which any such Person is indicted or otherwise prosecuted.

5. As inducement for the waivers and amendments set forth in Sections 3 and 4, the Company hereby
represents and warrants that:

(a)  Atthe end of the fiscal quarter ended on September 30, 2002, Total Borrowed
Funds did not exceed 107.0% of Consolidated Net Worth.

(b)  After giving effect to this Amendment and Waiver Agreement, no Default or
Event of Default will have occurred or be continuing.

(¢)  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization, and has all corporate
powers and all material governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals
required to carry on its business.

(d)  The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment
and Waiver Agreement, are within the Company 's corporate powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not contravene, or constitute a
default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of



incorporation of the Company or of any judgment, injunction, order, decree, material
agreement or other instrument binding upon the Company or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Company or any of its Consolidated
Subsidiaries.

()  No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with,
any governmental authority or regulatory body or any other third party is required for the
due execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement.

(f)  This Amendment and Waiver Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by
the Company. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement is the legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.

(g)  There is no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding pending against, or
to the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its
Consolidated Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body,
agency or official in which there is a significant probability of an adverse decision that
(i) would have a material adverse effect on (x) the business, financial condition or results
of operations of the Company and its Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (y) the
rights and remedies of the Holders under the Agreement or any Note or (z) the ability of
the Company to perform its obligations under the Agreement or any Note or (ii) purports
to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Amendment and Waiver
Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

6. In consideration for the waiver set forth in Section 2, the Company shall pay pro rata to the Holders a
fee in an aggregate amount equal to the product of (x) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes and (y)
0.15%.

7. The Company agrees to pay all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Holders in connection with
this Amendment and Waiver Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 11B of the Agreement.

8. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law provisions.

9. Each of the Holders agrees to keep confidential, in accordance with Section 11H of the Agreement,
all information disclosed by the Company to the Holders in connection with this Amendment and Waiver Agreement
relating to the subject matter hereof (other than any such information (i) which was publicly known or otherwise known
to such Holder at the time of disclosure, or (ii) which subsequently becomes publicly known through no act or omission
by such Holder).

10. This Amendment and Waiver Agreement shall be effective as of the date first above written and the
Agreement shall be deemed amended upon delivery to the Holders of a fully executed copy of this Amendment and
Waiver Agreement and the fee set forth in Section 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Company and the undersigned Holders has caused this
Amendment and Waiver Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the date and year first
above written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: /s/ Steven Berns

Name: Steven Berns

Title: Vice President and Treasurer

HOLDERS:

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

By: /s/ William C. Pappas
Name: William C. Pappas
Title: Vice President




Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(i)

AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made as of July 11, 2002, by and between THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC. (the "Corporation") and C. KENT KROEBER ("Executive").

WHEREAS, Executive has been employed by the Corporation;

WHEREAS, the parties contemplate that Executive's employment with the Corporation as a full-time
employee may change and the parties wish to extend the relationship of the parties thereafter in a modified arrangement;
and

WHEREAS, the Corporation desires to enter into an agreement with Executive pursuant to which
Executive will serve the Corporation with reduced responsibilities;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth, the parties hereto agree
as follows:

1. Term. Executive shall render certain services to the Corporation for the period beginning on
January 1, 2003, which is the date of change in status from his full-time employment with the Corporation, and ending on
December 31, 2005, unless this Agreement is terminated before that date pursuant to Paragraph 6 hereof. The period
during which such services are to be provided is referred to herein as the "term of reduced responsibilities".

2. Retirement. January 1, 2006, which is the end of the term of reduced responsibilities, shall be
deemed to be Executive's formal retirement date at which time Executive shall be entitled to his post-retirement
enhancements. Notwithstanding the establishment of January 1, 2006 as Executive's formal date of retirement however,
the Executive shall have the option to request that vested ESBA payments to which he is otherwise entitled, commence at
such earlier date as he shall elect by written notice to the Corporation. In addition, Executive may elect to collect amounts
to which he is entitled pursuant to the Corporation's Supplemental Retirement Plan and Deferred Compensation Plan at
any time on or after December 31, 2002.< /TD>

3. Services. During the term of reduced responsibilities, Executive will render certain services at
the direction of the Corporation and will provide such other services as are reasonably requested by the Corporation.

4. Compensation. The Corporation shall compensate Executive for the services to be rendered
by him during the term of reduced responsibilities hereunder by paying him a salary at the annual rate of Two Hundred
Eighty-Six Thousand Dollars ($286,000) per year, or such other amount as shall be agreed between the Corporation and
the Executive. All such amounts shall be payable in accordance with the Corporation's normal payroll practices, and such
withholding for taxes as may be required by law. Executive will be maintained on all employee benefits and Executive
allowances he currently enjoys (auto, parking, Development Council, etc.) during the term of reduced responsibilities and
will be entitled to participation in the full 2002-2004 LTP IP, but no future LTPIP grants. Executive shall also be provided
with suitable office space and secretarial support.

5. Confidential Information, Records and Inventions. Executive shall treat as confidential and
keep secret the affairs of the Corporation and its subsidiaries and affiliates and shall not at any time during the term of
consultancy or thereafter, without the consent of the Corporation, divulge, furnish or make known or accessible to, or use
for the benefit of, anyone other than the Corporation any information of a confidential nature relating in any way to the
business of the Corporation or its subsidiaries or affiliates or their clients and obtained by him in the course of the
consultancy hereunder.

6. Termination.

(a) This Agreement may be terminated at any time by the Corporation only for cause, as
defined below by giving written notice to the Executive. For purposes of this Agreement, "cause" shall be
defined as:

) Misappropriation by Executive of funds or property of the Corporation;

(ii) Fraud, dishonesty, gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of Executive in the

performance of his duties as an employee of the Corporation;



(iii) felony conviction of Executive related to the performance of Executive's services to the
Corporation; or

(iv) Executive's engaging, during the term of employment or the term of reduced
responsibilities, in activities which are prohibited by state and/or federal laws prohibiting discrimination based
on age, sex, race, religion or national origin, or engaging in conduct which is constituted as sexual harassment.

(b) This Agreement shall terminate upon Executive's death.

7. Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of the successors
and assigns of the Corporation. Neither this Agreement nor any rights hereunder shall be assignable by Executive and any
such purported assignment by him shall be void.

8. Agreement Entire. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between Corporation
and Executive concerning the provision of Executive's services to the Corporation and supersedes any and all previous
agreements concerning Executive's employment with the Corporation. This Agreement may not be changed orally.

9. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New York.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC

By: /s/ Nicholas J. Camera

Name: Nicholas J. Camera
Title: Senior Vice President

General Counsel and Secretary

/s/ C. Kent Kroeber
C. Kent Kroeber

Exhibit 10(ii)(A)(ii)

EXECUTIVE SPECIAL BENEFIT-INCOME REPLACEMENT AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made as of July 11, 2002 by and between THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC., a corporation of the State of Delaware (hereinafter referred to as "Interpublic") and C. KENT
KROEBER (hereinafter referred to as "Executive").

WHEREAS, Executive is in the employ of Interpublic and/or one or more of its subsidiaries (Interpublic
and its subsidiaries being hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Corporation'); and

WHEREAS, Interpublic and Executive desire to enter into an Executive Special Benefit-Income
Replacement Agreement which shall be supplementary to any employment agreement or arrangement which Executive
now or hereinafter may have with respect to Executive's employment by Interpublic or any of its subsidiaries;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth, the parties hereto,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
Income Replacement Payment

1.01  Provided Executive maintains his employment with the Corporation through December 31,
2005, the Corporation shall provide Executive with the following benefits:



(a) Executive shall enter into an Agreement, effective January 1, 2003, pursuant to which
Executive shall render certain services to the Corporation through January 1, 2006, "term of reduced
responsibilities". Upon expiration of that Agreement, which shall be the date of Executive's retirement from
the employ of the Corporation (which date is contemplated to be January 1, 2006), the Corporation shall pay or
cause to be paid, to Executive Two Hundred and Eighty-Six Thousand Dollars ($286,000) per annum, in

monthly installments beginning with the 15" of the calendar month following Executive's last day of
employment and in equal monthly installments thereafter. Such payments shall be made through December 31,
2017. If Executive should die after January 1, 2006 but before all annual payments under this Section 1.01(a)
are made, such payments sha 1l continue to be paid to Executive's estate in accordance with the terms of this
Section 1.01(a).

(b) If Executive shall die before or during the term of reduced responsibilities, the Corporation
shall pay or cause to be paid to such beneficiary or beneficiaries as Executive shall have designated pursuant to
Section 1.02 (or in the absence of such designation, shall pay to the Executor of the Will or the Administrator of
the Estate of Executive) Two Hundred and Eighty-Six Thousand Dollars ($286,000) per annum in monthly

installments beginning with the 15% of the calendar month following Executive's death, and in equal monthly
installments thereafter, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Such payment shall be made from the
date of Executive's death through December 31, 2017.

(©) Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 1.01(a) and 1.01(b), in the event of the Executive's
death, the Executor of the Will, or its Administrator of the Estate of the Executive can apply for a present value
payment of any unpaid portion of the payments to be made under this Agreement, which the Corporation may
grant, in its discretion. In such event, the present value shall be based on an annual rate approved by the Board
of Directors.

1.02  For purposes of this Agreement, Executive may at any time designate a beneficiary or
beneficiaries by filing with the General Counsel and Secretary of Interpublic a Beneficiary Designation Form provided by
such officer. Executive may at any time, by filing a new Beneficiary Designation Form, revoke or change any prior
designation of beneficiary.

ARTICLE 11
Assignment

2.01  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of
Interpublic. Neither this Agreement nor any rights hereunder shall be subject in any matter to anticipation, alienation,
sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, encumbrance or charge by Executive, and any such attempted action by Executive shall
be void. This Agreement may not be changed orally.

ARTICLE II1
Contractual Nature of Obligation

3.01  The liabilities of the Corporation to Executive pursuant to this Agreement shall be those of a
debtor pursuant to such contractual obligations as are created by the Agreement.

ARTICLE 1V
General Provisions

4.01  Itis understood that none of the payments made in accordance with this Agreement shall be
considered for purposes of determining benefits under the Interpublic Pension Plan, nor shall such sums be entitled to
credits equivalent to interest under the Plan for Credits Equivalent to Interest on Balances of Deferred Compensation
Owing under Employment Agreement adopted effective as of January 1, 1974 by Interpublic.

4.02  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and to the extent not preempted thereby, the laws of the State of
New York.

4.03  The Corporation shall have the right to withhold from all payments made to Executive or his
estate or beneficiary under this Agreement all taxes which it shall reasonably determine shall be required.

4.04  This Agreement supercedes all prior Executive Special Benefit -Income Replacement
Agreements to which Executive and the Corporation may be a party.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.

By: ___/s/ Nicholas J. Camera




Name: Nicholas J. Camera

Title: Senior Vice President

General Counsel and Secretary

/s/ C. Kent Kroeber
C. Kent Kroeber

Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(iii)

July 11, 2002

C. Kent Kroeber

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
1271 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York 10020

Dear Kent:

Reference is made to the Executive Special Benefit-Income Replacement Agreement ("IRA"), dated as
of today's date between the undersigned, The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the "Corporation") and you.
Reference is also made to certain Executive Special Benefit Agreements between the Corporation and you dated July 1,
1987, June 1, 1994 and October 27, 1998, and the Supplemental Agreement made as of June 30, 2000 (collectively, the
"ESBA Agreements").

Pursuant to Sections 1.04 and 1.05 of the ESBA Agreements, you are entitled to certain payments at
designated ages. The parties agree that, assuming your continued employment by the Corporation through December 31,
2005, as an Executive with reduced responsibilities, payments under the ESBA Agreements will commence on the same
date and under the same conditions that payments commence under the IRA unless you notify the Corporation that you
elect to have your ESBA payments commence earlier. All other terms and conditions of the ESBA Agreement, will
remain in full force and effect.

Kindly acknowledge your agreement with the foregoing by signing and returning the enclosed copy of
this letter to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Nicholas J. Camera

Nicholas J. Camera

Accepted and Agreed:

/s/ C. Kent Kroeber
C. Kent Kroeber
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As of April 1, 2002

Mr. Philippe Krakowsky

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
1271 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York, 10020

Dear Mr. Krakowsky:

This letter sets forth the terms and conditions under which The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., or one or
more of its subsidiaries, will pay you Special Deferred Compensation in a lump-sum amount as of April 1, 2004.
Interpublic and its subsidiaries are referred to collectively in this letter as the "Company".

1. Special Deferred Compensation. In addition to any salary or other compensation which may be payable
to you from time to time, the Company will further compensate you by payment, in a one-time lump-sum amount
(""Special Deferred Compensation") of One Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars ($140,000) as of April 1, 2004.

2. Vesting. Your right to receive accrued Special Deferred Compensation shall vest on the earliest to occur
of the following:

a. On April 1, 2004; or the date of termination of employment, whichever occurs first; or

b. In the event of your death or permanent disability (as defined in the Long Term Disability Plan of the
Company) and provided that such death or disability occurs prior to April 1, 2004, on the date of your
death or the date on which you become permanently disabled.

3. Interest. Credits equivalent to interest will be earned on any Special Deferred Compensation ultimately
payable to you in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Plan for Credits Equivalent to Interest on Balances of
Deferred Compensation Owing under Employment Agreements (the "Plan"), adopted effective January 1, 1974 by The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. A copy of the Plan is attached to this letter. You acknowledge that the Company has
the right to discontinue further credits equivalent to interest in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Plan.

4. Payment of Vested Special Deferred Compensation. Vested Special Deferred Compensation will be paid
to you in a single lump-sum amount, with interest accrued through the date of the lump-sum payment, at your option and
with the consent of the Company.

5. Death or Permanent Disability. If you die while employed by the Company or while receiving payment
in accordance with the provisions hereof, any amount vested in accordance with the provisions hereof, less any amounts
previously paid to you, shall be paid to the Executor of your Will or the Administrator of your Estate. If you become
permanently disabled (as defined in the Long Term Disability Plan of the Company) while employed by the Company or
while receiving payment in accordance with the provisions hereof, any amount vested in accordance with the provisions
hereof, less any amounts previously paid to you, shall be paid to you in the month following the month in which you
become permanently disabled.

6. Supplementary Nature of this Letter. Nothing in this letter shall obligate you to remain in the employ of
the Company or obligate the Company to retain you in its employ. If you now have or hereafter have an Employment
Agreement covering your employment by the Company, this letter shall be supplementary to such Employment
Agreement.

7. Interpublic Pension Plan. It is understood that none of the payments made in accordance with this letter
shall be considered for purposes of determining your benefits under the Interpublic Retirement Account Plan.




8. Taxes. There shall be deduced from all amounts paid under this Agreement any taxes that the Company
reasonably determines are requested to be withheld by any government or government agency. You or your representative
shall bear any and all taxes imposed on amounts paid under this Agreement irrespective of whether withholding is
requires.

9. Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of New York.

Will you please indicate your agreement to the foregoing by signing the enclosed copy of this letter.

Very truly yours,

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC.

By: /s/ C. Kent Kroeber
Name: C. Kent Kroeber
Title:

AGREED:

[s/ Philippe Krakowsky
Philippe Krakowsky

Signed as of July 1, 2002
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EXECUTIVE SPECIAL BENEFIT AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made as of February 1, 2002, by and between THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF
COMPANIES, INC., a corporation of the State of Delaware (hereinafter referred to as "Interpublic') and PHILIPPE
KRAKOWSKY (hereinafter referred to as "Executive').



WHEREADY, Executive 1s 1n the employ ot Interpublic and/or one or more of 1ts subsidiaries
(Interpublic and its subsidiaries being hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Corporation"); and

WHEREAS, Interpublic and Executive desire to enter into an Executive Special Benefit Agreement
which shall be supplementary to any employment agreement or arrangement which Executive now or hereinafter may
have with respect to Executive's employment by Interpublic or any of its subsidiaries;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth, the parties hereto,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
Death and Special Retirement Benefits

1.01  For purposes of this Agreement the ""Accrual Term" shall mean the period of ninety six (96)
months beginning on the date of this Agreement and ending on the day preceding the eighth anniversary hereof or on
such earlier date on which Executive shall cease to be in the employ of the Corporation.

1.02  The Corporation shall provide Executive with the following benefits contingent upon
Executive's compliance with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement and Executive's satisfactory completion of a
physical examination in connection with an insurance policy on the life of Executive which Interpublic or its assignee
(other than Executive) proposes to obtain and own. Effective at the end of the Accrual Term, Executive's annual
compensation will be increased by Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) if Executive is in the employ of the Corporation at
that time.

1.03  If, during the Accrual Term or thereafter during a period of employment by the Corporation
which is continuous from the date of this Agreement, Executive shall die while in the employ of the Corporation, the
Corporation shall pay to such beneficiary or beneficiaries as Executive shall have designated pursuant to Section 1.07 (or
in the absence of such designation, shall pay to the Executor of the Will or the Administrator of the Estate of Executive)
survivor income payments of Two Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($245,000) per annum for fifteen (15) years in

monthly installments beginning with the 15% of the calendar month following Executive's death, and in equal monthly
installments thereafter.

1.04 If, after a continuous period of employment from the date of this Agreement, Executive shall
retire from the employ of the Corporation so that the first day on which Executive is no longer in the employ of the
Corporation occurs on or after Executive's sixtieth birthday, the Corporation shall pay to Executive special retirement
benefits at the rate of Two Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($245,000) per annum for fifteen (15) years in monthly
installments beginning with the 15™ of the calendar month following Executive's last day of employment, and in equal
monthly installments thereafter.

1.05 If, after a continuous period of employment from the date of this Agreement, Executive shall
retire, resign, or be terminated from the employ of the Corporation so that the first day on which Executive is no longer in
the employ of the Corporation occurs on or after Executive's fifty-fifth birthday but prior to Executive's sixtieth birthday,
the Corporation shall pay to Executive special retirement benefits at the annual rates set forth below for fifteen years

beginning with the 15t of the calendar month following Executive's last day of employment, such payments to be made
in equal monthly installments:

Last Day of Employment Annual Rate
On or after 55th birthday but prior to 56th birthday $171,500
On or after 56th birthday but prior to 57th birthday $186,200
On or after 57th birthday but prior to 58th birthday $200,900
On or after 58th birthday but prior to 59th birthday $215,600
On or after 59th birthday but prior to 60th birthday $230,300

1.06  If, following such termination of employment, Executive shall die before payment of all of the
installments provided for in Section 1.04 or Section 1.05, any remaining installments shall be paid to such beneficiary or
beneficiaries as Executive shall have designated pursuant to Section 1.07 or, in the absence of such designation, to the
Executor of the Will of the Administrator of the Estate of Executive.

1.07  For purposes of Sections 1.03 and 1.04 and 1.05, or any of them, Executive may at any time
designate a beneficiary or beneficiaries by filing with the chief personnel officer of Interpublic a Beneficiary Designation
Form provided by such officer. Executive may at any time, by filing a new Beneficiary Designation Form, revoke or
change any prior designation of beneficiary.

1.08  If Executive shall die while in the employ of the Corporation, no sum shall be payable pursuant
to Sections 1.04, 1.05, 1.06, 2.01, 2.02 or 2.03.

1.09  In connection with the life insurance policy referred to in Section 1.02, Interpublic has relied on
written representations made by Executive concerning Executive's age and the state of Executive's health. If said
representations are untrue in any material respect, whether directly or by omission, and if the Corporation is damaged by
any such untrue representations, no sum shall be payable pursuant to Sections 1.03, 1.04, 1.05, 1.06, 2.01, 2.02 or 2.03.



1.10  Itis expressly agreed that Interpublic or its assignee (other than Executive) shall at all times be
the sole and complete owner and beneficiary of the life insurance policy referred to in Sections 1.02 and 1.09, shall have
the unrestricted right to use all amounts and exercise all options and privileges thereunder without the knowledge or
consent of Executive or Executive's designated beneficiary or any other person and that neither Executive nor Executive's
designated beneficiary nor any other person shall have any right, title or interest, legal or equitable, whatsoever in or to
such policy.

ARTICLE I1
Alternative Deferred Compensation

2.01  If Executive shall, for any reason other than death, cease to be employed by the Corporation on
a date prior to Executive's fifty-fifth birthday, the Corporation shall, in lieu of any payment pursuant to Article I of this
Agreement, compensate Executive by payment, at the times and in the manner specified in Section 2.02, of a sum
computed at the rate of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) per annum for each full year and proportionate amount for any
part year from the date of this Agreement to the date of such termination during which Executive is in the employ of the
Corporation with a maximum payment of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) per annum. Such payment shall be
conditional upon Executive's compliance with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2.02  The aggregate compensation payable under Section 2.01 shall be paid in equal consecutive
monthly installments commencing with the first month in which Executive is no longer in the employ of the Corporation
and continuing for a number of months equal to the number of months which have elapsed from the date of this
Agreement to the commencement date of such payments, up to a maximum of ninety six (96) months.

2.03  If Executive dies while receiving payments in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.02,
any installments payable in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.02 less any amounts previously paid Executive in
accordance therewith, shall be paid to the Executor of the Will or the Administrator of the Estate of Executive.

2.04 It isunderstood that none of the payments made in accordance with this Agreement shall be
considered for purposes of determining benefits under the Interpublic Pension Plan, nor shall such sums be entitled to
credits equivalent to interest under the Plan for Credits Equivalent to Interest on Balances of Deferred Compensation
Owing under Employment Agreements adopted effective as of January 1, 1974 by Interpublic.

ARTICLE 111
Non-solicitation of Clients or Employees

3.01  Following the termination of Executive's employment hereunder for any reason, Executive shall
not for a period of twelve months either (a) solicit any employee of the Corporation to leave such employ to enter the
employ of Executive or of any corporation or enterprise with which Executive is then associated or (b) solicit or handle
on Executive's own behalf or on behalf of any other person, firm or corporation, the advertising, public relations, sales
promotion or market research business of any advertiser which is a client of the Corporation at the time of such
termination.

ARTICLE IV
Assignment

4.01  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of
Interpublic. Neither this Agreement nor any rights hereunder shall be subject in any matter to anticipation, alienation,
sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, encumbrance or charge by Executive, and any such attempted action by Executive shall
be void. This Agreement may not be changed orally, nor may this Agreement be amended to increase the amount of any
benefits that are payable pursuant to this Agreement or to accelerate the payment of any such benefits.

ARTICLE V
Contractual Nature of Obligation

5.01  The liabilities of the Corporation to Executive pursuant to this Agreement shall be those of a
debtor pursuant to such contractual obligations as are created by the Agreement. Executive's rights with respect to any
benefit to which Executive has become entitled under this Agreement, but which Executive has not yet received, shall be
solely the rights of a general unsecured creditor of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VI
Applicable Law

6.01  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
New York.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP
OF COMPANIES, INC.



By: ___/s/ C. Kent Kroeber
C. Kent Kroeber

/s/ Philippe Krakowsky
Philippe Krakowsky

Signed as of 8/21/02

Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(vi)

EXECUTIVE SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT ("Agreement") dated September 13, 2002, by and between The Interpublic Group
of Companies, Inc. ("Interpublic"), a Delaware corporation (Interpublic and its subsidiaries being referred to herein
collectively as the "Company"), and Philippe Krakowsky (the "Executive").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Company recognizes the valuable services that the Executive has rendered thereto and
desires to be assured that the Executive will continue to attend to the business and affairs of the Company without regard
to any potential or actual change of control of Interpublic;

WHEREAS, the Executive is willing to continue to serve the Company but desires assurance that he
will not be materially disadvantaged by a change of control of Interpublic; and

WHEREAS, the Company is willing to accord such assurance provided that, should the Executive's
employment be terminated consequent to a change of control, he will not for a period thereafter engage in certain
activities that could be detrimental to the Company;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Executive's continued service to the Company and the
mutual agreements herein contained, Interpublic and the Executive hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
RIGHT TO PAYMENTS

Section 1.1. Triggering Events. If Interpublic undergoes a Change of Control, the Company shall make
payments to the Executive as provided in article I of this Agreement. If, within two years following a Change of Control,
either (a) the Company terminates the Executive other than by means of a termination for Cause or for death or (b) the
Executive resigns for a Good Reason (either of which events shall constitute a "Qualifying Termination"), the Company
shall make payments to the Executive as provided in article III hereof.

Section 1.2. Change of Control. A Change of Control of Interpublic shall be deemed to have occurred
if (a) any person (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "1934
Act")), other than Interpublic or any of its majority-controlled subsidiaries, becomes the beneficial owner (within the
meaning of Rule 13d-3 under the 1934 Act) of 30 percent or more of the combined voting power of Interpublic's then
outstanding voting securities; (b) a tender offer or exchange offer (other than an offer by Interpublic or a majority-
controlled subsidiary), pursuant to which 30 percent or more of the combined voting power of Interpublic's then
outstanding voting securities was purchased, expires; (c) the stockholders of Interpublic approve an agreement to merge
or consol idate with another corporation (other than a majority-controlled subsidiary of Interpublic) unless Interpublic's
shareholders immediately before the merger or consolidation are to own more than 70 percent of the combined voting
power of the resulting entity's voting securities; (d) Interpublic's stockholders approve an agreement (including, without
limitation, a plan of liquidation) to sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the business or assets of
Interpublic; or (e) during any period of two consecutive years, individuals who, at the beginning of such period,
constituted the Board of Directors of Interpublic cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof, unless the
election or the nomination for election by Interpublic's stockholders of each new director was approved by a vote of at
least two-thirds of the directors then still in office who were directors at the beginning of the period. However, no Change
of Control shall be deemed to have occurred by reason of any trans action in which the Executive, or a group of persons
or entities with which the Executive acts in concert, acquires, directly or indirectly, more than 30 percent of the common
stock or the business or assets of Interpublic.



Section 1.3. Termination for Cause. Interpublic shall have Cause to terminate the Executive for
purposes of Section 1.1 of this Agreement only if, following the Change of Control, the Executive (a) engages in conduct
that constitutes a felony under the laws of the United States or a state or country in which he works or resides and that
results or was intended to result, directly or indirectly, in the personal enrichment of the Executive at the Company's
expense; (b) refuses (except by reason of incapacity due to illness or injury) to make a good faith effort to substantially
perform his duties with the Company on a full-time basis and continues such refusal for 15 days following receipt of
notice from the Company that his effort is deficient; or (c) deliberately and materially breaches any agreemen t between
himself and the Company and fails to remedy that breach within 30 days following notification thereof by the Company.
If the Company has Cause to terminate the Executive, it may in fact terminate him for Cause for purposes of section 1.1
hereof if (a) it notifies the Executive of such Cause, (b) it gives him reasonable opportunity to appear before a majority of
Interpublic's Board of Directors to respond to the notice of Cause and (c¢) a majority of the Board of Directors
subsequently votes to terminate him.

Section 1.4. Resignation for Good Reason. The Executive shall have a Good Reason for resigning only
if (a) the Company fails to elect the Executive to, or removes him from, any office of the Company, including without
limitation membership on any Board of Directors, that the Executive held immediately prior to the Change of Control; (b)
the Company reduces the Executive's rate of regular cash and fully vested deferred base compensation ("Regular
Compensation") from that which he earned immediately prior to the Change of Control or fails to increase it within 12
months following the Change of Control by (in addition to any increase pursuant to section 2.2 hereof) at least the
average of the rates of increase in his Regular Compensation during the four consecutive 12-month periods immediately
prior to the Change of Control (or, if fewer, the number of 12-month periods immediately prior to the Change of Control
during which the Executive was continuously employed by the Company); (¢) the Company fails to provide the Executive
with fringe benefits and/or bonus plans, such as stock option, stock purchase, restricted stock, life insurance, health,
accident, disability, incentive, bonus, pension and profit sharing plans ("Benefit or Bonus Plans"), that, in the aggregate,
(except insofar as the Executive has waived his rights thereunder pursuant to article II hereof) are as valuable to him as
those that he enjoyed immediately prior to the Change of Control; (d) the Company fails to provide the Executive with an
annual number of paid vacation days at least equal to that to which he was entitled immediately prior to the Change of
Control; (e) the Company breaches any agreement between it and the Executive (including this Agreement); (f) without
limitation of the foregoing clause (e), the Company fails to obtain the express assumption of this Agreement by any
successor of the Company as provided in section 6.3 hereof; (g) the Company attempts to terminate the Executive for
Cause without complying with the provisions of section 1.3 hereof; (h) the Company requires the Executive, without his
express written consent, to be based in an office outside of the office in which Executive is based on the date hereof or to
travel substantially more extensively than he did prior to the Change of Control; or (i) the Executive determines in good
faith that the Company has, without his consent, effected a significant change in his status within, or the nature or scope
of his duties or responsibilities with, the Company that obtained immediately prior to the Change of Control (including
but not limited to, subjecting the Executive's activities and exercise of authority to greater immediate supervision than
existed prior to the Change of Control); provided, however, that no event designated in clauses (a) through (i) o f this
sentence shall constitute a Good Reason unless the Executive notifies Interpublic that the Company has committed an
action or inaction specified in clauses (a) through (i) (a "Covered Action") and the Company does not cure such Covered
Action within 30 days after such notice, at which time such Good Reason shall be deemed to have arisen.
Notwithstanding the immediately preceding sentence, no action by the Company shall give rise to a Good Reason if it
results from the Executive's termination for Cause or death or from the Executive's resignation for other than a Good
Reason, and no action by the Company specified in clauses (a) through (i) of the preceding sentence shall give rise to a
Good Reason if it results from the Executive's Disability. If the Executive has a Good Reason to resign, he may in fact
resign for a Good Reason for purposes of section 1.1 of this Agreement by, within 30 days after the Good Reason arises,
giving Interpublic a minimum of 30 and a maximum of 90 days advance notice of t he date of his resignation.

Section 1.5. Disability. For all purposes of this Agreement, the term "Disability" shall have the same
meaning as that term has in the Interpublic Long-Term Disability Plan.

ARTICLE II
PAYMENTS UPON A CHANGE OF CONTROL

Section 2.1. Elections by the Executive. If the Executive so elects prior to a Change of Control, the
Company shall pay him, within 30 days following the Change of Control, cash amounts in respect of certain Benefit or
Bonus Plans or deferred compensation arrangements designated in sections 2.2 through 2.4 hereof ("Plan Amounts"). The
Executive may make an election with respect to the Benefit or Bonus Plans or deferred compensation arrangements
covered under any one or more of sections 2.2 through 2.4, but an election with respect to any such section shall apply to
all Plan Amounts that are specified therein. Each election shall be made by notice to Interpublic on a form satisfactory to
Interpublic and, once made, may be revoked by such notice on such form at any time prior to a Change of Control. If the
Executive elects to receive payments under a section of this article II, he shall, upon receipt of such payments, execute a
waiver, on a form satisfactory to Interpublic, of such rights as are indicated in that section. If the Executive does not make
an election under this article with respect to a Benefit or Bonus Plan or deferred compensation arrangement, his rights to
receive payments in respect thereof shall be governed by the Plan or arrangement itself.

Section 2.2. ESBA. The Plan Amount in respect of all Executive Special Benefit Agreements

("ESBA's") between the Executive and Interpublic shall consist of an amount equal to the present discounted values,
using the Discount Rate designated in section 5.8 hereof as of the date of the Change of Control, of all payments that the
Executive would have been entitled to receive under the ESBA's if he had terminated employment with the Company on
the day immediately prior to the Change of Control. Upon receipt of the Plan Amount in respect of the ESBA's, the
Executive shall waive any rights that he may have to payments under the ESBA's. If the Executive makes an election
pursuant to, and executes the waiver required under, this section 2.2, his Regular Compensation shall be increased as of
the date of th e Change of Control at an annual rate equal to the sum of the annual rates of deferred compensation in lieu



of which benefits are provided the Executive under any ESBA the Accrual Term for which (as defined in the ESBA)
includes the date of the Change of Control.

Section 2.3. MICP. The Plan Amount in respect of the Company's Management Incentive
Compensation Plans ("MICP") and/or the 2002 Performance Incentive Plan ("2002 PIP") shall consist of an amount equal
to the sum of all amounts awarded to the Executive under, but deferred pursuant to, the MICP and/or the 2002 PIP as of
the date of the Change of Control and all amounts equivalent to interest creditable thereon up to the date that the Plan
Amount is paid. Upon receipt of that Plan Amount, the Executive shall waive his rights to receive any amounts under the
MICP and/or the 2002 PIP that were deferred prior to the Change of Control and any interest equivalents thereon.

Section 2.4. Deferred Compensation. The Plan Amount in respect of deferred compensation (other than
amounts referred to in other sections of this article II) shall be an amount equal to all compensation from the Company
that the Executive has earned and agreed to defer (other than through the Interpublic Savings Plan pursuant to Section
401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code")) but has not received as of the date of the Change of Control, together
with all amounts equivalent to interest creditable thereon through the date that the Plan Amount is paid. Upon receipt of
this Plan Amount, the Executive shall waive his rights to receive any deferred compensation that he earned prior to the
date of the Change of Control and any interest equivalents thereon.

Section 2.5. Stock Incentive Plans. The effect of a Change of Control on the rights of the Executive
with respect to options and restricted shares awarded to him under the Interpublic 1986 Stock Incentive Plan, the 1996
Stock Incentive Plan, the 1997 Performance Incentive Plan and the 2002 Performance Incentive Plan, shall be governed
by those Plans and not by this Agreement.

ARTICLE III
PAYMENTS UPON QUALIFYING TERMINATION

Section 3.1. Basic Severance Payment. In the event that the Executive is subjected to a Qualifying
Termination within two years after a Change of Control, the Company shall pay the Executive within 30 days after the
effective date of his Qualifying Termination (his "Termination Date") a cash amount equal to his Base Amount times the
number designated in Section 5.9 of this Agreement (the "Designated Number"). The Executive's Base Amount shall
equal the average of the Executive's Includable Compensation for the two whole calendar years immediately preceding
the date of the Change of Control (or, if the Executive was employed by the Company for only one of those years, his
Includable Compensation for that year). The Executive's Includable Compensation for a calendar year shall consist of (a)
the com pensation reported by the Company on the Form W-2 that it filed with the Internal Revenue Service for that year
in respect of the Executive or which would have been reported on such form but for the fact that Executive's services
were performed outside of the United States, plus (b) any compensation payable to the Executive during that year the
receipt of which was deferred at the Executive's election or by employment agreement to a subsequent year, minus (c) any
amounts included on the Form W-2 (or which would have been included if Executive had been employed in the United
States) that represented either (i) amounts in respect of a stock option or restricted stock plan of the Company or (ii)
payments during the year of amounts payable in prior years but deferred at the Executive's election or by employment
agreement to a subsequent year. The compensation referred to in clause (b) of the immediately preceding sentence shall
include, without limitation, amounts initially payable to the Executive under the MI CP or a Long-Term Performance
Incentive Plan or the 2002 PIP in that year but deferred to a subsequent year, the amount of deferred compensation for the
year in lieu of which benefits are provided the Executive under an ESBA and amounts of Regular Compensation earned
by the Executive during the year but deferred to a subsequent year (including amounts deferred under Interpublic Savings
Plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Code); clause (c) of such sentence shall include, without limitation, all amounts
equivalent to interest paid in respect of deferred amounts and all amounts of Regular Compensation paid during the year
but earned in a prior year and deferred.

Section 3.2. MICP Supplement. The Company shall also pay the Executive within 30 days after his
Termination Date a cash amount equal to (a) in the event that the Executive received an award under the MICP (or the
Incentive Award program applicable outside the United States) or the 2002 PIP ("Incentive Award") in respect of the year
immediately prior to the year that includes the Termination Date (the latter year constituting the "Termination Year"), the
amount of that award multiplied by the fraction of the Termination Year preceding the Termination Date or (b) in the
event that the Executive did not receive an MICP award (or an Incentive Award) in respect of the year immediately prior
to the Termination Year, the amount of the MICP award (or Incentive Award) that Executive received in respect of th e
second year immediately prior to the Termination Year multiplied by one plus the fraction of the Termination Year
preceding the Termination Date.

ARTICLE IV
TAX MATTERS

Section 4.1. Withholding. The Company may withhold from any amounts payable to the Executive
hereunder all federal, state, city or other taxes that the Company may reasonably determine are required to be withheld
pursuant to any applicable law or regulation, but, if the Executive has made the election provided in section 4.2 hereof,
the Company shall not withhold amounts in respect of the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or its
SUCCESSOT.

Section 4.2. Disclaimer. If the Executive so agrees prior to a Change of Control by notice to the
Company in form satisfactory to the Company, the amounts payable to the Executive under this Agreement but not yet
paid thereto shall be reduced to the largest amounts in the aggregate that the Executive could receive, in conjunction with
any other payments received or to be received by him from any source, without any part of such amounts being subject to
the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or its successor. The amount of such reductions and their allocation



among amounts otherwise payable to the Executive shall be determined either by the Company or by the Executive in
consultation with counsel chosen (and compensated) by him, whichever is designated by the Executive in the aforesaid n
otice to the Company (the "Determining Party"). If, subsequent to the payment to the Executive of amounts reduced
pursuant to this section 4.2, the Determining Party should reasonably determine, or the Internal Revenue Service should
assert against the party other than the Determining Party, that the amount of such reductions was insufficient to avoid the
excise tax under Section 4999 (or the denial of a deduction under Section 280G of the Code or its successor), the amount
by which such reductions were insufficient shall, upon notice to the other party, be deemed a loan from the Company to
the Executive that the Executive shall repay to the Company within one year of such reasonable determination or
assertion, together with interest thereon at the applicable federal rate provided in section 7872 of the Code or its
successor. However, such amount shall not be deemed a loan if and to the extent that repayment thereof would not
eliminate the Executive's liability for any Section 4999 excise tax.

ARTICLE V
COLLATERAL MATTERS

Section 5.1. Nature of Payments. All payments to the Executive under this Agreement shall be
considered either payments in consideration of his continued service to the Company, severance payments in
consideration of his past services thereto or payments in consideration of the covenant contained in section 5.10 hereof.
No payment hereunder shall be regarded as a penalty to the Company.

Section 5.2. Legal Expenses. The Company shall pay all legal fees and expenses that the Executive
may incur as a result of the Company's contesting the validity, the enforceability or the Executive's interpretation of, or
determinations under, this Agreement. Without limitation of the foregoing, Interpublic shall, prior to the earlier of (a) 30
days after notice from the Executive to Interpublic so requesting or (b) the occurrence of a Change of Control, provide the
Executive with an irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of $100,000 from a bank satisfactory to the Executive against
which the Executive may draw to pay legal fees and expenses in connection with any attempt to enforce any of his rights
under this Agreement. Said letter of credit shall not expire before 10 years following the dat e of this Agreement.

Section 5.3. Mitigation. The Executive shall not be required to mitigate the amount of any payment
provided for in this Agreement either by seeking other employment or otherwise. The amount of any payment provided
for herein shall not be reduced by any remuneration that the Executive may earn from employment with another employer
or otherwise following his Termination Date.

Section 5.4. Setoff for Debts. The Company may reduce the amount of any payment due the Executive
under article III of this Agreement by the amount of any debt owed by the Executive to the Company that is embodied in
a written instrument, that is due to be repaid as of the due date of the payment under this Agreement and that the
Company has not already recovered by setoff or otherwise.

Section 5.5. Coordination with Employment Contract. Payments to the Executive under article I1I of
this Agreement shall be in lieu of any payments for breach of any employment contract between the Executive and the
Company to which the Executive may be entitled by reason of a Qualifying Termination, and, before making the
payments to the Executive provided under article III hereof, the Company may require the Executive to execute a waiver
of any rights that he may have to recover payments in respect of a breach of such contract as a result of a Qualifying
Termination. If the Executive has a Good Reason to resign and does so by providing the notice specified in the last
sentence of section 1.4 of this Agreement, he shall be deemed to have satisfied any notice requirement for resignation, and
any ser vice requirement following such notice, under any employment contract between the Executive and the Company.

Section 5.6. Benefit of Bonus Plans. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement or required by
law, the Company shall not be compelled to include the Executive in any of its Benefit or Bonus Plans following the
Executive's Termination Date, and the Company may require the Executive, as a condition to receiving the payments
provided under article III hereof, to execute a waiver of any such rights. However, said waiver shall not affect any rights
that the Executive may have in respect of his participation in any Benefit or Bonus Plan prior to his Termination Date.

Section 5.7. Funding. Except as provided in section 5.2 of this Agreement, the Company shall not be
required to set aside any amounts that may be necessary to satisfy its obligations hereunder. The Company's potential
obligations to make payments to the Executive under this Agreement are solely contractual ones, and the Executive shall
have no rights in respect of such payments except as a general and unsecured creditor of the Company.

Section 5.8. Discount Rate. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Discount Rate" shall mean the
applicable Federal short-term rate determined under Section 1274(d) of the Code or its successor. If such rate is no longer
determined, the Discount Rate shall be the yield on 2-year Treasury notes for the most recent period reported in the most
recent issue of the Federal Reserve Bulletin or its successor, or, if such rate is no longer reported therein, such measure of
the yield on 2-year Treasury notes as the Company may reasonably determine.

Section 5.9. Designated Number. For purposes of this Agreement, the Designated Number shall be two
(2.0).

Section 5.10. Covenant of Executive. In the event that the Executive undergoes a Qualifying
Termination that entitles him to any payment under article I1I of this Agreement, he shall not, for 18 months following his
Termination Date, either (a) solicit any employee of Interpublic or a majority-controlled subsidiary thereof to leave such
employ and enter into the employ of the Executive or any person or entity with which the Executive is associated or (b)
solicit or handle on his own behalf or on behalf of any person or entity with which he is associated the advertising, public




relations, sales promotion or market research business of any advertiser that is a client of Interpublic or a majority-
controlled subsidiary thereof as of the Termination Date. Without limitation of any other remedies that th e Company may
pursue, the Company may enforce its rights under this section 5.10 by means of injunction. This section shall not limit any
other right or remedy that the Company may have under applicable law or any other agreement between the Company
and the Executive.

ARTICLE VI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 6.1. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall terminate upon the earliest of (a) the expiration
of five years from the date of this Agreement if no Change of Control has occurred during that period; (b) the termination
of the Executive's employment with the Company for any reason prior to a Change of Control; (c¢) the Company's
termination of the Executive's employment for Cause or death, the Executive's compulsory retirement within the
provisions of 29 U.S.C. Section 631(c) (or, if Executive is not a citizen or resident of the United States, compulsory
retirement under any applicable procedure of the Company in effect immediately prior to the change of control) or the
Executive's resignation for other than Good Reason, following a Change of Control and the Company's and the
Executive's fulfil Iment of all of their obligations under this Agreement; and (d) the expiration following a Change of
Control of the Designated Number plus three years and the fulfillment by the Company and the Executive of all of their
obligations hereunder.

Section 6.2. Governing Law. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Section 6.3. Successors to the Company. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of Interpublic and
its subsidiaries and shall be binding upon and enforceable by Interpublic and any successor thereto, including, without
limitation, any corporation or corporations acquiring directly or indirectly all or substantially all of the business or assets
of Interpublic whether by merger, consolidation, sale or otherwise, but shall not otherwise be assignable by Interpublic.
Without limitation of the foregoing sentence, Interpublic shall require any successor (whether direct or indirect, by
merger, consolidation, sale or otherwise) to all or substantially all of the business or assets of Interpublic, by agreement in
form satisfactory to the Executive, expressly, absolutely and unconditionally to assume and agree to perform this
Agreement in the same manner and to the same extent as Interpublic would have been required to perform it if no such
succession had taken place. As used in this agreement, "Interpublic" shall mean Interpublic as heretofore defined and any
successor to all or substantially all of its business or assets that executes and delivers the agreement provided for in this
section 6.3 or that becomes bound by this Agreement either pursuant to this Agreement or by operation of law.

Section 6.4. Successor to the Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be
binding upon and enforceable by the Executive and his personal and legal representatives, executors, administrators,
heirs, distributees, legatees and, subject to section 6.5 hereof, his designees ("Successors"). If the Executive should die
while amounts are or may be payable to him under this Agreement, references hereunder to the "Executive" shall, where
appropriate, be deemed to refer to his Successors.

Section 6.5. Nonalienability. No right of or amount payable to the Executive under this Agreement
shall be subject in any manner to anticipation, alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, hypothecation, encumbrance,
charge, execution, attachment, levy or similar process or (except as provided in section 5.4 hereof) to setoff against any
obligation or to assignment by operation of law. Any attempt, voluntary or involuntary, to effect any action specified in
the immediately preceding sentence shall be void. However, this section 6.5 shall not prohibit the Executive from
designating one or more persons, on a form satisfactory to the Company, to receive amounts payable to him under this
Agreement in the event that he should die before receiving them.

Section 6.6. Notices. All notices provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing. Notices to
Interpublic shall be deemed given when personally delivered or sent by certified or registered mail or overnight delivery
service to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., 1271 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10020,
attention: Corporate Secretary. Notices to the Executive shall be deemed given when personally delivered or sent by
certified or registered mail or overnight delivery service to the last address for the Executive shown on the records of the
Company. Either Interpublic or the Executive may, by notice to the other, designate an address other than the foregoing
for the receipt of subsequent notices.

Section 6.7. Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and
signed by both the Company and the Executive.

Section 6.8. Waivers. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless approved in
writing by the party giving such waiver. No waiver of a breach under any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to
be a waiver of such provision or any other provision of this Agreement or any subsequent breach. No failure on the part
of either the Company or the Executive to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right or remedy conferred by law or
this Agreement shall operate as a waiver of such right or remedy, and no exercise or waiver, in whole or in part, of any
right or remedy conferred by law or herein shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy.

Section 6.9. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable in
whole or in part, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Agreement or part thereof,
each of which shall remain in full force and effect.



Section 6.10. Captions. The captions to the respective articles and sections of this Agreement are
intended for convenience of reference only and have no substantive significance.

Section 6.11. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which together shall constitute a single instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.

By. /s/ C. Kent Kroeber
C. Kent Kroeber

/s/ Philippe Krakowsky
Philippe Krakowsky




